

Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 1: Helsinki Watch 6062290

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. English

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Content	5
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	7
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	9
Series I: Jeri Laber Files	9
Subseries I.1: Country Files	9
Subseries I.2: Photographs	53
Series II: Holly Cartner Files	55
Subseries II.1: Country Files	55
Subseries II.2: Subject Files	85
Series III: Cathy Fitzpatrick Files	88
Subseries III.1: Correspondence	88
Subseries III.2: Country Files	88
Subseries III.3. Subject Files 1	18
Series IV: Janet Fleischmann Files 1	20
Series V: Ted Zang Files 1	141
Series VI: Ivana Nizich Files 1	43
Series VII: Chris Panico Files 1	63
Series VIII: New York Office Files 1	75
Series IX: Washington D.C. Office Files 2	214
Series X: International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights Files 2	28
Series XI: USSR/Independent States Files 2	233

Summary Information

Repository:	Rare Book and Manuscript Library
Creator:	Human Rights Watch/Helsinki (Organization : U.S.)
Title:	Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 1: Helsinki Watch
ID:	6062290
ID:	HRW RG 1
Date [inclusive]:	1952-2003
Date [bulk]:	1978-1994
Physical Description:	271 linear feet 645 document boxes and one flat box
Language of the Material:	English, Polish, Lithuanian, Azerbaijani, Spanish,, Greek, Modern (1453-), Ukrainian, Slovak, Albanian, Swedish, Bulgarian, Hungarian, Finnish, Turkish, Latvian,, Romanian, Armenian, Uzbek, Czech, Georgian, German, Persian.
Abstract:	This collection contains the records of the United States based human rights organization, Human Rights Watch. Materials include correspondence and e-mail communications, professional and personal field notes, testimonies and interviews, advocacy, policy planning material, and briefing papers.

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Human Rights Watch Records, Record Group, Box Number; Center for Human Rights Documentation and Research, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In 1978, under the direction of founder and former chair Robert L. Bernstein, Human Rights Watch (HRW) was established as Helsinki Watch (HW). HW's mission was to monitor the

compliance of the former Soviet Union and some other signatories with the human rights provisions of the 1975 Helsinki Final Act.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

As the organization has grown, it has formed other watch committees to cover other regions of the world. In 1988, all of the committees were united under one organization to form Human Rights Watch. These watch committees -- now called regional divisions --produce research reports on violations of international human rights norms as set out by the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and other internationally-accepted human rights norms. These reports are intended to draw international attention to human rights abuses and to put pressure on governments and international organizations to reform. HRW researchers conduct fact-finding missions to investigate suspect situations and generate coverage in local and international media. Issues raised by HRW include social and gender discrimination, torture, military use of children, political corruption, and abuses in criminal justice systems, and violations of humanitarian and international law.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In the ensuing years, besides issuing reports, HRW has also expanded its collaborative lobbying efforts to expose human rights abuses throughout the world. Human Rights Watch, for example, was one of six international NGOs that established the Coalition to Stop the Use of Child Soldiers in 1998. In turn, it is also the co-chair of the International Campaign to Ban Landmines, a global coalition of civil society groups that have successfully lobbied to introduce the Ottawa Convention, a treaty that prohibits the use of anti-personnel landmines. Finally, HRW is an original member of the International Freedom of Expression Exchange, a global network of non-governmental organizations that monitor censorship worldwide. Each year, in turn, Human Rights Watch awards grants to writers worldwide who are in financial need and are victims of persecution. These Hellman/Hammett grants are financed by the estate of the playwright Lillian Hellman with funds established in her name and that of her long-time companion, the novelist Dashiell Hammett. In addition to providing financial assistance, the Hellman/Hammett grants attempt to raise awareness of censorship.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Today, HRW remains the largest U.S. based human rights organization "dedicated to protecting the human rights of people around the world." With more than 150 committed professionals, a growing number of devoted volunteers working in its five regional and almost two dozen thematic divisions and through special projects orchestrated from its New York and Washington D.C. offices, HRW tracks human rights developments in over 70 countries around the world.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

Materials include correspondence and e-mail communications, professional and personal field notes, testimonies and interviews, material on research methodology, addresses and contact lists, confidential interoffice memos, legal and advocacy material, internal planning and policy material, declassified government and United Nations documents, published and unpublished human rights reports from individuals and fellow non-governmental organizations (NGOs), press clippings and news releases, as well as regional maps, posters and audiovisual material. Another category of documents consists of HRW reports and briefing papers, as well as press releases and open letters to heads of state, governments and various government agencies.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

Materials related to missions contain unpublished information on sources, cases, and the state of affairs in various countries. They include professional and personal mission notes taken by country researchers during investigative field trips, testimonies by and interviews with victims of various human rights abuses, pre-mission and post-mission memos, material on research methodology, correspondence and e-mail communications, addresses and contact lists, as well as photographic records.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

Regionally and thematically, these documents cover human rights events in the past quarter of a century. The material in the Helsinki Watch files is substantive in dissidents and opposition movements in the former Soviet Union and its satellites. The other Watches and thematic divisions contain extensive and detailed files on civil wars and conflicts in El Salvador, Guatemala, Argentina, Chile; on the Cambodian genocide, on the human rights record of Burma, China, North Korea, and Kashmir; on South Africa, Liberia, Nigeria, etc., the democratic transitions in various African countries, and the Rwandan genocide; on the Israeli-Palestinian conflict, Lebanon, Syria, Libya, Iraq; on the International Justice Program and the campaign for establishing the International Criminal Court; on the international coalition to ban land mines, ending the use of child soldiers; on women's and children's rights, campaigns to promote freedom of expression and academic freedom, and the prison project.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

Record Group 7: Helsinki Watch/Europe and Central Asia (ECA), 1952-2003. This Record Group is arranged into 11 series. The Helsinki Watch files are substantive in dissidents and opposition movements in the former Soviet Union and its satellites: the Moscow Helsinki Group, the refusenik and peace movements, Charter 77, Solidarność and others. Extensive files exist on issues related to national minorities, especially the situation of Kurds in Turkey (and neighboring Iraq) and of Turks in Bulgaria. Other topics covered are the Soviet invasion of Afghanistan, psychiatric abuses against dissidents and political prisoners, the fall of the Berlin Wall and the revolutions of 1989, the disintegration of the Soviet Union and Yugoslavia, respectively, and the ethnic conflicts and wars in the Balkans. A good part of the documents reveal the fundamental role of HRW not only in establishing the United Nations tribunal for the former Yugoslavia, but also their cooperation in various criminal investigations through mutual exchange of information.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Box numbers repeat numeration for each series/subseries. Series/subseries is prepended to the box number. This Record Group is arranged into 11 series.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

File created. xml document instance created by Patrick Lawlor EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2009-04-03 2009-04-16 2019-05-20

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library Reading Room. Please consult the Rare Book and Manuscript Library for further information.

Restrictions on Access

Folder-level restrictions are marked in the container list.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Permission to publish, reproduce, exhibit, and create any derivative work, compilation or digitized version based on, or to use for any other purpose than research and photocopying for personal, scholarly and/or other non-commercial purposes, all or part of such materials must be obtained in writing from HRW. Requests should include a detailed description of the proposed publication.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Source of acquisition--Human Rights Watch. Method of acquisition--Deposit; Date of acquisition--2005.

Ownership and Custodial History

The records were originally deposited at the University of Colorado at Bolder.

Processing Information

Papers processed Christopher M. Laico, Csaba Szilágyi, Craig P. Savino, Lara J. Nettelfield, Christine Lovelace, and Stephane Hetherington 2005-2007.

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Human rights advocacy -- United States
- Human rights workers
- Jews -- Migrations -- Government policy -- Soviet Union
- Nagorno-Karabakh Conflict, 1988-1994
- · Abkhazia (Georgia) -- History -- Autonomy and independence movements
- Afghanistan -- History -- Soviet occupation, 1979-1989
- Armenia (Republic) -- History -- 1988-
- Azerbaijan -- Politics and government -- 1991-
- Baltic States -- Foreign relations
- Bulgaria -- Ethnic relations
- Bulgaria -- Politics and government
- Croatia -- Foreign relations -- 1990-
- Croatia -- Politics and government -- 1990-
- Czechoslovakia -- Intellectual life
- Czechoslovakia -- Politics and government
- Europe, Eastern -- Politics and government -- 1989-
- Former Yugoslav republics -- History
- Georgia (Republic) -- Foreign relations -- 1991-
- Germany (East) -- Foreign relations
- Germany (East) -- Social conditions

- Hungary -- Intellectual life -- 20th century
- Kosovo (Republic) -- Relations -- Albania
- Moldova -- Politics and government -- 1991-
- Romania -- Foreign economic relations -- United States
- South Ossetia (Georgia)
- Soviet Union -- Ethnic relations
- Soviet Union -- Intellectual life
- Soviet Union -- Politics and government -- 1985-1991
- Soviet Union -- Politics and government -- 1991-1997
- Turkey -- Ethnic relations
- Yugoslavia -- History -- 1980-1992
- Human Rights Watch (Organization)
- Commonwealth of Independent States -- Politics and government
- CSCE Cultural Forum (1985 : Budapest, Hungary)

Collection Inventory

Series I: Jeri Laber Files, 1971-2003

Scope and Contents

This series contains files relating to Jeri Laber's work as HRW Executive Director from 1979 through 1995. Files are arranged alphabetically and contain correspondence, mission and research files.

Subseries I.1: Country Files

	Instances	
Afghanistan		
General, 1988	box I.1 1	folder 1
Abouchar, Jacques, 1984	box I.1 1	folder 2
Addresses, contacts, 1984-1987	box I.1 1	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Afghan Information Centre: Bulletins, 1984-1987	box I.1 1	folder 4-7
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Afghan-Pakistani peace agreement, 1988	box I.1 1	folder 8
Agriculture, 1987	box I.1 1	folder 9
Afghanistan Support Committee (UK), undated	box I.1 1	folder 10
Almqvist, Börje, 1983	box I.1 1	folder 11

Amnesty International: Campaign for the abolition of torture, 1984	box I.1 2	folder 1
Background information, maps, 1984-1986	box I.1 2	folder 2
Barry, MichaelMissionsReports, 1982-1987	box I.1 2	folder 3
Branigin, William: "Inside a Soviet War Zone" <i>Washington Post</i> , 1983	box I.1 2	folder 4
Children		
General, 1985-1987	box I.1 2	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Deportation of Afghan children, 1985	box I.1 2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Children's health, 1985-1986	box I.1 2	folder 7
Correspondence		
General, 1984-1988	box I.1 2	folder 8
Afghan report, 1984-1985	box I.1 2	folder 9
Culture, 1986-1988	box I.1 2	folder 10
Dupree, Louis, 1982-1984	box I.1 2	folder 11
EducationDevelopment Center for Afghan Education Report to the International Rescue Committee, 1986	box I.1 2	folder 12
Famine, Afghan Aid, 1984	box I.1 2	folder 13
Geneva Conventions, undated	box I.1 2	folder 14
Geneva Talks, 1986	box I.1 2	folder 15
Helsinki Watch Report		
Draft 1, 1987-1988	box I.1 2	folder 16
Draft 2, 1987-1988	box I.1 2	folder 17
Final (1988), 1988-1989	box I.1 2	folder 18
Helsinki Watch Report: Tears, Blood, and Cries		
General, 1984-1985	box I.1 3	folder 1
Press coverage, 1984-1986	box I.1 3	folder 2
Response to the Report, 1984-1985	box I.1 3	folder 3

Since the Report, 1985	box I.1 3	folder 4
U.S. Congress, 1985-1986	box I.1 3	folder 5
Helsinki Watch Reports and articles: <i>Five Years After the Soviet Invasion</i> , 1984	box I.1 3	folder 6
Helsinki Watch Reports and articlesResponses and reactions, 1986-1988	box I.1 3	folder 7
Human rights organizations, 1985-1988	box I.1 3	folder 8
ICRC (International Committee of the Red Cross), 1985-1987	box I.1 3	folder 9
Intellectuals, 1982-1985	box I.1 3	folder 10
Interviews, testimonies, 1983-1984	box I.1 3	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Iranian role, 1985	box I.1 3	folder 12
Islam, 1985-1987	box I.1 3	folder 13
Kakar, Hasan, 1984-1988	box I.1 3	folder 14
Laber: Trip to Pakistan: Follow-up, 1986-1987	box I.1 3	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Laber-Rubin: "The War in the City" New Republic , 1985	box I.1 3	folder 16
Trip to Paris, Stockholm, 1984-1985	box I.1 3	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Trip to Peshawar, 1984-1985	box I.1 3	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Majrooh, Sayd B. and Sayd N., 1988	box I.1 3	folder 19
Massacres		
Massacres General, 1984	box I.1 3	folder 20

Russian Atrocities in Afghanistan , 1986	box I.1 3	folder 22
Medical groups		
Afghan Medical Mujahideen Medical Journal, 1986-1987	box I.1 3	folder 23
Doctors Without Borders: Malhuret: Report From Afghanistan,1983-1984	box I.1 3	folder 24
French doctors, 1984-1988	box I.1 3	folder 25
Mercy Fund, 1986	box I.1 4	folder 1
Najibullah, 1986	box I.1 4	folder 2
National Committee for Human Rights in Afghanistan (ANC)		
General, 1980-1988	box I.1 4	folder 3
Russia's Barbarism in Afghanistan I., 1984-1985	box I.1 4	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Official Trip (preparations), 1985-1988	box I.1 4	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Official VisitsUnited States, 1987	box I.1 4	folder 7
Other Groupsworking on Afghanistan, 1986	box I.1 4	folder 8
Peace negotiations, 1986	box I.1 4	folder 9
Permanent People's Tribunal: Session on Afghanistan, 1981-1982	box I.1 4	folder 10
PhotosAfghanistanDowntown Magazine , 1985	box I.1 4	folder 11
Polish role, 1986	box I.1 4	folder 12
Polish fighters, 1986	box I.1 4	folder 13
Press clippings, 1983-1986	box I.1 4	folder 14-17
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Press clippings, 1987-1989	box I.1 5	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Prisoners of Conscience, 1983	box I.1 5	folder 4
Psychiatry Center for Afghans, 1986-1987	box I.1 5	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2063]

Refugee and political asylum policy, 1983-1985		
Refugee and pointear asyrain poincy, 1905 1905	box I.1 5	folder 6
Refugee repatriation, 1988	box I.1 5	folder 7
Refugees		
General, 1985-1986	box I.1 5	folder 8
In Iran, 1984-1987	box I.1 5	folder 9
In Pakistan, 1984-1987	box I.1 5	folder 10
In the U.S., 1984	box I.1 5	folder 11
ReportsHuman Rights Situation and War Crimes, 1986-1987	box I.1 5	folder 12
Resistance: Leaders and political parties, 1985-1988	box I.1 5	folder 13
Rone, Jemera		
Report on Afghanistan, 1988	box I.1 5	folder 14
Trip to Afghanistan, 1987	box I.1 5	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Rubin, Barnett		
Articles, correspondence, 1985-1988	box I.1 6	folder 1
Manuscript, 1987	box I.1 6	folder 2
Report outline, 1984	box I.1 6	folder 3
TestimonyCongressional Task Force on Afghanistan, 1985	box I.1 6	folder 4
1985	box I.1 6	folder 4 folder 5
1985 Trip to Afghanistan, 1985 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>		
1985 Trip to Afghanistan, 1985 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]		
1985 Trip to Afghanistan, 1985 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061] Soviet Central Asia, 1986-1987	box I.1 6	folder 5
1985 Trip to Afghanistan, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box I.1 6 box I.1 6	folder 5 folder 6
1985 Trip to Afghanistan, 1985 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> <u>Conditions Governing Access</u> [restricted until 2061] Soviet Central Asia, 1986-1987 Soviet defectors, 1984 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box I.1 6 box I.1 6	folder 5 folder 6

Soviet press report, 1986-1987	box I.1 6	folder 9
Soviet prisoners, 1984-1985	box I.1 6	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Soviet response, 1987	box I.1 6	folder 11
Soviet samizdat, 1984	box I.1 6	folder 12
Soviet soldiers, 1985-1986	box I.1 6	folder 13
Soviet troops, 1986	box I.1 6	folder 14
Testimony form Questionnaire, undated	box I.1 6	folder 15
Torture		
General, 1984-1986	box I.1 6	folder 16
Women victims, 1985	box I.1 6	folder 17
<u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Toy bombs, 1986	box I.1 6	folder 18
Tribal areas, undated	box I.1 6	folder 19
United Nations		
General, 1984-1987	box I.1 6	folder 20
Ermacora Report		
General, 1984-1986	box I.1 6	folder 21
Follow-up, 1985-1987	box I.1 6	folder 22
Human Rights Committee, 1985-1985	box I.1 6	folder 23
United States		
Aid, 1985-1987	box I.1 6	folder 24
Congressional Committee to Support Writers and Journalists, 1988	box I.1 7	folder 1
Congressional hearingsTestimonies, 1985	box I.1 7	folder 2
Government's position, 1982-1986	box I.1 7	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Senate Foreign Relations Committee, 1984	box I.1 7	folder 5
State Department Reports, 1984-1986	box I.1 7	folder 6

Testimony before the House Subcommittee on Human Rights: Mongomery, James, 1987	box I.1 7	folder 7
USSR role, 1985-1988	box I.1 7	folder 8
Western press, 1986	box I.1 7	folder 9
Writers, 1985	box I.1 7	folder 10
Albania		
General, 1985-1992	box I.1 7	folder 11
Fanton, Jonathan: Albania: A First Glimpse , 1992	box I.1 7	folder 12
Helsinki Watch: News from Albania, 1991	box I.1 7	folder 13
Armenia		
General, 1987-1988	box I.1 7	folder 14
Bulgaria		
Contacts, 1988-1991	box I.1 7	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
General, 1983-1990	box I.1 7	folder 16-19
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
General, 1990-1994	box I.1 8	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Abortion, 1993	box I.1 8	folder 4
Agça, Mehmet AliBulgarian/Soviet complicity, 1982	box I.1 8	folder 5
Agriculture: Law, 1991	box I.1 8	folder 6
Amnesty International: Reports, 1985-1994	box I.1 8	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Bulgarian Diaspora, 1993	box I.1 8	folder 8
Bulgarian Helsinki Committee, 1992-1994	box I.1 8	folder 9
Bulgarian Turks		
General, 1984-1987	box I.1 8	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
General, 1986-1993	box I.1 9	folder 1-2

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
After the June 1986 Reportbefore the September 1987 Report), 1986-1987, June 1986, September 1987, 1986-1987	box I.1 9	folder 3
After the September 1987 Report, 1987-1988, September 1987, 1987-1988	box I.1 9	folder 4
Amnesty International, 1984-1985	box I.1 9	folder 5
Asylum seekerinterviewed in Istanbul, 1987	box I.1 9	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Balkan Turks of America Association, 1985-1988	box I.1 9	folder 7
Bulgarian Embassy press releases, 1985	box I.1 9	folder 8
Congressional hearings, 1987	box I.1 9	folder 9
Correspondence, 1978-1985	box I.1 9	folder 10
CSCE (Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe) Meeting of Experts on Human Rights, 1985	box I.1 9	folder 11
Documents		
Correspondence, 1971-1985	box I.1 9	folder 12
Lists, photos, 1984-1985	box I.1 10	folder 1
Ordinances, certificates, 1981-1985	box I.1 10	folder 2
Émigré groups, 1985-1986	box I.1 10	folder 3
Ethnic Turks, 1986-1987	box I.1 10	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
FBIS (Foreign Broadcast Information Service), 1983-1989	box I.1 10	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
International support, 1985	box I.1 10	folder 7
Language, 1991	box I.1 10	folder 8
Letters and appeals sent to Helsinki Watch, 1986-1988	box I.1 10	folder 9
Mission notes (Internal correspondence, draft report), 1985	box I.1 10	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2061]

New York University Law School report (J. P. Sellers), 1987	box I.1 10	folder 11
Norwegian Helsinki Committee report, 1986	box I.1 10	folder 12
Political parties		
General, 1992	box I.1 11	folder 1
Movement for Rights and Freedoms (DPS), 1991-1994	box I.1 11	folder 2
Press clippings, 1981-1987	box I.1 11	folder 3
Property, 1992	box I.1 11	folder 4
Rehabilitation, 1992	box I.1 11	folder 5
Schools, 1990-1992	box I.1 11	folder 6
Shestack, Jerome J.: <i>Human Rights Abuses by Bulgaria</i> , 1987	box I.1 11	folder 7
Simsir, Bilal N.: Publications, 1986	box I.1 11	folder 8
Since the June 1986 Report, 1986, June 1986, 1986	box I.1 11	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
United Nations		
Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination, 1986	box I.1 11	folder 10
Statement by the Permanent Mission of Turkey, 1985	box I.1 11	folder 11
Unions, 1986	box I.1 11	folder 12
U.S. Government, 1985	box I.1 11	folder 13
Miscellaneous, 1985-1986	box I.1 11	folder 14
Bulgarians abroad, 1992	box I.1 11	folder 15
Census, 1992-1993	box I.1 11	folder 16
Children		
General, 1993	box I.1 11	folder 17
Adoption, 1993	box I.1 11	folder 18
Chronology, 1992	box I.1 11	folder 19
Computers, 1989-1990	box I.1 11	folder 20

Conscription, 1992	box I.1 11	folder 21
Constitution, 1991	box I.1 11	folder 22
Correspondence, 1980-1985	box I.1 11	folder 23
Crime: General, 1990-1993	box I.1 11	folder 24
Criminal procedure and law: Drafts of the Penal Code, 1990-1993	box I.1 11	folder 25
Cultural exchange, 1979-1981	box I.1 11	folder 26
Death penalty, 1991-1994	box I.1 11	folder 27
Decommunization, 1993	box I.1 12	folder 1
Economy		
General, 1991-1994	box I.1 12	folder 2
Aid, 1991-1994	box I.1 12	folder 3
Foreign investment, 1991-1992	box I.1 12	folder 4
Privatization, 1991-1994	box I.1 12	folder 5
Education: Open Society Fund, 1991	box I.1 12	folder 6
Elections, 1994	box I.1 12	folder 7
Environment, 1991-1994	box I.1 12	folder 8
Film, 1993	box I.1 12	folder 9
Foreign relations		
General, 1992-1994	box I.1 12	folder 10
Albania, 1994	box I.1 12	folder 11
Germany, 1993-1994	box I.1 12	folder 12
Greece, 1993-1994	box I.1 12	folder 13
Macedonia, 1994	box I.1 12	folder 14
Moldova, 1992	box I.1 12	folder 15
Romania, 1993	box I.1 12	folder 16
Russia, 1993	box I.1 12	folder 17
United States, 1991-1995	box I.1 12	folder 18
Turkey, 1992-1993	box I.1 12	folder 19
		6.1.100
Ukraine, undated	box I.1 12	folder 20
Ukraine, undated Yugoslavia, 1993	box I.1 12 box I.1 12	folder 20

Free speech, 1992-1994

	box I.1 12	folder 23
Freedom of assembly, 1992-1993	box I.1 12	folder 24
Freedom of press		
General, 1991-1994	box I.1 12	folder 25
Journalists, 1991-1994	box I.1 12	folder 26
Limitations on press, 1991	box I.1 12	folder 27
Prosecution of press, 1991	box I.1 12	folder 28
Television, 1991-1994	box I.1 12	folder 29
Freedom of religion		
General, 1989-1994	box I.1 12	folder 30
Catholics, 1990	box I.1 12	folder 31
Jews, 1990-1994	box I.1 12	folder 32
Freedom of travel, 1992	box I.1 12	folder 33
Helsinki WatchPress	box I.1 13	folder 1
History	box I.1 13	folder 2
Homosexuals, 1991	box I.1 13	folder 3
Human Rights Committee of Bulgaria, 1990	box I.1 13	folder 4
Human rights reports, 1993-1994	box I.1 13	folder 5
International bodies		
Council of Europe, 1992-1994	box I.1 13	folder 6
European Community, 1992	box I.1 13	folder 7
Judiciary		
General, 1992-1994	box I.1 13	folder 8
Constitutional Court, 1991-1994	box I.1 13	folder 9
Jews, 1993	box I.1 13	folder 10
Labor		
General, 1993	box I.1 13	folder 11
Intimidation, 1992	box I.1 13	folder 12
Strikes, 1991	box I.1 13	folder 13
Land, 1992-1993	box I.1 13	folder 14
Laws, 1992	box I.1 13	folder 15
Lustration		

Lustration

Human Rights Watch lecolds. Record Gr		valui 0002290
General, 1991-1993	box I.1 13	folder 16
Memo on lustration, (Helsinki Watch criticism), 1993	box I.1 13	folder 17
Migration, 1993-1994	box I.1 13	folder 18
Military		
General, 1994	box I.1 13	folder 19
Conscientious objectors, 1993-1994	box I.1 13	folder 20
Defense, arms industry, 1991-1994	box I.1 13	folder 21
Defense, NATO, 1993-1994	box I.1 13	folder 22
Minorities		
General, 1991-1993	box I.1 13	folder 23
Greeks, 1992	box I.1 13	folder 24
Gypsies, 1993	box I.1 13	folder 25
MacedoniansGeneral, 1960-1994	box I.1 13	folder 26
<u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Publications, 1960-1991	box I.1 14	folder 1
Muslims, 1993	box I.1 14	folder 2
Pomaks, 1991-1993	box I.1 14	folder 3
Vietnamese, 1991	box I.1 14	folder 4
Minority rights, 1989-1991	box I.1 14	folder 5
Mission notes		
General, 1991-1994	box I.1 14	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Monarchy, 1991	box I.1 14	folder 9
Nationalism, 1991-1994	box I.1 14	folder 10
Orthodox Church, 1993	box I.1 14	folder 11
Past abuses		
General, 1991-1994	box I.1 14	folder 12
Amnesties, pardons, 1992	box I.1 14	folder 13

CourtPeople's, 1991	box I.1 14	folder 14
Communist Part Archives	box I.1 14	folder 15
Confiscation of property, 1991-1992	box I.1 14	folder 16
Mass graves, 1990	box I.1 14	folder 17
Property, 1991-1992	box I.1 14	folder 18
Prosecution of past abuses, 1990-1994	box I.1 14	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Rehabilitation, 1993	box I.1 14	folder 20
Secret police files, 1990-1993	box I.1 14	folder 21
Secret police files: Section Six of Department Six, 1991	box I.1 14	folder 22
Police		
General, 1991-1993	box I.1 15	folder 1
Brutality, 1995	box I.1 15	folder 2
Intelligence services, 1992	box I.1 15	folder 3
Political asylum requests, 1992	box I.1 15	folder 4
Political parties		
General, 1991-1993	box I.1 15	folder 5
Green Party, 1989	box I.1 15	folder 6
Socialist Party, 1990-1991	box I.1 15	folder 7
Union of Democratic Forces (SDS), -1994	box I.1 15	folder 8
Prison conditions, 1989-1992	box I.1 15	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Privacy: Wiretapping, 1993	box I.1 15	folder 10
Psychiatric abuse, 1990-1991	box I.1 15	folder 11
Religion, 1994	box I.1 15	folder 12
Reports		
Institute for Social and Environmental Research, 1993-1994	box I.1 15	folder 13
Fanton, Jonathan: Reflections on Bulgaria, 1992	box I.1 15	folder 14

U.N. Human Rights Committee, 1993	box I.1 15	folder 15
Right-wing organizations, 1994	box I.1 15	folder 16
Security		
General, 1992-1993	box I.1 15	folder 17
Surveillance, 1991-1993	box I.1 15	folder 18
Social issues, 1993	box I.1 15	folder 19
Treaties, 1992	box I.1 15	folder 20
United States		
Bush report, 1990-1991	box I.1 15	folder 21
Most Favored Nation status, 1991	box I.1 15	folder 22
State Department country reports, 1989-1994	box I.1 15	folder 23
Work (labor, concentration, death) camps, 1990	box I.1 15	folder 24
Zhivkov, Todor, 1990-1994	box I.1 15	folder 25
Czechoslovakia		
General, 1984-1992	box I.1 16	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Addresses and contacts, 1988-1990	box I.1 16	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Army, 1992	box I.1 16	folder 8
Charter 77		
10th Anniversary (Jazz Section), 1987	box I.1 16	folder 9
Charter 77: Ten Years' Anniversary Volume, 1986	box I.1 16	folder 10
Charter 77 Fund, 1983	box I.1 17	folder 1
Citizenship, 1992	box I.1 17	folder 2
Correspondence, 1983-1986	box I.1 17	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Czech constitutionBreak-up, 1992	box I.1 17	folder 4
Obeen constitution Break up, 1992		

Decommunization

0	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	
Lustration law, 1991-1992	box I.1 17	folder 6
Press coverage, 1991-1992	box I.1 17	folder 7
Economy, 1992	box I.1 17	folder 8
Fact-finding mission procedures, 1980-1982	box I.1 17	folder 9
Foreign relations, 1992	box I.1 17	folder 10
Foreigners, 1992	box I.1 17	folder 11
Gypsies, 1990-1993	box I.1 17	folder 12
Havel, Vaclav		
General, 1990-1992	box I.1 17	folder 13
BenefitContributors, 1989	box I.1 17	folder 14
Havel Day (at Helsinki Watch), 1990	box I.1 17	folder 15
Interview given to Adam Michnik, 1990-1991	box I.1 17	folder 16
Speech to U.S. Congress, 1990	box I.1 17	folder 17
Helsinki Watch		
Memo (applicability of international agreements), 1991	box I.1 17	folder 18
News From Czechoslovakia, 1986-1988	box I.1 17	folder 19
Proposal (expand human rights monitoring), 1989	box I.1 17	folder 20
Human rights organizations, 1992	box I.1 18	folder 1
Hungarian minority, 1992	box I.1 18	folder 2
Jan Hus Educational and Cultural Fund, 1980-1986	box I.1 18	folder 3
Klimova, Rita, 1992-1994	box I.1 18	folder 4
Nationalismracism, 1990-1992	box I.1 18	folder 5
Past abuses, 1990-1992	box I.1 18	folder 6
Pechota, Vratislav, 1979-1980	box I.1 18	folder 7
Political parties, undated.	box I.1 18	folder 8
Press, journalists, 1992	box I.1 18	folder 9
Prison conditions		
MonitoringHelsinki Watch, 1988	box I.1 18	folder 10
Reports		
General, 1984-1985	box I.1 18	folder 11
Fanton, Jonathan: A Last Trip to Czechoslovakia: An	box I.1 18	folder 12

Update on Hungary, 1992

Split, 1992-1993	box I.1 18	folder 13
Symposium: "Czechoslovakia in the European Context", 1988	box I.1 18	folder 14
Trips		
Gara LaMarche, 1991	box I.1 18	folder 15
Ken Roth, 1987	box I.1 18	folder 16
Trnava University, 1992	box I.1 18	folder 17
Urban, Jan: Keeping Silence About Silence , undated	box I.1 18	folder 18
Vietnamese refugees, 1990	box I.1 18	folder 19
VONS (Committee for the Defense of the Unjustly Prosecuted), 1979	box I.1 18	folder 20
Women, 1992	box I.1 18	folder 21
EstoniaContacts, 1991	box I.1 18	folder 22
FinlandCorrespondence, 1982	box I.1 18	folder 23
FranceCorrespondence, 1982-1984	box I.1 18	folder 24
German Democratic Republic		
General, 1981-1986	box I.1 18	folder 25
General, 1987-1990	box I.1 19	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Addresses and contacts, 1986-1989	box I.1 19	folder 6
Amnesty International, 1981-1983	box I.1 19	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
Berlin Wall, 1984-1989	box I.1 20	folder 1
Conscientious objection, 1987-1989	box I.1 20	folder 2
Correspondence, 1984-1989	box I.1 20	folder 3
Culture, 1982-1989	box I.1 20	folder 4
Documents (Petitions and open letters), 1985-1986	box I.1 20	folder 5
Economy, 1982-1989	box I.1 20	folder 6
Foreign relations		
Germany (West), 1983-1987	box I.1 20	folder 7

United States

Bush Administration, 1988-1989	box I.1 20	folder 8
Department of State, 1986-1989	box I.1 20	folder 9
USSR, 1983-1989	box I.1 20	folder 10
Freedom of assembly		
Demonstrations, 1987-1989	box I.1 20	folder 11
LuxemburgLiebknecht demo, 1988	box I.1 20	folder 12
Karin König (Draft), 1988-1989	box I.1 21	folder 1
Freedom of association and coalition		
Human rights monitors, 1989	box I.1 21	folder 2
Independent and basis-church groups, 1985-1989	box I.1 21	folder 3
Freedom of expression		
General, 1982-1989	box I.1 21	folder 4
Censorship, 1988-1989	box I.1 21	folder 5
Local election, 1989	box I.1 21	folder 6
Freedom of movement		
Refugees (After May 1989), 1989	box I.1 21	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Emigration, travel, 1984-1989	box I.1 21	folder 9
Escapes, escape attempts, border incidents, 1988-1989	box I.1 21	folder 10
Legal provisions and decrees, 1987-1989	box I.1 22	folder 1
Helsinki Watch		
Activities, 1988-1989	box I.1 22	folder 2
Report: The GDR and International Human Rights Agreements		
Draft 1, undated	box I.1 22	folder 3
Draft 2, undated	box I.1 22	folder 4
Independent groups: Initiative Frieden und Menschrechte (Initiative for Peace and Human Rights), 1988	box I.1 22	folder 5
Independent publications:		
Art 27., 1987	box I.1 22	folder 6
Aufrisse Zwei , 1988	box I.1 22	folder 8
Fussnote, 1988	box I.1 22	folder 9
Grenzfall, 1987-1988	box I.1 22	folder 10

Die Kirche , 1988	box I.1 22	folder 11
Die Mücke , 1989	box I.1 22	folder 12
Streiflichter, 1988-1989	box I.1 22	folder 13
Individual cases, 1988-1989	box I.1 22	folder 14
Inter-German relations, 1980-1989	box I.1 23	folder 1
IHF (International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights)		
Minnema, Hester, 1989	box I.1 23	folder 2
Violations of Human Rights in the GDR , 1986	box I.1 23	folder 3
ILHR (International League for Human Rights		
East Germany: No Right to Leave , 1983	box I.1 23	folder 4
Report on GDR , 1980	box I.1 23	folder 5
Law and constitution, 1974-1989	box I.1 23	folder 6
Military, 1983-1989	box I.1 23	folder 7
Peace movement		
General, 1982-1988	box I.1 23	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
GDR Peace News , 1985-1987	box I.1 23	folder 11
Political prisoners		
Dissent, undated	box I.1 23	folder 12
Dissent, 1979-1989	box I.1 24	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Press clippings, 1979-1989	box I.1 24	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Prison conditions, 1986-1989	box I.1 24	folder 5
Religion and church, 1980-1989	box I.1 24	folder 6
Germany (Federal Republic of Germany)		
General, 1992-1993	box I.1 24	folder 7
Decommunization, 1992	box I.1 24	folder 8
Past abuses, 1990-1992	box I.1 24	folder 9
Great Britain		
Human rights violations, 1988-1989	box I.1 25	folder 1
Northern Ireland, 1989-1994	box I.1 25	folder 2

GreeceCorrespondence, 1983-1984	box I.1 25	folder 3
Hungary		
General, 1978-1992	box I.1 25	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Chronology, 1992	box I.1 25	folder 7
Decommunization, past abuses, 1991-1992	box I.1 25	folder 8
Minorities, 1992	box I.1 25	folder 9
Report: Fanton, J.: <i>A Last Trip to Czechoslovakia: An Update on Hungary</i> , 1992	box I.1 25	folder 10
iran		
Clark, RamseyTrip, 1980	box I.1 25	folder 11
Correspondence, 1979-1984	box I.1 25	folder 12
Malta		
General, 1984	box I.1 25	folder 13
Correspondence, 1984-1986	box I.1 25	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Poland		
General, 1980-1992	box I.1 26	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Abortion, 1992-1993	box I.1 26	folder 4
Chojecki, Miroslaw, 1979-1983		
	box I.1 26	folder 5
Committee in Support of Solidarity: "Political Prisoners in Poland", 1982	box I.1 26 box I.1 26	folder 5 folder 6
Committee in Support of Solidarity: "Political Prisoners		
Committee in Support of Solidarity: "Political Prisoners in Poland", 1982		
Committee in Support of Solidarity: "Political Prisoners in Poland", 1982 Correspondence	box I.1 26	folder 6
Committee in Support of Solidarity: "Political Prisoners in Poland", 1982 Correspondence General, 1980-1987	box I.1 26 box I.1 26	folder 6 folder 7
Committee in Support of Solidarity: "Political Prisoners in Poland", 1982 Correspondence General, 1980-1987 Jaruzelski, Wojciech, 1981	box I.1 26 box I.1 26 box I.1 26	folder 6 folder 7 folder 8
Committee in Support of Solidarity: "Political Prisoners in Poland", 1982 Correspondence General, 1980-1987 Jaruzelski, Wojciech, 1981 Kolakowski, Leszek, 1980-1984	box I.1 26 box I.1 26 box I.1 26	folder 6 folder 7 folder 8
Committee in Support of Solidarity: "Political Prisoners in Poland", 1982 Correspondence General, 1980-1987 Jaruzelski, Wojciech, 1981 Kolakowski, Leszek, 1980-1984 Helsinki Watch	box I.1 26 box I.1 26 box I.1 26 box I.1 26	folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9

Reports		
Letowska, Ewa: <i>The State of Human Rights in the Post-</i> <i>Communist Order: The Case of Poland</i> , undated	box I.1 26	folder 13
UN Commission on Human Rights, 1984	box I.1 26	folder 14
Solidarity		
Tymowski, Andrzej Solidarity Under Siege , 1992	box I.1 26	folder 15
Voice of Solidarity , 1986	box I.1 26	folder 16
Trip to Poland, 1987	box I.1 26	folder 17
Tyminski, Stanyslaw, 1990	box I.1 26	folder 18
Portugal		
General, 1988	box I.1 27	folder 1
Romania		
General, 1979-1990	box I.1 27	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Articles, letters of protest, 1982-1983	box I.1 27	folder 5
Bucharest (as CSCE meeting site), 1980	box I.1 27	folder 6
Correspondence, 1981-1984	box I.1 27	folder 7
Dascalu, Nicolae, 1981-1982	box I.1 27	folder 8
Embassy (of Romania), 1982-1983	box I.1 27	folder 9
Émigrés, 1981-1982	box I.1 28	folder 1
Family reunification, 1980-1981	box I.1 28	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Gorbachev's visit, 1986-1987	box I.1 28	folder 3
Helsinki Watch		
Activities, 1990-1991	box I.1 28	folder 4
J. Laber-J. Fanton: Article, 1990	box I.1 28	folder 5
J. Laber		
Testimonies, 1983	box I.1 28	folder 6
Trip to Romania, 1982	box I.1 28	folder 7
Reports, 1981-1991	box I.1 28	folder 8
Human rights, 1977-1984	box I.1 28	folder 9

Jackson-Vanik Amendment (Emigrationfor-trade), 1983	box I.1 28	folder 10
Minorities, 1982-1985	box I.1 28	folder 11
Preda, Vasile, 1981-1982	box I.1 28	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Publication: "Roumanie: Crise et Répression", 1983	box I.1 28	folder 13
Romanian library project, 1989-1990	box I.1 29	folder 1
Reports on Romania and the MFN status, 1983-1984	box I.1 29	folder 2
Soros Foundation, 1990	box I.1 29	folder 3
Violationshuman rights, 1983-1984	box I.1 29	folder 4
Russia		
General, 1992-1994	box I.1 29	folder 5
Aid, 1993	box I.1 29	folder 6
Constitution, 1992	box I.1 29	folder 7
UN Manual on Executions, 1991	box I.1 29	folder 8
Yeltsin's 'State of Russia' Address, 1991	box I.1 29	folder 9
Slovakia		
General, 1992-1993	box I.1 29	folder 10
Army, 1992	box I.1 29	folder 11
Constitution, 1992	box I.1 29	folder 12
Economy, 1992	box I.1 29	folder 13
Gypsies, 1992	box I.1 29	folder 14
Nationalism, 1992	box I.1 29	folder 15
Spain		
General, 1980-1984	box I.1 29	folder 16
J. Fellner: Trip to Spain, 1988	box I.1 29	folder 17
Hill & KnowltonArrest of U.S. citizens, 1988	box I.1 29	folder 18
SwedenGeneral, 1982-1984	box I.1 29	folder 19
Switzerland		
European Helsinki Group, 1979-1984	box I.1 30	folder 1
Swiss League for the Rights of Man, 1978	box I.1 30	folder 2

urkey		
Files: Master list, undated	box I.1 30	folder 3
General, 1980-1986, 1990-1994, 1980-1986, 1990-1994	box I.1 30	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Addresses and contacts, 1984-1985	box I.1 30	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
American Bar Association, 1982	box I.1 30	folder 8
Amnesty Bill, 1984	box I.1 30	folder 9
Amnesty International, 1968-1985	box I.1 30	folder 10
Armenian Assembly of America, 1982-1985	box I.1 30	folder 11
Amnesty International reports, 1968-1979	box I.1 31	folder 1
Armenian genocide, 1982-1985	box I.1 31	folder 2
Background information, 1982-1983	box I.1 31	folder 3
CEDR		
Correspondence, 1984	box I.1 31	folder 4
Reports, 1983-1984	box I.1 31	folder 5
Central Asia, 1992-1993	box I.1 31	folder 6
CHRDT (Committee for Human Rights and Democracy in Turkey)		
General, 1982-1983	box I.1 31	folder 7
News from Turkey, 1982-1984	box I.1 31	folder 8
Constitution, 1983-1984	box I.1 31	folder 9
Correspondence		
General, 1982-1992	box I.1 31	folder 10
Turkish Embassy, 1983-1992	box I.1 31	folder 11
U.S. Ambassador in Turkey, 1989-1992	box I.1 31	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Council of Europe		
CDDRT (Committee for Defense of Democratic Rights in Turkey) General 1980-1985	box I.1 31	folder 13

in Turkey) General, 1980-1985

Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 1: Helsinki Watch 6062290

Report, 1983	box I.1 31	folder 14
Correspondence, 1982-1984	box I.1 31	folder 15
Debatesituation in Turkey, 1984	box I.1 31	folder 16
European Commission of Human Rights, 1984-1985	box I.1 32	folder 1
Fellermaier-Blackman report, 1984	box I.1 32	folder 2
ICFTU (International Confederation of Free Trade Unions) hearing, 1984	box I.1 32	folder 3
Reports, 1980-1983	box I.1 32	folder 4
Subcommittees on the situation in Turkey, 1982-1985	box I.1 32	folder 5
Death penalty		
General, 1980-1982	box I.1 32	folder 6
Sentences, 1983-1984	box I.1 32	folder 7
DISK (Confederation of Revolutionary Labor Unions) trial, 1981-1984	box I.1 32	folder 8
Ecevit, Bülent, 1981-1983	box I.1 32	folder 9
Education, academic freedom, 1982-1985	box I.1 32	folder 10
Elections, 1983-1984	box I.1 32	folder 11
Émigrés, political refugees, 1982	box I.1 32	folder 12
Ethnic Turks in Greece, 1984-1985	box I.1 32	folder 13
European Parliament, 1985	box I.1 32	folder 14
Helsinki Watch		
Current material, 1987-1988	box I.1 33	folder 1
Follow up to Turkish prison report, 1989	box I.1 33	folder 2
News from Turkey, 1988	box I.1 33	folder 3
Reports:, 1986		
General, background, 1986	box I.1 33	folder 4
Akarcali report, 1985-1986	box I.1 33	folder 5
Amnesty International, 1985-1986	box I.1 33	folder 6
Contacts, 1985	box I.1 33	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Correspondence, 1986	box I.1 33	folder 8

Critique, 1986	box I.1 33	folder 9
DISK (Confederation of Revolutionary Labor Unions), 1986	box I.1 33	folder 10
Economy, 1986	box I.1 33	folder 11
European Commission of Human Rights, 1985-1986	box I.1 33	folder 12
European Parliament, 1985	box I.1 33	folder 13
Follow up, 1985-1986	box I.1 33	folder 14
Freedom of speech, intellectuals, 1985	box I.1 33	folder 15
Law, 1982-1985	box I.1 33	folder 16
Notes, 1985-1986	box I.1 33	folder 17
Outline (of report), 1985	box I.1 33	folder 18
Ozal, Turgutl interview, 1985	box I.1 34	folder 1
People seen, 1985	box I.1 34	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Political parties, parliament, 1985-1986	box I.1 34	folder 3
Political prisoners, 1985-1986	box I.1 34	folder 4
Press		
General, 1985	box I.1 34	folder 5
Press coverage, 1985	box I.1 34	folder 6
Psychological abuse, 1983-1986	box I.1 34	folder 7
Religion, undated	box I.1 34	folder 8
Statistics, 1985	box I.1 34	folder 9
TIKP (Turkish Worker-Peasant Party) trial, 1986	box I.1 34	folder 10
Turkish mailing list, 1986	box I.1 34	folder 11
Turkish Peace Association, 1985-1986	box I.1 34	folder 12
Turkish Writers Union, 1986	box I.1 34	folder 13
U.S. role, 1986	box I.1 34	folder 14
Universities, 1985-1986	box I.1 34	folder 15
Reports: 1987, 1987-1988, 1987, 1987-1988	box I.1 34	folder 16
Reports: Responses		
General, 1983	box I.1 34	folder 17

Since July 1984 report, 1984, July 1984, 1984	box I.1 34	folder 18
West European response to report on Turkey, 1983-1984	box I.1 34	folder 19
Human rights reports, 1981-1984	box I.1 35	folder 1
Hunger strikes, 1984-1985	box I.1 35	folder 2
Info-Türk (monthly bulletin), 1981-1991	box I.1 35	folder 3-7
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Imset, Ismet, 1983-1985	box I.1 36	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
	1	6.1.1
Individual cases, 1983-1985	box I.1 36	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Intellectuals: Petition, 1984	box I.1 36	folder 3
IMF <i>International Monetary Fund and Multinationals</i> (A Report of The World Confederation Of Labor), 1981	box I.1 36	folder 4
Kurds		
General, 1977-1989	box I.1 36	folder 5
Abuse of civilian population, 1987-1990	box I.1 36	folder 6
Akgul, Nuri: Turkish material, 1988	box I.1 36	folder 7
Background, 1987-1990	box I.1 36	folder 8
Congressional Human Rights Caucus briefing, 1989	box I.1 36	folder 9
Correspondence, 1988-1989	box I.1 36	folder 10
Destruction of ethnic identity, 1986-1990	box I.1 36	folder 11
Government's response, 1986-1990	box I.1 37	folder 1-2
Guerilla attacks, terrorist activities, 1986-1990	box I.1 37	folder 3-4
Gunter, Michael <i>The Kurdish Problem in Turkey</i> , 1986-1987	box I.1 37	folder 5
Helsinki Watch		
Jeri Laber		
NotesKurds, 1985	box I.1 37	folder 6
TripMontreal, 1987	box I.1 37	folder 7

Turkey's Forgotten Kurds , undated	box I.1 37	folder 8
Report, undated	box I.1 37	folder 9
International conference on the Kurds, 1989-1990	box I.1 37	folder 10
Interviews with Alevis, 1987	box I.1 37	folder 11
Iraqi Kurds:		
General, 1988-1990	box I.1 38	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Chemical warfare, 1988	box I.1 38	folder 4
Disappearances, 1983	box I.1 38	folder 5
ILHR (International League for Human Rights) report, 1977-1983	box I.1 38	folder 6
Kurdish Institute of Paris, 1988	box I.1 38	folder 7
Kurdish organizations, 1986-1987	box I.1 38	folder 8
Initiative"Human Rights in Kurdistan", 1989	box I.1 38	folder 9
Minority Rights Group report, 1985	box I.1 38	folder 10
National Liberation Front of Kurdistan: <i>Genocide: After the Armenians, the Kurds</i> , 1987	box I.1 39	folder 1
Numbers killed, 1986-1990	box I.1 39	folder 2
Parliamentary debate, 1988	box I.1 39	folder 3
Pre-1987 material, 1986	box I.1 39	folder 4
Saeedpour, Vera (The Kurdish Program Cultural Survival), 1979-1989	box I.1 39	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Socialist Party of Turkish Kurdistan (PSKT), 1980-1988	box I.1 39	folder 7
Village guards, 1986-1988	box I.1 39	folder 8
Laber, Jeri		
Speech: "Human Rights in Turkey since 1980", undated	box I.1 39	folder 9
TestimonyHouse Foreign Affairs Subcommittee, 1984	box I.1 39	folder 10
Trip to TurkeyMission notes, 1985	box I.1 39	folder 11

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2061]

Turkey in Transition, undated	box I.1 39	folder 12
Martial law		
General, 1984	box I.1 39	folder 13
Petition to the Istanbul martial law command, 1984	box I.1 39	folder 14
Middle East Research and Information Project (MERIP) reports, 1984	box I.1 39	folder 15
Miller-Pinter trip, 1984-1985	box I.1 40	folder 1
Newspaper clippings, 1978-1985	box I.1 40	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Turgut OzalvisitUnited States., 1985	box I.1 40	folder 4
Parliament, 1984	box I.1 40	folder 5
Peace Association, 1982-1987	box I.1 40	folder 6
Petitions, 1984-1985	box I.1 40	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Taygun, AliCampaign to free, 1983-1984	box I.1 40	folder 9
Taygun, AliCampaign to free, 1984-1986	box I.1 41	folder 1
Torture, 1988-1992	box I.1 41	folder 2
Turkish Briefing (news digest), 1987-1991	box I.1 41	folder 3
Turkish press reports, 1986	box I.1 41	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
United States		
Abrams, Elliott		
Abrams-Laberprivate exchanges, 1984-1985	box I.1 41	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Abrams-Laberpublic exchanges, 1984	box I.1 41	folder 7
Controversy, 1985	box I.1 41	folder 8
Correspondence, 1984-1985	box I.1 41	folder 9
Remarks in Ankara, 1984	box I.1 41	folder 10
Congress		

Congress

Congressional letters, 1983-1985	box I.1 41	folder 11
Hearings, 1983	box I.1 41	folder 12
Subcommittee on Foreign Affairs, 1983-1984	box I.1 41	folder 13
TestimonyHouse Subcommittee, 1989	box I.1 41	folder 14
Embassy, 1985	box I.1 41	folder 15
Violations of rights, 1985	box I.1 41	folder 16
USSR		
General, 1978-1985	box I.1 42	folder 1
Academic freedom		
Background, 1971-1982	box I.1 42	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Project, 1977-1985	box I.1 42	folder 4
Alekseyeva, Ludmilla		
Correspondence, 1979-1985	box I.1 42	folder 5
Projects		
Proposals, 1984-1985	box I.1 42	folder 6
RFE/RL, 1983-1986	box I.1 42	folder 7
U.S. Broadcasting to the USSR	box I.1 43	
General, 1986-1987	box I.1 43	folder 1
Correspondence, 1986-1987	box I.1 43	folder 2
American Bar Association: Legal exchange: Mikhail Lopatin, 1979	box I.1 43	folder 3
American Council of Learned Societies, 1977-1978	box I.1 43	folder 4
Amnesty, Emigrations, 1987	box I.1 43	folder 5
Anti-Semitic cartoons: Judith Vogt (Eli Wiesel, Meron Benvenisti), 1983-1984	box I.1 43	folder 6
Anti-Semitism, 1990	box I.1 43	folder 7
Arbatov, Georgiy, 1981	box I.1 43	folder 8
Armenia, Azerbaijan, 1988-1992	box I.1 43	folder 9
Baltic states		
General, 1987-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box I.1 43	folder 10-12

Citizenship, 1991-1992	box I.1 44	folder 2
Helsinki Watch: Jonathan Fanton's trip to the Baltics, 1991	box I.1 44	folder 3
Notes from the August 1989 Baltic/USSR trip, 1989, August 1989, 1989	box I.1 44	folder 4
Helsinki Watch: Report, 1991	box I.1 44	folder 5
Belarus, 1992-1993	box I.1 44	folder 6
Burlatsky, Fyodor		
Articles, 1988	box I.1 44	folder 7
Correspondence, 1988-1989	box I.1 44	folder 8
Meetings		
General, 1988	box I.1 44	folder 9
Memo on the Paris meeting, 1988	box I.1 44	folder 10
New York, 1988	box I.1 44	folder 11
Notes on Vienna, Paris meetings, 1988	box I.1 44	folder 12
Statement by the Public Commission for International Cooperation on Humanitarian Issues and Human Rights Under the Soviet Committee for European Security and Cooperation, 1988	box I.1 44	folder 13
Center for Democracy in the USSR, 1985-1988	box I.1 44	folder 14
Chalidze, Valery, 1979-1988	box I.1 45	folder 1
Chernobyl		
General, 1986, 1990-1991, 1986, 1990-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box I.1 45	folder 2-4
Ecology, 1986	box I.1 45	folder 5
Publications: Foreign Broadcasts Information Service, Newsweek, Nuclear Times, 1986	box I.1 45	folder 6
China repression: Soviet bloc response, 1989	box I.1 45	folder 7
Committee of Concerned Scientists, 1979	box I.1 45	folder 8
Communist Party Conference, 1988	box I.1 45	folder 9
Computer technology (in the Eastern bloc), 1985-1988	box I.1 46	folder 1
Conference on Dissent in Eastern Europe (Columbia University), 1981	box I.1 46	folder 2
Conference on Soviet-American Exchange and Human		

	box I.1 46	folder 3
Case Studies		
Berlin, Miriam, 1979-1980	box I.1 46	folder 4
Richardson, Malcolm, 1980	box I.1 46	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
Shelanski, Vivien, 1979-1980	box I.1 46	folder 6
Draft, reports, notes, 1980	box I.1 46	folder 7
McKay, Robert: "Some questions", 1980	box I.1 46	folder 8
Participants, 1980	box I.1 46	folder 9
Report, other exchanges, 1980-1981	box I.1 46	folder 10
Conference on U.SSoviet relations (Chautauqua), 1987	box I.1 46	folder 11
Contacts, 1989-1990	box I.1 46	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Correspondence, 1984	box I.1 46	folder 13
Coup (August 1991), 1991	box I.1 46	folder 14
Crime and Punishment in the USSR , undated	box I.1 46	folder 15
Crimean Tatars		
General, 1989-1990	box I.1 46	folder 16
Communication: Seytmuratova, Ayshe, 1979-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box I.1 47	folder 1-3
CSCE (Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe)		
Conference on the Human Dimension, Moscow, 1991	box I.1 47	folder 4
Follow-up Meeting, Vienna, 1985-1987	box I.1 47	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Follow-up Meeting, Vienna, 1987-1988	box I.1 48	folder 1
Madrid Meeting: NGO material, 1980-1981	box I.1 48	folder 2
Madrid Meeting: Press, 1980	box I.1 48	folder 3
Scientific Forum, Hamburg, 1979-1980	box I.1 48	folder 4

Customs law, 1991	box I.1 48	folder 5
De Burght Conference (on human rights and international cooperation), 1988-1989	box I.1 48	folder 6
Defectors, 1978-1989	box I.1 48	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Detente (publication), 1985	box I.1 49	folder 1
Disarmament campaigns		
General, 1983-1984	box I.1 49	folder 2
Publication, 1983-1986	box I.1 49	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Dissent, 1968-1986	box I.1 49	folder 5
Eastern Europe, 1987-1990	box I.1 49	folder 6
Economy, 1987-1991	box I.1 49	folder 7
ElectionsUSSR, 1987-1989	box I.1 49	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Embassy		
General, 1989	box I.1 49	folder 10
Visas, 1986-1990	box I.1 49	folder 11
Emigration, 1989-1990	box I.1 49	folder 12
Environment, 1990	box I.1 49	folder 13
Estonia		
General, 1980-1981	box I.1 50	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Case of Mart Niklus, 1980-1982	box I.1 50	folder 4
Esto America (Publication), 1984	box I.1 50	folder 5
<i>Estonian American National Council: Documents from Estonia</i> (Publication, Vol II.), 1990	box I.1 50	folder 6
Film and television, 1981-1989	box I.1 50	folder 7
Foreign policy, 1988-1990	box I.1 50	folder 8
Former Soviet Union (FSU)Newly Independent States (NIS)		
Advocacy, 1993-1994	box I.1 50	folder 9
Citizenship law, 1991	box I.1 51	folder 1

Fanton, Jonathan: <i>The Great Game Revisited-Problems</i> and Potential in Central Asia , 1994	box I.1 51	folder 2
U.S. aid to FSU, 1992-1993	box I.1 51	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Glasnost and media, 1987-1991	box I.1 51	folder 5
Gorbachev, Mikhail		
General, 1985-1990	box I.1 51	folder 6
Eastern Europe, 1987	box I.1 51	folder 7
Editorials on Gorbachev's reforms, 1987-1990	box I.1 51	folder 8
Western Europe, 1987	box I.1 51	folder 9
Graham, Billy: Trip to USSR, 1982	box I.1 51	folder 10
Helsinki Final Act: Fourth anniversary: Soviet and East European press, 1979	box I.1 51	folder 11
Helsinki monitors: First mailing (establishment of HW), 1979	box I.1 51	folder 12
Helsinki Watch		
<i>39 Who Believed: Helsinki Monitors in the USSR</i> , 1980	box I.1 51	folder 13
Ten Years After Helsinki: Where are They Now? , 1985	box I.1 51	folder 14
Bernstein, Robert L.		
Interview (to A Chronicle of Human Rights in the USSR), 1979	box I.1 51	folder 15
Letter to Gorbachev, 1987	box I.1 51	folder 16
Op-Eds (New York Times), 1979	box I.1 51	folder 17
Statement and tribute (re Yuri Orlov), 1979	box I.1 52	folder 1
Statement at CSCE hearing, 1979	box I.1 52	folder 2
Visa denialMoscow Book Fair, 1979	box I.1 52	folder 3
Burkhalter, Hollytestimony (Human Rights Subcommittee), 1989	box I.1 52	folder 4
Free Flow of Ideas and People:		
General, 1978-1980	box I.1 52	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Brodsky, Joseph, 1979-1981	box I.1 52	folder 7
Distripress, 1979-1980	box I.1 52	folder 8
Druzhnikov, Yuri, 1979-1980	box I.1 52	folder 9

box I.1 52	folder 10
box I.1 52	folder 11
box I.1 52	folder 12
box I.1 52	folder 13
box I.1 52	folder 14
box I.1 52	folder 15
box I.1 53	folder 1
box I.1 53	folder 2
box I.1 53	folder 3
box I.1 53	folder 4
box I.1 53	folder 5
box I.1 53	folder 6
box I.1 53	folder 7
box I.1 53	folder 8
box I.1 53	folder 9
box I.1 53	folder 10
box I.1 53	folder 11
box I.1 53	folder 12
box I.1 53	folder 13
box I.1 53	folder 14
box I.1 53	folder 15
box I.1 53	folder 16
	box I.1 52 box I.1 52 box I.1 52 box I.1 52 box I.1 52 box I.1 53 box I.1 53

Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 1: Helsinki Watch 6062290

Expand Helsinki Watch activities, 1991-1992	box I.1 54	folder 1
Subcommittees		
Eastern Europe and the USSR, 1979-1980	box I.1 54	folder 2
Soviet Union (Lawyers working group), 1988-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.1 54	folder 3-4
Testimony and statement (before Democratic Platform Committee), 1980	box I.1 54	folder 5
Vienna Summit: Op-Ed (and letter to Carter), 1979	box I.1 54	folder 6
Human Rights		
General, 1986-1990	box I.1 54	folder 7
Human Rights Group of Moscow Society 'Memorial', 1990	box I.1 54	folder 8
News Briefs, 1988-1989	box I.1 54	folder 9
Human Rights Project Group, 1988-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box I.1 54	folder 10-11
Human Rights Project Group, 1989-1990	box I.1 55	folder 1
International Conference on Collective Phenomena, 1980	box I.1 55	folder 2
International covenants on human rights, 1979-1981	box I.1 55	folder 3
IPSA (International Political Science Association) Conference in Moscow, 1978-1979		
General, 1978-1979	box I.1 55	folder 4
Publication, 1978-1979	box I.1 55	folder 5
International Postal Communication: CSCE, Madrid, 1980	box I.1 55	folder 6
IREX (International Research and Exchanges Board), 1979	box I.1 55	folder 7
Intra-bloc (Soviet bloc), 1988-1989	box I.1 55	folder 8
Jackson-Vanik overview	box I.1 55	folder 9
Juviler, Peter: <i>Human Rights in the USSR: An American View</i> , 1989	box I.1 56	folder 1
Kazakhstan, 1989-1993	box I.1 56	folder 2
KGB files, 1992	box I.1 56	folder 3
Kopelev, Lev and Raya, 1981-1983	box I.1 56	folder 4
Kurds in the Soviet Union, 1987-1990	box I.1 56	folder 5

Latvia		
General, 1991-1993	box I.1 56	folder 6
Calitis, Ints, undated	box I.1 56	folder 7
Citizenship, 1991	box I.1 56	folder 8
Contacts, 1989-1990	box I.1 56	folder 9
Leaders, 1988-1989	box I.1 56	folder 10
Law		
British commentary (on Soviet criminal procedure), 1983-1984	box I.1 56	folder 11
FBIS (Foreign Broadcasts Information Service)		
Clippings on legal issues, 1988-1989	box I.1 56	folder 12
Legal systems-Western, 1970	box I.1 56	folder 13
PublicationDigest, 1986	box I.1 56	folder 14
Legal documentation, 1993	box I.1 56	folder 15
Legal reforms, 1990	box I.1 56	folder 16
Legislation		
New, 1983-1986	box I.1 56	folder 17
New, 1987-1988	box I.1 57	folder 1
Lithuania		
General, 1980-1986	box I.1 57	folder 2
Contacts, 1989-1991	box I.1 57	folder 3
<i>Elta Information Bulletin</i> (monthly), 1982-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.1 57	folder 4-5
Events of, January 11-13, 1991		
Lithuanian procurator's report, 1991	box I.1 57	folder 6
Shchit-Shield report, 1991	box I.1 57	folder 7
Soviet prosecutor's report, 1991	box I.1 57	folder 8
Lithuanian Information Center: Press releases, 1982-1984	box I.1 57	folder 9
Medininkai massacre, 1991	box I.1 57	folder 10
		611 11 10
Post-January period, 1991-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.1 57	folder 11-12

Secret CPSU (Communist Party of the Soviet Union)- memo on Lithuania, 1991	box I.1 57	folder 14
The Baltic Independent (weekly), 1991	box I.1 58	folder 1
Marriage by proxy, 1981	box I.1 58	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Military, 1990-1992	box I.1 58	folder 3
Moldova, 1990-1992	box I.1 58	folder 4
Moscow Book Fair		
General, 1978-1987	box I.1 58	folder 5-9
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Statements		
Russian, 1981	box I.1 58	folder 10
Moscow Book Fair in Exile, 1981	box I.1 58	folder 11
Moscow human rights conference, 1987-1991	box I.1 58	folder 12
Music, 1982-1989	box I.1 58	folder 13
National Academy of Sciences, 1978	box I.1 58	folder 14
National Endowment for Democracy, 1983-1989	box I.1 59	folder 1
Nationalities		
General, 1989-1991	box I.1 59	folder 2
<i>The Ex-Soviet Nationalities Without Gorbachev</i> , 1992	box I.1 59	folder 3
Conference on the Major Non-Slavic Nationalities of the USSR, Harvard University, 1989	box I.1 59	folder 4
Non-interference (in the internal affairs of states), undated	box I.1 59	folder 5
Orlov, Yuri:		
Correspondence (re, Orlov), 1987	box I.1 59	folder 6
Defense		
General, 1978-1980	box I.1 59	folder 7
Reception for J. Macdonald (Orlov's lawyer), 1978-1979	box I.1 59	folder 8
Memorandum: "The Meaning of Gorbachev's Reforms", 1988	box I.1 59	folder 9

The Orlov Tribunal (Index on Censorship), 1977	box I.1 59	folder 10
Poster campaign, 1982-1983	box I.1 59	folder 11
Visa (to IHF Annual Meeting, Moscow), 1990	box I.1 59	folder 12
Party conference, 1988	box I.1 59	folder 13
Past abuses, 1990-1992	box I.1 60	folder 1
Political Prisoner Day, 1979-1979	box I.1 60	folder 2
Political prisoners		
General, 1987-1990	box I.1 60	folder 3
Campaign on their behalf, 1981	box I.1 60	folder 4
Forgotten Prisoners in Perm Camp, 1987	box I.1 60	folder 5
Kazachkov, Mikhail, 1989-1990	box I.1 60	folder 6
List of Political Prisoners in the USSR, 1986	box I.1 60	folder 7
Prisoners and Camps in the USSR (Orlov), 1979	box I.1 60	folder 8
Releases and continued detention (International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights), 1988	box I.1 60	folder 9
Women Political Prisoners in the USSR, 1975	box I.1 60	folder 10
Politics, 1987-1990	box I.1 60	folder 11
Pravda, 1982	box I.1 60	folder 12
Presidency, 1990	box I.1 60	folder 13
Press Club Glasnost		
General, 1987	box I.1 60	folder 14
Contributions, 1988	box I.1 60	folder 15
Prisons		
Appeal to Helsinki Committee: Kovalskaia, G., 1990	box I.1 60	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Maximova, G.: <i>Chronicle of My Six Years in Prison</i> , 1989	box I.1 60	folder 17
Publications, 1975-1976	box I.1 60	folder 18
Psychiatric abuse		
General, 1987-1988	box I.1 60	folder 19
Draft report of Moscow Committee for Human Rights coordinator Yuri Chernev, 1990	box I.1 60	folder 20

Geneva Initiative, 1992	box I.1 60	folder 21
Individual cases	box I.1 61	
Dolchuk, A., 1990	box I.1 61	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Komitskaia, Alla, 1987-1990	box I.1 61	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Nemirovskaia, Klara, 1990	box I.1 61	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Olenik, Valentina, 1990	box I.1 61	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Proshchin, Boris, 1990	box I.1 61	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Rainov, Viktor, 1983-1990	box I.1 61	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Rosinskaia, Emma, 1990	box I.1 61	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Slobodsky, Naum Yosifovich, 1989	box I.1 61	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2065]

Voevodin, Vadim, 1987-1990	box I.1 61	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Int'l Association on the Political Use of Psychiatry, 1987-1990	box I.1 61	folder 10
Psychiatry		
Soviet psychiatrists, 1990	box I.1 61	folder 11
World Psychiatric Association		
General, 1973-1979	box I.1 61	folder 12
Moscow Symposium, 1978-1979	box I.1 61	folder 13
U.S. Delegation to Assess Recent Changes in Soviet Psychiatry-Report, 1989	box I.1 61	folder 14
Reformers, 1988-1989	box I.1 61	folder 15
Reforms, 1988-1989	box I.1 62	folder 1
Refugees, 1988-1990	box I.1 62	folder 2
Repression: Administrative punishment: Budinskaia, Svetlana, 1984-1990	box I.1 62	folder 3
Revelations, rehabilitations, 1987-1989	box I.1 62	folder 4
Rosenthal, A. M.: Articles, 1988	box I.1 62	folder 5
Russian nationalism, 1990	box I.1 62	folder 6
Sakharov, Andrei		
General, 1979-1984	box I.1 62	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Defense campaign, 1980	box I.1 62	folder 10
Helsinki Watch statements, undated	box I.1 62	folder 11
Hunger strike, 1980-1982	box I.1 62	folder 12
Letter re political prisoners worldwide, undated	box I.1 63	folder 1
Meeting, 1980	box I.1 63	folder 2
Obituaries, 1989	box I.1 63	folder 3
Press conference, 1980	box I.1 63	folder 4
	box I.1 63	folder 5

Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 1: Helsinki Watch 6062290

Sakharov Watch, 1986	box I.1 63	folder 6
S.A.L.T. (Strategic arms limitation treaties) talks, 1979	box I.1 63	folder 7
Scientists		
General, 1979-1981	box I.1 63	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
AAAS (American Association for the Advancement of Science), 1975-1979	box I.1 63	folder 10
Exchange, 1980-1981	box I.1 63	folder 11
Visa denials to Eastern bloc scientists, 1980	box I.1 63	folder 12
Scientists for Orlov and Sharansky, 1979-1981	box I.1 63	folder 13
Secret police, 1992	box I.1 63	folder 14
Security issues (NATO, military), 1980	box I.1 64	folder 1
Serebrov, Felix, 1981	box I.1 64	folder 2
Shcharansky, Anatoly, undated	box I.1 64	folder 3
Shelkov, Vladimir: Call for release, 1979	box I.1 64	folder 4
Slepak principles, 1989	box I.1 64	folder 5
Society: Demography, 1988-1990	box I.1 64	folder 6
Solzhenitsyn, Aleksandr, 1990	box I.1 64	folder 7
Soros Foundation: Newsletter, 1991	box I.1 64	folder 8
Soviet allegations (of U.S. human rights abuses), 1987-1988	box I.1 64	folder 9
Soviet charges of U.S. violations of the Helsinki Accords, 1980	box I.1 64	folder 10
Soviet Jewry		
General, 1979-1980, 1983-1988, 1979-1980, 1983-1988	box I.1 64	folder 11-14
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
General, 1989-1991	box I.1 65	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Emigration		
General, 1980	box I.1 65	folder 6

[restricted until 2065]

Greater New York Conference on Soviet Jewry, 1978	box I.1 65	folder 8
New York Legal Coalition for Soviet Jewry		
Conference material for Madrid, 1979-1980	box I.1 65	folder 9
Refuseniks, 1977	box I.1 65	folder 10
Refuseniks, 1990	box I.1 65	folder 11
Soviet literature, undated	box I.1 66	folder 1
Strikes (Summer 1989), 1989	box I.1 66	folder 2
Tajikistan, 1990-1993	box I.1 66	folder 3
Technology, 1988	box I.1 66	folder 4
Telephone links: East (Moscow)West, 1982-1986	box I.1 66	folder 5
Television, 1986-1988	box I.1 66	folder 6
Theater, 1987-1989	box I.1 66	folder 7
Traveler's handbook, 1979	box I.1 66	folder 8
Turkmenistan, 1993	box I.1 66	folder 9
Ukraine		
General, 1983-1993	box I.1 66	folder 10
Zisels, Joseph Samuilevich, 1979-1980	box I.1 66	folder 11
Ukrainian Helsinki Group		
General, 1974-1984	box I.1 66	folder 12
Sychko, Vasil and Petro: Call for their release, 1979	box I.1 66	folder 13
Ukrainian Helsinki Union, 1988	box I.1 66	folder 14
United States		
Bush administration, 1988-1990	box I.1 66	folder 15-16
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
European Press Guidance, 1989	box I.1 67	folder 1
Bush-Kissinger, 1989	box I.1 67	folder 2
Domestic compliance with Helsinki Accords, 1979-1980	box I.1 67	folder 3
Policy, 1991	box I.1 67	folder 4
Scientific exchange, 1978-1979	box I.1 67	folder 5
State department, 1981	box I.1 67	folder 6

Universal Copyright Convention: "Moscow's Copyright Maneuver", 1973	box I.1 67	folder 7
Uzbekistan, 1989-1990	box I.1 67	folder 8
VOA (Voice of America), RFE/RL (Radio Free Europe/ Radio Liberty), BBC, 1980-1988	box I.1 67	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Wallenberg, Raoul, 1982	box I.1 67	folder 11
Warnke, Paul, 1982	box I.1 67	folder 12
Watson meeting (Thomas J. Watson, Ambassador to USSR), 1979	box I.1 67	folder 13
Wiseberg, Laurie: <i>Report on the Ninth World Congress of the International Political Science Association</i> , 1979	box I.1 67	folder 14
Writers (and other artists), 1975-1982	box I.1 67	folder 15
Yakovlevich, Lubman Leonid, 1988	box I.1 68	folder 1
Yalta, 1986-1987	box I.1 68	folder 2
Yankelevich, Tanya, 1981	box I.1 68	folder 3
Yarym-Agayev, Yuri, 1979-1987	box I.1 68	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Youth, 1987	box I.1 68	folder 5
Zagalsky, Leonid (possible consultant), 1991	box I.1 68	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Zevelev, Igor: (Communist Ideology and human rights), 1992	box I.1 68	folder 7
United States		
Compliancewith Helsinki AccordsVisa denials, 1987-1988	box I.1 68	folder 8
Department of State		
Correspondence, 1984-1987	box I.1 68	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		

	box I.1 68	folder 10
Los Angeles policebrutality, 1991	box I.1 68	folder 11
McCarran-Walter Act (immigration), 1990	box I.1 68	folder 12
Native Americans, 1979-1988	box I.1 68	folder 13
Prisoners		
Bell v. Wolfish, 1979	box I.1 68	folder 14
Conscientious objection, 1991	box I.1 68	folder 15
Correspondence, 1979-1983	box I.1 68	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
Prisoners Assistance Directory (ACLU), 1981	box I.1 68	folder 17
Prisoners' rights report, 1979-1981	box I.1 68	folder 18
Reagan administration, 1985	box I.1 68	folder 19
Reagan-Bush Committee, 1980	box I.1 68	folder 20
UN Genocide Convention: Articles, letters, 1984	box I.1 68	folder 21
Yugoslavia		
General, 1980-1984	box I.1 68	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
General, 1985-1992	box I.1 69	folder 1
Correspondence, 1984	box I.1 69	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Egyptians, 1990	box I.1 69	folder 3
Émigrés, 1969-1979	box I.1 69	folder 4
Gentile, Louis (Report on United Nations operations in Bosnia), 1994-1995	box I.1 69	folder 5
Helsinki Watch		
Burkhalter, Hollytestimony, 1992	box I.1 69	folder 6
Fanton, Jonathan: "Yugoslavia revisited", 1992	box I.1 69	folder 7

J. Laber's testimonies, 1991-1992	box I.1 69	folder 8
Letter to the President (Dobrica Cosic), 1992	box I.1 69	folder 9
Reports		
Yugoslavia: Freedom to Conform , 1982	box I.1 69	folder 10
Yugoslavia (Serbia and Montenegro)-Persecution Persists: Human Rights Violations in Kosovo , 1996	box I.1 69	folder 11
Trip to Yugoslavia, 1988	box I.1 69	folder 12
Mihajlov, Mihajlo, 1979-1984	box I.1 69	folder 13
Past abuses, 1990	box I.1 69	folder 14
Popovic, Srdja, 1983	box I.1 69	folder 15
Prisons, 1990	box I.1 69	folder 16
Miscellaneous		
Czechoslovakia, 1980-1989	box I.1 70	folder 1
Helsinki Watch		
Annual Reports, 1979-1991	box I.1 70	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Newsletters, 1986-1993	box I.1 70	folder 5
Reports		
39 Who Believed , 1980	box I.1 70	folder 6
A Decade of Dedication: Charter 77, 1987	box I.1 70	folder 7
Human Rights in Yugoslavia , 1989	box I.1 70	folder 8
The Moscow Helsinki Monitors , 1986	box I.1 70	folder 9
Prisoners Directory and Calendar, 1982	box I.1 70	folder 10
USSR: Human Rights Under Glasnost , 1989	box I.1 70	folder 11
Testimonies, 1980-1989	box I.1 70	folder 12
International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights: Reports, 1982-1999	box I.1 71	folder 1
Published articles by Jeri Laber, 1976-2003	box I.1 71	folder 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Turkey: Taygun, Ali (Turkish Peace Association): Letters, 1984-1987	box I.1 71	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
United States: Domestic Compliance Reports, 1980	box I.1 71	folder 5

Moscow Book Fair, 1979	box I.1 71	folder 6
Moscow Book Fair in Exile: Press Kit, 1981	box I.1 71	folder 7
Subseries I.2: Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Afghanistan		
Jeri Laber and Barney Rubin		
Black and white, 1984	box I.2 1	folder 1
Contacts and negatives, 1984	box I.2 1	folder 2
Peshawar, 1984	box I.2 1	folder 3
Jeri Laber and Bentley (Kassal)		
General, 1986	box I.2 1	folder 4
Black and white, 1986	box I.2 1	folder 5
Contacts and negatives, 1986	box I.2 1	folder 6
Afghans at Helsinki Watch meeting, undated	box I.2 1	folder 7
Albania, 1992	box I.2 1	folder 8
Baltic trip, 1991	box I.2 2	folder 1
Bosnian refugees, 1993	box I.2 2	folder 2
Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE): Madrid Conference, 1978	box I.2 2	folder 3
Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE): Vienna Conference, 1986	box I.2 2	folder 4
Czechoslovakia		
General, 1981, 1984-1986, undated, 1981, 1984-1986, undated	box I.2 2	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Prague (Winter), 1985-1988	box I.2 2	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Jazz Section Trial, 1987	box I.2 2	folder 10
Prague—Havel, Vaclav, 1992	box I.2 2	folder 11
Miscellaneous (includes photos from Edward Serotta), 1984-1989	box I.2 2	folder 12
HungarydissidentsCultural ForumBudapest, 1981-1985	box I.2 3	folder 1

Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 1: Helsinki Watch 6062290

International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights (IHF): Bellaggio and Warsaw meetings, 1982, undated, 1982, undated	box I.2 3	folder 2
Poland		
General, 1979	box I.2 3	folder 3
Dissidents: Michnik, Kuron, Romaszewski, 1984	box I.2 3	folder 4
International Human Rights Conference, Warsaw (contacts and negatives), 1988	box I.2 3	folder 5
Wolnosc i Pokoj (WiP)Freedom and Peace MovementSeminar, 1987	box I.2 3	folder 6
Miscellaneous, undated	box I.2 3	folder 7
Romania		
Mission to Romania, 1982	box I.2 3	folder 8
'Mineriada'Miners', March, 1990	box I.2 3	folder 9
Turkey		
General, 1983	box I.2 3	folder 10
Jeri LaberLois Whitman, 1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	folder 11-12	
Bayram Pasha Prison, 1987	box I.2 3	folder 13
Kurdish villages, 1987	box I.2 4	folder 1
Selected from Lois' pictures, 1987	box I.2 4	folder 2
Kurdish photos, undated	box I.2 4	folder 3
Weschler, Joanna, 1996	box I.2 4	folder 4
USSR		
Moscow Book Fair, 1979	box I.2 4	folder 5
Moscow Book Fair, 1985	box I.2 4	folder 6
Moscow Book Fair in Exile, 1981	box I.2 4	folder 7
Moscow mission, 1988	box I.2 4	folder 8
Orlov, Yuri	box I.2 4	folder 9
General, 1978-1984		
,		
Helsinki Watch meeting, undated	box I.2 4	folder 10
	box I.2 4 box I.2 4	folder 10 folder 11

Physical Description: (3 Folders)

Ratushinskaya, Irina, undated	box I.2 5	folder 4
Sakharov, AndreiBonner, Elena, 1979-1984	box I.2 5	folder 5
Sakharov, AndreiHelsinki Watch meeting, undated	box I.2 5	folder 6
Shcharansky, AnatolyBonner, Elena meeting, 1986	box I.2 5	folder 7
Yugoslavia		
General, 1981	box I.2 5	folder 8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Holly Cartner Files, 1952-1995

Scope and Contents

Series II. Holly Cartner Files, 1952-1995. Series 2 is comprised of Cartner's files associated with her work as researcher on Romania and other Eastern Europe countries in the period 1990-1995. Cartner became Europe and Central Asia director in 1995. Files contain correspondence, mission and research files, and are arranged alphabetically.

Subseries II.1: Country Files

itle/Description	Instances	
Albania		
Amnesty International: (mostly <i>Urgent Action Bulletins</i>), 1989-1991	box II.1 1	folder 1
General, 1991-1993	box II.1 1	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
(from Report on Eastern Europe, Radio Free Europe/ Radio Liberty), 1990-1991	box II.1 1	folder 4
Addresses and contacts: General, 1992-1993	box II.1 1	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Alia, Ramiz, 1990-1992	box II.1 1	folder 6
Amnesty International (<i>Urgent Action Bulletins</i>), 1989-1991	box II.1 1	folder 7
ArmyReform, 1992	box II.1 1	folder 8
Arrests, 1991-1993	box II.1 1	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2069]

Berisha, Sali, 1992	box II.1 1	folder 10
Biberaj, Dr. Elez, 1991	box II.1 1	folder 11
Border conflictsMacedonia and Yugoslavia, 1992	box II.1 1	folder 12
ChildrenGeneral, 1985-1991	box II.1 1	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Constitution, 1990-1992	box II.1 1	folder 15-16
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Council of Europe, 1991	box II.1 2	folder 1
Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE): Mission and status, 1990-1991	box II.1 2	folder 2
Death penalty, 1992	box II.1 2	folder 3
Demonstrations, 1991	box II.1 2	folder 4
Economy: General, 1990-1993	box II.1 2	folder 5
Education: General, 1991	box II.1 2	folder 6
Election		
General, 1991-1992	box II.1 2	folder 7
Campaign, 1991	box II.1 2	folder 8
Irregularities, 1991	box II.1 2	folder 9
New election law, 1990	box II.1 2	folder 10
Post-election violence: Shkoder, 1991	box II.1 2	folder 11
Results, 1991	box II.1 2	folder 12
Embassy crisis, July 1990 (Tirana embassy district), 1990, July 1990, 1990	box II.1 2	folder 13
European Economic Community (EEC)General, 1991-1993	box II.1 2	folder 14
Foreign relations: General, 1991-1992	box II.1 2	folder 15
Forum for Human Rights, 1990-1992	box II.1 2	folder 16
Freedom of Assembly, 1991	box II.1 2	folder 17
Government		
General, 1991	box II.1 2	folder 18
Interim government, 1991-1992	box II.1 2	folder 19
Personnel lists, 1990-1992	box II.1 2	folder 20

Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 1: Helsinki Watch 6062290

Statements, 1991-1992	box II.1 2	folder 21
Haxhia, Maksimcase file, 1992	box II.1 2	folder 22
Helsinki Watch		
Article and report (Ken Roth and Jemima Stratford), 1991	box II.1 3	folder 1
Correspondence from, 1991-1992	box II.1 3	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Correspondence to, 1991-1992	box II.1 3	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Mission notebook and visa application form, 1991	box II.1 3	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Mission to Albania, 1992	box II.1 3	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Mission to Albania, 1993	box II.1 3	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
News from Albania, 1991	box II.1 3	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Notes (contacts, booklists, reports and updates), 1988-1991	box II.1 3	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		

	box II.1 3	folder 9
Human Rights Groups: General, 1992	box II.1 3	folder 10
International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights (IHF)Albanian Helsinki Committee/Mission, 1990-1993	box II.1 3	folder 11
Illyria (Albanian-American Newspaper), 1992	box II.1 3	folder 12
Jubani, Father Simon: Interview, 1991	box II.1 3	folder 13
Judiciary, 1991-1992	box II.1 3	folder 14
Kadare, Ismail, 1990-1992	box II.1 3	folder 15
Labor relations		
General, 1991	box II.1 3	folder 16
Right to strike, 1991	box II.1 3	folder 17
Land distribution, 1991-1992	box II.1 3	folder 18
Laws, 1990-1992	box II.1 3	folder 19-20
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Lubonja, Fatos, 1991-1992	box II.1 4	folder 1
Major reform initiatives, 1990-1991	box II.1 4	folder 2
Membership: International Monetary Fund (IMF) and World Bank, 1991	box II.1 4	folder 3
Minnesota Lawyers International Human Rights Committee: <i>Trimming the Cat's Claws: The Politics of</i> <i>Impunity in Albania</i> , 1990-1992	box II.1 4	folder 4
Minorities		
General, 1991-1992	box II.1 4	folder 5
Greeks, 1991-1993	box II.1 4	folder 6
Jews, 1990-1991	box II.1 4	folder 7
Macedonians, 1991	box II.1 4	folder 8
Montenegrins, 1991	box II.1 4	folder 9
Missions, 1990-1992	box II.1 4	folder 10
NATO, 1992	box II.1 4	folder 11
Pashko, Gramoz, 1992	box II.1 4	folder 12
Past abuses		
General, 1991-1993	box II.1 4	folder 13
Lustration (purge of communists), 1991-1992	box II.1 4	folder 14

	box II.1 4	folder 15
Rehabilitation of, 1991	box II.1 4	folder 16
Police and military conduct: Use of force, 1991-1993	box II.1 4	folder 17
Political Parties		
General, 1991-1992	box II.1 4	folder 18
Albanian Worker's Party, 1991	box II.1 4	folder 19
Democratic Party, 1991-1992	box II.1 4	folder 20
Green Party, 1990-1991	box II.1 4	folder 21
Socialist Party of Albania, 1991	box II.1 4	folder 22
Political prisoners		
General, 1990-1992	box II.1 4	folder 23
Amnesties, 1991-1992	box II.1 4	folder 24
Internal exile, 1991	box II.1 4	folder 25
Press		
General, 1991-1992	box II.1 4	folder 26
Economic limits, 1991-1993	box II.1 4	folder 27
Freedom of, 1991-1992	box II.1 4	folder 28
TV and radio, 1991	box II.1 4	folder 29
Prison conditions, 1991	box II.1 4	folder 30
Puto, Arben, 1991	box II.1 4	folder 31
Refugees		
General, 1990-1993	box II.1 5	folder 1
Greece, 1991-1993	box II.1 5	folder 2
Italy, 1991	box II.1 5	folder 3
Yugoslavia, 1990	box II.1 5	folder 4
Relations		
Balkans, 1990-1992	box II.1 5	folder 5
Britain, 1990-1991	box II.1 5	folder 6
Greece, 1991-1992	box II.1 5	folder 7
Italy, 1991-1992	box II.1 5	folder 8
United States, 1990-1993	box II.1 5	folder 9
USSR, 1990-1991	box II.1 5	folder 10

Yugoslavia and Kosovo, 1991-1992	box II.1 5	folder 11
Religion		
General, 1990-1992	box II.1 5	folder 12
Catholics, 1990-1993	box II.1 5	folder 13
Report: Rule of Law Program, USIA-State Department, 1991	box II.1 5	folder 14
Revenge killings (Hakmarrja), 1992	box II.1 5	folder 15
Revolution, 1990-1991	box II.1 5	folder 16
RiotsFood, 1991-1992	box II.1 5	folder 17
Strikes, 1991-1993	box II.1 5	folder 18
United Nations, 1990-1992	box II.1 5	folder 19
United StatesState Department Country Reports, 1990-1992	box II.1 5	folder 20
ViolenceGeneral, 1990-1992	box II.1 5	folder 21
Bulgaria		
General, 1987-1992	box II.1 5	folder 22
Chernobyl, 1987-1991	box II.1 6	folder 1
Constitution, 1990-1991	box II.1 6	folder 2
CSCE: Status, 1991	box II.1 6	folder 3
Economy, 1992	box II.1 6	folder 4
Elections, 1990-1993	box II.1 6	folder 5-8
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Helsinki Watch		
Correspondence from, 1990-1992	box II.1 6	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Correspondence to, 1991-1992	box II.1 6	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Mission to Bulgaria and GermanyNotebook, 1993	box II.1 6	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2069]

MissionNotebook, 1994	box II.1 6	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
MacedoniansUnited Macedonian Organization, 1990-1993	box II.1 6	folder 13
Markov, Georgi, 1991-1992	box II.1 6	folder 14
Political prisoners, 1990	box II.1 6	folder 15
Turkish minority, 1992	box II.1 6	folder 16
Czechoslovakia		
Helsinki Watch Press clippings and articles, 1991-1992	box II.1 7	folder 1
Former Soviet Union		
Express Chronicle (independent weekly), 1991-1992	box II.1 7	folder 2-7
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Helsinki Watch Moscow Office		
"Helsinki Activities in the Former Soviet Union", 1992-1994	box II.1 7	folder 8
Fanton, Jonathan: Work on Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan and Uzbekistan, 1994	box II.1 7	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Memos and faxes, Apr 1994-Jun, 1994	box II.1 7	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Memos and faxes, 1994 July-1994 August	box II.1 8	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Soviet Proposals (for grants), 1993-1994	box II.1 8	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2070]

France		
General		
News clippings, 1989	box II.1 8	folder 4
Reports and publications, 1989-1991	box II.1 8	folder 5
Helsinki Watch		
Correspondence, 1992	box II.1 8	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
France Mission Report: <i>Strangers in France</i> Carol Schlitt, 1996 February 20	box II.1 8	folder 7
Hate crime research (includes notes on Jean Marie Le Pen), 1991	box II.1 8	folder 8
<i>Report on the State of Human Rights in France</i> Cyril D. Robinson, 1992	box II.1 8	folder 9
Xenophobia: Conference, 1993	box II.1 8	folder 10
Germany		
List of files (Index), 1994	box II.1 9	folder 1
General, 1983-1994	box II.1 9	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Abortion: General, 1992-1993	box II.1 9	folder 5
AIDS: General, 1991-1993	box II.1 9	folder 6
Asylum		
General, 1991-1995	box II.1 9	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Bilateral agreements, 1993	box II.1 9	folder 10
Borders, 1993	box II.1 9	folder 11
Deportations, 1993-1995	box II.1 9	folder 12
Foreigners		
General, 1991-1993	box II.1 10	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Law prior to (1992 October), 1990-1992	box II.1 10	folder 3

Law prior to (1993 July 1), 1992-1993	box II.1 10	folder 4
Law since (1993 July 1), 1993-1994	box II.1 10	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Protest letters (Response to HW letter), 1993	box II.1 10	folder 7
Publications in German, 1992-1993	box II.1 11	folder 1
Aussiedler (German law allows persons of German descent living in Eastern Europe the right to return to claim German citizenship) General, 1993	box II.1 11	folder 2
Berufsverbot (order of "professional disqualification" under German law), 1988-1992	box II.1 11	folder 3
Biedenkopf, Kurt, 1992	box II.1 11	folder 4
Bohley, Bärbel, 1989-1993	box II.1 11	folder 5
Church, 1992	box II.1 11	folder 6
Citizenship, 1993-1995	box II.1 11	folder 7
Civil disobedience: General, 1989-1992	box II.1 11	folder 8
Cohn-Bendit, Daniel, 1992-1994	box II.1 11	folder 9
Constitution: General, 1992-1994	box II.1 11	folder 10
Crime: General, 1992-1994	box II.1 11	folder 11
Criminal law: General, 1993	box II.1 11	folder 12
Council of EuropeConvention to Prevent Torture (CPT), 1991	box II.1 11	folder 13
Domestic organizations		
General, 1992	box II.1 11	folder 14
Anti-Fascist groups, 1992	box II.1 11	folder 15
East Germany		
Human rights programs, 1989-1990	box II.1 11	folder 16
Opposition: Ruddenklau, Wolfgang: "Störenfried: DDR Opposition 1986-1989", 1992	box II.1 11	folder 17
Economy: General, 1991-1993	box II.1 12	folder 1
Elections, 1992-1994	box II.1 12	folder 2
Environment, 1992	box II.1 12	folder 3
Espionage: General, 1991-1993	box II.1 12	folder 4
FilmsHRW Film Festival, 1993	box II.1 12	folder 5

	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	
Eastern Europe, 1993-1994	box II.1 12	folder 6
France, 1993	box II.1 12	folder 7
Israel, 1992-1993	box II.1 12	folder 8
Russia, 1994	box II.1 12	folder 9
Turkey, 1992-1994	box II.1 12	folder 10
United States, 1992-1994	box II.1 12	folder 11
Yugoslavia, 1994	box II.1 12	folder 12
Foreigners		
General, 1991-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.1 12	folder 13-14
Clippings, 1989-1992	box II.1 12	folder 15
Contacts, 1992	box II.1 12	folder 16
Germany-Romania Treaty, 1992	box II.1 12	folder 17
Guest workers, 1992-1993	box II.1 12	folder 18
Kurdish-Turkish violence, 1993-1995	box II.1 12	folder 19
KurdsKurdistan Workers Party (PKK), 1993-1995	box II.1 12	folder 20
Measures (against them), 1992-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box II.1 13	folder 1-3
Notes, 1990-1992	box II.1 13	folder 4
Other materials: Ideen, Initiativen und Massnahmen gegen Fremden-Feindlichkeit und Rassismus, 1993	box II.1 13	folder 5
Police brutality, 1993-1994	box II.1 13	folder 6
Publications in German, 1987-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.1 13	folder 7-8
Recommendations, 1993	box II.1 13	folder 9
Violence		
General, 1991-1993, 1995, 1991-1993, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box II.1 14	folder 1-5
General, 1993-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box II.1 15	folder 1-3
Chronology of attacks (Fred Abrahams' project), 1991-1993	box II.1 15	folder 4
Clippings in German, 1991-1993	box II.1 15	folder 5-6

<u>ingolar Description</u> , (2 Foldols)		
Correspondence in German (Relating to abuses against Chinese and Vietnamese asylum-seekers), 1990-1993	box II.1 15	folder 7
Government statements, 1992-1994	box II.1 16	folder 1
Notes in German (Petitions), 1992	box II.1 16	folder 2
Prosecution of attacks, 1991-1995	box II.1 16	folder 3
Publications in German, 1990-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box II.1 16	folder 4-7
Rostock, 1992-1993	box II.1 16	folder 8
Solingen, 1994	box II.1 16	folder 9
Statistics, 1990-1994	box II.1 16	folder 10
Freedom of the press		
General, 1991-1994	box II.1 16	folder 11
Former German Democratic Republic (GDR), 1992	box II.1 16	folder 12
Intimidation, 1992	box II.1 16	folder 13
Prosecutions, 1992	box II.1 17	folder 1
Radio and TV, 1992	box II.1 17	folder 2
Freedom of religion: General, 1994-1995	box II.1 17	folder 3
Freedom of speech: General, 1994-1995	box II.1 17	folder 4
Government: Personnel, 1992-1994	box II.1 17	folder 5
Handicapped: General, 1992-1994	box II.1 17	folder 6
Helsinki Watch		
Correspondence from, 1992	box II.1 17	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Correspondence to, 1991-1992	box II.1 17	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Mission to, 1992-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box II.1 17	folder 9-12
Conditions Governing Access:		

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

[restricted until 2070]

Press, 1992-1993	box II.1 17	folder 13
Press releases, 1992	box II.1 17	folder 14
Responses to HW Xenophobia Report, 1992-1993	box II.1 17	folder 15
Holocaust: General, 1988-1993	box II.1 18	folder 1
Homeless: General, 1993	box II.1 18	folder 2
Homosexuals: General, 1991-1994	box II.1 18	folder 3
Honecker, Erich, 1992-1993	box II.1 18	folder 4
Human rights organizationsGerman United Nations Association (DGVN), 1991-1994	box II.1 18	folder 5
Human rights reportsU.S. State Department, 1993	box II.1 18	folder 6
Hutterites, 1993	box II.1 18	folder 7
Immigration: General, 1991-1993	box II.1 18	folder 8
International Labor Office: Official Bulletin, 1987	box II.1 18	folder 9
International Organizations		
American Institute for Contemporary Germany Studies, 1993	box II.1 18	folder 10
Committee on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE): Report: <i>Human Rights Democratization in Unified Germany</i> , 1993	box II.1 18	folder 11
International Alert, 1993	box II.1 18	folder 12
Jews		
General, 1992-1994	box II.1 19	folder 1
Anti-Semitism, 1992-1994	box II.1 19	folder 2
Judiciary, 1993	box II.1 19	folder 3
Labor: General, 1990-1993	box II.1 19	folder 4
Land, 1992	box II.1 19	folder 5
Laws		
General, 1992	box II.1 19	folder 6
Criminal Code,1992	box II.1 19	folder 7
Left (Political): General, 1992-1993	box II.1 19	folder 8
Leftists: Violence against and by, 1992-1993	box II.1 19	folder 9
LiteratureFormer GDRIndex on Censorship, 1992	box II.1 19	folder 10

Lustration		
General, 1991-1994	box II.1 19	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Civil servants	folder 13	
General, 1991-1992	box II.1 19	
The Political Cleansing of the Civil Service: Decommunization in the Former GDR (Helsinki WatchDraft Report), 1993	box II.1 19	folder 14
Decommunization		
Notebooks, 1992	box II.1 20	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Process, 1991-1992	box II.1 20	folder 2
Education Dismissals	folder 3	
General, 1990-1992		
Individual cases, 1990-1992	box II.1 20	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Fink, Heinrich, 1991-1992	box II.1 20	folder 5
Judiciary, 1991-1992	box II.1 20	folder 6
Police, 1993	box II.1 20	folder 7
Policies, 1991	box II.1 20	folder 8
Stolpe, Manfred, 1992-1993	box II.1 20	folder 9
Military		
General, 1992-1994	box II.1 20	folder 10
Arms, 1993-1994	box II.1 20	folder 11
Defense: Exports, 1993-1994	box II.1 20	folder 12
NATO, 1994	box II.1 20	folder 13
Xenophobia, 1992	box II.1 20	folder 14
Nationalism		
General, undated	box II.1 20	folder 15

De-nazification processProsecution of Nazis, 1992-1994	box II.1 20	folder 16
Past abuses		
General, undated	box II.1 20	folder 17
General, 1990-1995	box II.1 21	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Amnesties, 1990-1995	box II.1 21	folder 3
Enquete-Kommission (Study Commission: Coming to Terms with the History and Legacy of the SED- Dictatorship in Germany), 1992-1994	box II.1 21	folder 4
Informers, collaborators, 1991-1992	box II.1 21	folder 5
Lustration, 1994	box II.1 21	folder 6
Penal procedures, 1991	box II.1 21	folder 7
Prosecution		
General, 1991-1995	box II.1 21	folder 8
Honecker, Erich, 1992-1993	box II.1 21	folder 9
Trial of border guards shooting two escapees, 1992	box II.1 21	folder 10
Trial of border guards shooting two escapees, 1992	box II.1 22	folder 1
Wolf, Markus, 1993	box II.1 22	folder 2
Rehabilitation, 1991-1993	box II.1 22	folder 3
Bündnis 90-Die GrünenGreen Party Faction, 1991-1992	box II.1 22	folder 4
Report on STASI activities in the Ministry of Foreign Trade of the former GDR and Western firms (Bündnis 90-Die Grünen), 1994	box II.1 22	folder 5
Retribution-Restitution by Claus Offe, 1992	box II.1 22	folder 6
Verjährung (Statute of Limitations), 1991-1994	box II.1 22	folder 7
Police		
General, 1991-1994	box II.1 22	folder 8
Abuse, brutality, 1993-1995	box II.1 22	folder 9
Critical Police Organization, 1992	box II.1 22	folder 10
Political parties		
BanningKurdistan Workers Party (PKK), 1993	box II.1 22	folder 11
Committee for Justice (Fairness), 1992	box II.1 22	folder 12
Free Democrats, 1994	box II.1 22	folder 13

Party of Democratic Socialism (PDS), 1992-1994	box II.1 22	folder 14
Archive, 1992	box II.1 22	folder 15
Socialist Unity Party of Germany (SED), 1992	box II.1 22	folder 16
Social Democrat Party (SED), 1993	box II.1 22	folder 17
Prisons, 1991-1994	box II.1 22	folder 18
Publications (German), 1987-1994	box II.1 23	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Racism		
Publications (German), 1992-1993	box II.1 24	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
xenophobia, 1994	box II.1 24	folder 3
Refugees		
General, 1994	box II.1 24	folder 4
Bilateral treaties, 1993	box II.1 24	folder 5
Right (Political)		
General, 1990-1995	box II.1 24	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Measures, 1994-1995	box II.1 24	folder 9
Nationalism, 1994	box II.1 24	folder 10
Prosecution for incitement, 1994	box II.1 24	folder 11
Neo-Nazi		
Die Republikaner Party, 1993-1994	box II.1 24	folder 12
Simon Wiesenthal Center, 1993	box II.1 25	folder 1
Verfassungsschutz (interior secret services for the protection of the Constitution), 1993	box II.1 25	folder 2
Secret services: Surveillance, 1993	box II.1 25	folder 3
STASI (East German Secret police)		
General, 1991-1995	box II.1 25	folder 4
Files (Archive), 1991-1994	box II.1 25	folder 5
Insiders' committee, 1992	box II.1 25	folder 6
Prosecutionlustration, 1991-1992	box II.1 25	folder 7
Publications, 1990-1992	box II.1 25	folder 8
Unification		

Unification

fiumum rugitus viutem records. record of	oup i. neibinki v	
General, 1988-1994	box II.1 25	folder 9
Economic, 1993	box II.1 25	folder 10
Markovits, Inga: Last Days, 1992	box II.1 25	folder 11
United Nations		
Economic and Social Council: Commission on Human Rights, 1994	box II.1 25	folder 12
Troops, 1992	box II.1 25	folder 13
United States		
American Indians		
Pogrom (German publication), 1978-1987	box II.1 25	folder 14
Pogrom Mayday and Newsweek , 1988-1991	box II.1 25	folder 15
State Departmentcountry reportshuman rights, 1992-1993	box II.1 26	folder 1
Women		
General, 1993-1994	box II.1 26	folder 2
Prostitution, 1993	box II.1 26	folder 3
Hungary		
List of files (Index), 1994	box II.1 26	folder 4
General, 1992-1994	box II.1 26	folder 5
Abortion, 1992-1993	box II.1 26	folder 6
AsylumAIDS, 1994	box II.1 26	folder 7
BiographiesSándor Sára, 1994	box II.1 26	folder 8
Chronology, 1992	box II.1 26	folder 9
Constitution, 1993-1994	box II.1 26	folder 10
Council of Europe, 1990-1993	box II.1 26	folder 11
Criminal law: General, 1993	box II.1 26	folder 12
Democratic Charter, 1992	box II.1 26	folder 13
Diaspora, 1992-1994	box II.1 26	folder 14
Economy		
General, 1992-1993	box II.1 26	folder 15
Privatization, 1992-1993	box II.1 26	folder 16
Education, 1993-1994	box II.1 26	folder 17

Environment, 1992-1993	box II.1 26	folder 19
European Community, 1992-1994	box II.1 26	folder 20
Financial aid, 1993	box II.1 26	folder 21
Foreign relations		
General, 1993-1994	box II.1 26	folder 22
Albania, 1993	box II.1 26	folder 23
Czech Republic, 1993-1994	box II.1 26	folder 24
Germany, 1992-1994	box II.1 26	folder 25
Israel, 1993	box II.1 26	folder 26
Moldova, 1993	box II.1 26	folder 27
Romania, 1993-1994	box II.1 26	folder 28
Russia, 1993	box II.1 26	folder 29
Serbia, 1992-1994	box II.1 26	folder 30
Slovakia, 1992-1994	box II.1 26	folder 31
Slovenia, 1992	box II.1 26	folder 32
Ukraine, 1992-1993	box II.1 26	folder 33
United States, 1992-1994	box II.1 26	folder 34
Foreigners, 1993-1995	box II.1 26	folder 35
Freedom of press		
General, 1992-1994	box II.1 26	folder 36
Laws, 1993-1994	box II.1 26	folder 37
Prosecutions, 1992-1993	box II.1 26	folder 38
TV, radio, 1992-1994	box II.1 27	folder 1
Freedom of religion, 1993	box II.1 27	folder 2
Freedom of speech, 1993-1994	box II.1 27	folder 3
Government		
General, 1992-1994	box II.1 27	folder 4
List, 1993-1994	box II.1 27	folder 5
Helsinki Watch		
Missions to, 1993	box II.1 27	folder 6
Press, 1993	box II.1 27	folder 7
Homosexuals, 1992	box II.1 27	folder 8

Immigration, 1993-1994	box II.1 27	folder 9
JewsAnti-Semitism, 1992-1993	box II.1 27	folder 10
Lustration: General, 1992-1994	box II.1 27	folder 11
Martin Luther King Organization, 1993	box II.1 27	folder 12
Military		
Defense, 1992-1994	box II.1 27	folder 13
NATO, 1993-1994	box II.1 27	folder 14
Minorities		
General, 1992-1995	box II.1 27	folder 15
NEKH (Office of National and Ethnic Minorities), 1991-1993	box II.1 27	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Germans (Romanians, Slovaks), 1992-1993	box II.1 27	folder 18
Ombudsman (Law), 1993	box II.1 27	folder 19
Past abuses		
General, 1991-1994	box II.1 27	folder 20
Prosecutions, 1992-1995	box II.1 27	folder 21
Rehabilitation, compensation, 1992	box II.1 27	folder 22
Police		
General, 1992-1995	box II.1 28	folder 1
Abuses, 1993-1994	box II.1 28	folder 2
Political parties		
General, 1992-1994	box II.1 28	folder 3
Alliance of Free Democrats (SZDSZ), 1992	box II.1 28	folder 4
Hungarian Democratic Forum (MDF), 1993-1994	box II.1 28	folder 5
Hungarian Socialist Party (MSZP), 1994	box II.1 28	folder 6
Press: General, undated	box II.1 28	folder 7
Privacy, 1992-1993	box II.1 28	folder 8
Property, restitution, 1993	box II.1 28	folder 9
Refugees, 1992-1994	box II.1 28	folder 10
Religion: General, 1993	box II.1 28	folder 11
Secret service, 1992	box II.1 28	folder 12
Social issues 1002 1002		

Social issues, 1992-1993

	box II.1 28	folder 13
Soros Foundation, 1993	box II.1 28	folder 14
Torture: UN Committee Against Torture, 1993	box II.1 28	folder 15
United NationsHuman Rights Committee: International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, 1993	box II.1 28	folder 16
United States		
Foreign aid, assistance, 1992-1993	box II.1 28	folder 17
State Department country report, 1992	box II.1 28	folder 18
ItalyVatican, 1989	box II.1 28	folder 19
Romania		
General, 1989-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box II.1 28	folder 20-22
General, 1992-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.1 29	folder 1-2
Abortions, 1984-1993	box II.1 29	folder 3
AIDS: General, 1990-1994	box II.1 29	folder 4
Amnesty International: Urgent Action, 1989-1990	box II.1 29	folder 5
Anti-Romanian sentiment, 1992	box II.1 29	folder 6
Attacks on human rights monitors, 1992	box II.1 29	folder 7
Capital punishment, 1993	box II.1 29	folder 8
Ceausescu, Nicolae, 1985-1991	box II.1 29	folder 9
Census, 1992	box II.1 29	folder 10
Children		
General, 1993-1994	box II.1 29	folder 11
Adoption, 1991-1994	box II.1 29	folder 12
AIDS, 1990-1993	box II.1 29	folder 13
Orphanages, 1990-1993	box II.1 29	folder 14
Chronology, 1992	box II.1 29	folder 15
Civil society, 1990-1991	box II.1 29	folder 16
Committee for Human Rights in Romania: Statement, 1994	box II.1 30	folder 1
Conferences in and on Romaniahuman rights, 1990	box II.1 30	folder 2
Constitution		

Constitution

Human Rights	Watch records:	Record Grou	ıp 1: Helsinki	Watch 6062290
--------------	----------------	-------------	----------------	---------------

fiuman rights watch records. Record Gre		Vaten 0002290
General, 1990-1992	box II.1 30	folder 3
Draft, 1991	box II.1 30	folder 4
Referendum, 1991-1992	box II.1 30	folder 5
Cornea, Doina, 1993	box II.1 30	folder 6
Council of Europe, 1990-1994	box II.1 30	folder 7
Criminal procedure		
General, 1990-1993	box II.1 30	folder 8
Draft Penal Code, 1990-1994	box II.1 30	folder 9
Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE): Helsinki Commission, 1991	box II.1 30	folder 10
Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE): Romania and the Final Act, 1980	box II.1 30	folder 11
Cox, Philip S <i>Sources of Human Rights Violations in Romania</i> (American Foreign Policy Institute), 1986	box II.1 30	folder 12
Economy		
General, 1990-1994	box II.1 31	folder 1
Aid, 1991-1993	box II.1 31	folder 2
International Financial Statistics, 1992	box II.1 31	folder 3
Privatization, 1992-1993	box II.1 31	folder 4
EducationHungarian language education, 1991-1994	box II.1 31	folder 5
European Economic Community (EEC), 1991	box II.1 31	folder 6
Elections		
General, 1990-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box II.1 31	folder 7-9
Local, 1991	box II.1 31	folder 10
September 1992, 1992, September 1992, 1992	box II.1 31	folder 11
Electoral law, 1990-1992	box II.1 31	folder 12
Embassy, 1992	box II.1 31	folder 13
Emigration, 1990-1993	box II.1 31	folder 14
Environment: General, 1990-1993	box II.1 31	folder 15
Ethnic composition, 1993	box II.1 31	folder 16
Ethnic minorities		
General, 1972-1988	box II.1 31	folder 17
General, 1989-1994	box II.1 32	folder 1-2

Armenians, 1990	box II.1 32	folder 3
Germans, 1990-1993	box II.1 32	folder 4
Hungarians		
General, 1989-1994	box II.1 32	folder 5-8
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
General, 1994-1995	box II.1 33	folder 1
András Imre, 1991-1992	box II.1 33	folder 2
Bilingualism		
Catholic Church, 1992	box II.1 33	folder 3
Funar, Gheorghe, 1990-1992	box II.1 33	folder 4
Case files—Killings1989 December (1989-1992)	box II.1 33	folder 5
CensusJudiciary, 1992	box II.1 33	folder 6
Church desecration cases, 1992-1993	box II.1 33	folder 7
Discrimination		
General, 1985-1993	box II.1 33	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Satu Mare, 1990-1992	box II.1 33	folder 10
Education, schools, 1990-1993	box II.1 34	folder 1
Harghita (and Covasna) County report, 1991-1993	box II.1 34	folder 2
Hungarian Democratic Federation of Romania (HDFR)-UDMR, 1991-1994	box II.1 34	folder 3
Hungarian Scout Association case, 1990-1991	box II.1 34	folder 4
Hungarian State Opera and Theater in Cluj Napoca, 1992	box II.1 34	folder 5
Káli-Király István, 1992	box II.1 34	folder 6
Language, 1990-1993	box II.1 34	folder 7
Local abuses, 1993	box II.1 34	folder 8
Local administration, 1992-1993	box II.1 34	folder 9
Sulyok István Reformed College, 1992	box II.1 34	folder 10
Szeklers, 1991	box II.1 34	folder 11
Tirgu Mures		
General, 1985-1992	box II.1 34	folder 12
Cases, 1991-1992	box II.1 34	folder 13

Vatra Romaneasca (Romanian Hearth), 1990-1991	box II.1 35	folder 1
Violent attacks, 1990-1994	box II.1 35	folder 2
Zagon and Zetea cases, 1992-1994	box II.1 35	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Minority rights, laws, 1991	box II.1 35	folder 4
National Council, 1993	box II.1 35	folder 5
Romanians in Ukraine, 1991	box II.1 35	folder 6
Signs, 1991-1993	box II.1 35	folder 7
Serbs, 1993	box II.1 35	folder 8
Ukrainians, 1993	box II.1 35	folder 9
Film, 1990-1991	box II.1 35	folder 10
Foreign relations		
General, 1991-1994	box II.1 35	folder 11
Bulgaria, 1994	box II.1 35	folder 12
France, 1991	box II.1 35	folder 13
Germany, 1993-1994	box II.1 35	folder 14
Hungary, 1992-1994	box II.1 35	folder 15
Moldova, 1992-1994	box II.1 35	folder 16
Russia, 1993	box II.1 35	folder 17
Slovakia, 1994	box II.1 35	folder 18
Ukraine, 1994	box II.1 35	folder 19
USSR, 1991	box II.1 35	folder 20
Yugoslavia, 1993	box II.1 35	folder 21
Freedom of assembly		
General, 1990-1993	box II.1 35	folder 22
Extremist parties, 1992	box II.1 35	folder 23
Freedom of associationviolence against demonstrators, 1990	box II.1 35	folder 24
Freedom of press		
General, 1991-1995	box II.1 35	folder 25
Association of Journalists, 1990	box II.1 35	folder 26

Attacks on journalists, 1990-1992	box II.1 35	folder 27
Audiovisual law, 1990-1993	box II.1 35	folder 28
Defamation, 1994	box II.1 35	folder 29
Economic limitations, 1991-1992	box II.1 36	folder 1
Intimidation, 1991-1994	box II.1 36	folder 2
Law, 1990-1994	box II.1 36	folder 3
Limitations on the press, 1990-1992	box II.1 36	folder 4
Press clippingsfreedom of expression and censorship, 1993	box II.1 36	folder 5
State secrets, 1994	box II.1 36	folder 6
TV, 1990-1994	box II.1 36	folder 7
Freedom of speech		
General, 1990-1994	box II.1 36	folder 8
Economic limitations, 1991	box II.1 36	folder 9
Hate speech, 1991-1992	box II.1 36	folder 10
Government		
General, 1990-1994	box II.1 36	folder 11
Corruption, 1993-1994	box II.1 36	folder 12
Leadership lists, 1990-1993	box II.1 36	folder 13
Stolojan, Theodor, 1991	box II.1 36	folder 14
Handicapped, 1991	box II.1 36	folder 15
Harghita-Covasna ReportCriminal prosecution of Bishop Tokes, 1990-1993	box II.1 36	folder 16
Health, 1992	box II.1 36	folder 17
Helsinki Watch		
Correspondence from, 1990-1992	box II.1 36	folder 18
Correspondence from, 1993-1994	box II.1 37	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Protests, pleas, 1990-1994	box II.1 37	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access		

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2070]

Correspondence to, 1990-1995	box II.1 37	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Correspondence with/from Vera Cîmpeanu, 1993-1994	box II.1 37	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Missions		
Notebook, 1990-1991	box II.1 37	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
General, 1992	box II.1 38	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
General, 1994	box II.1 38	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Hadareni case, 1993	box II.1 38	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Notebooks, 1992-1994	box II.1 38	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2070]

Newsletters and press releases, 1989-1993	box II.1 38	folder 7
Press, 1990-1993	box II.1 38	folder 8
History: Alba Iulia, undated	box II.1 38	folder 9
Homosexuals		
General, 1992-1993	box II.1 38	folder 10
Article 200, 1992-1993	box II.1 38	folder 11
House searches, 1992-1993	box II.1 38	folder 12
Human rights		
General, 1992-1993	box II.1 39	folder 1
Organizations		
General, 1990-1992	box II.1 39	folder 2
The League for the Defense of Human Right (LADO), 1991-1994	box II.1 39	folder 3
Non-RomanianInternational Helsinki Federation for Human Rights (IHF), 1990-1994	box II.1 39	folder 4
International Human Rights Law Group, 1993	box II.1 39	folder 5
Soros Foundation, 1992	box II.1 39	folder 6
Romanian Helsinki Committee, 1990-1994	box II.1 39	folder 7
Romanian Institute for Human Rights, 1990-1993	box II.1 39	folder 8
Human rights reports, 1992-1994	box II.1 39	folder 9
Iliescu, Ion: General, 1990-1994	box II.1 39	folder 10
Intercultural living in Romania, 1992	box II.1 39	folder 11
International organizations		
General, 1992	box II.1 39	folder 12
International Monetary Fund (IMF), 1991-1994	box II.1 39	folder 13
Intimidation		
General, 1991-1992	box II.1 39	folder 14
Attacks against the opposition, 1991	box II.1 39	folder 15
Beatings, 1991	box II.1 39	folder 16
Suspicious arrests, 1991	box II.1 39	folder 17

Jews

Human Rights Watch records: Record G	Group 1: Helsinki Watch 6062290
--------------------------------------	---------------------------------

General, 1991-1993	box II.1 39	folder 18
Anti-Semitism, 1986-1994	box II.1 39	folder 19
June 1990 Events, June 1990		
General, 1990-1992	box II.1 39	folder 20
Interviews, 1991	box II.1 40	folder 1
List of arrested protesters, 1990-1991	box II.1 40	folder 2
ReportGroup for Social Dialogue and the Romanian Helsinki Committee, 1990	box II.1 40	folder 3
Straulesti Cemetery, 1990	box II.1 40	folder 4
Trials, 1990-1991	box II.1 40	folder 5
Judiciary, 1992-1993	box II.1 40	folder 6
King Michael, 1993	box II.1 40	folder 7
Labor		
General, 1990-1993	box II.1 40	folder 8
International Labour Office (ILO), 1989-1991	box II.1 40	folder 9
Right to strike, 1991-1993	box II.1 40	folder 10
Trade unions, 1990-1993	box II.1 40	folder 11
Land, 1992-1994	box II.1 40	folder 12
Laws: General, 1990-1992	box II.1 40	folder 13
Legislative activities, 1990-1992	box II.1 40	folder 14
Migration: Bilateral and multilateral treaties, 1993	box II.1 40	folder 15
Military		
General, 1990-1994	box II.1 40	folder 16
Democratization movement, 1990-1991	box II.1 40	folder 17
Ministry of Defense, 1991	box II.1 40	folder 18
NATO, 1993-1994	box II.1 40	folder 19
Supreme Defense Council, 1991	box II.1 40	folder 20
Ministry of Interior: General, 1990-1992	box II.1 40	folder 21
Opposition		
General, 1990	box II.1 40	folder 22
Anti-totalitarian Front, 1990	box II.1 40	folder 23
Civic Alliance, 1990-1991	box II.1 40	folder 24
Demonstrations, 1990	box II.1 40	folder 25

Solidarity with workers, 1990	box II.1 41	folder 1
Past Abuses		
General, 1989-1992	box II.1 41	folder 2
Association "November 15" Brasov, 1990-1991	box II.1 41	folder 3
Lustration, 1991	box II.1 41	folder 4
Minorities, 1991-1992	box II.1 41	folder 5
Police files, 1992	box II.1 41	folder 6
Prosecution		
General, 1992-1994	box II.1 41	folder 7
Ceausescu's associates, 1990-1993	box II.1 41	folder 8
Police		
General, 1990-1994	box II.1 41	folder 9
Democratization efforts, 1990	box II.1 41	folder 10
Excessive use of force, 1991-1994	box II.1 41	folder 11
Political parties		
General, 1990-1994	box II.1 41	folder 12
Civic Alliance, 1991	box II.1 41	folder 13
Greater Romania Party (PRM), 1991-1993	box II.1 41	folder 14
Liberal Party (PL), 1990-1994	box II.1 41	folder 15
Movement for Romania, 1992	box II.1 41	folder 16
Party of Romanian National Unity (PUNR), 1994	box II.1 41	folder 17
National Salvation Front (FSN), 1991	box II.1 41	folder 18
Party of Social Democracy of Romania (PSDR), 1993	box II.1 41	folder 19
Romanian Communist Party (PCR), 1991-1994	box II.1 41	folder 20
Socialist Labor Party (PSM), 1990-1991	box II.1 41	folder 21
Political prisonersAmnesties for victims of abuses (under Ceausescu), 1990-1991	box II.1 41	folder 22
Prisons		
General, 1973-1994	box II.1 41	folder 23
Missions		
General, 1973-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.1 42	folder 1-2
Prison report 1991		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box II.1 42	folder 3
[restricted until 2067]		
Prison conditions		
General, 1990-1992	box II.1 42	folder 4
Police lock-ups, 1992-1993	box II.1 42	folder 5
Procurator, 1991-1992	box II.1 42	folder 6
Psychiatric abuse		
General, 1989-1992	box II.1 42	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Individual cases, 1974-1991	box II.1 42	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Publications		
English, 1974-1985	box II.1 42	folder 9
English, 1988-1989	box II.1 43	folder 1
German, 1990-1991	box II.1 43	folder 2
Romanian, 1977-1981, 1992, 1977-1981, 1992 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box II.1 43	folder 3-5
Refugees		
General, 1990-1993	box II.1 44	folder 1
Deportations, 1993	box II.1 44	folder 2
Religion		
General, 1977-1992	box II.1 44	folder 3
Greek Catholic, 1989-1991	box II.1 44	folder 4
Religious freedom, 1993-1994	box II.1 44	folder 5
Revolution		
General, 1989-1994	box II.1 44	folder 6
Victims, 1991	box II.1 44	folder 7

Right to privacy and correspondence, 1991-1993	box II.1 44	folder 8
Right wing (Political)General, 1993-1994	box II.1 44	folder 9
Romanian library, 1991	box II.1 44	folder 10
Romanian monitoring (RFE/RL), 1991	box II.1 44	folder 11
Rome Conference (on human rights, organized by the Italian Helsinki Committee), 1988	box II.1 44	folder 12
Sapînta (Village)Roadblock and strike, 1990-1992	box II.1 44	folder 13
Securitate		
General, 1990-1993	box II.1 44	folder 14
Berevoiesti, 1991	box II.1 44	folder 15
Phone tapping, 1990	box II.1 44	folder 16
Security: Law on national security, 1991-1992	box II.1 44	folder 17
SIRDO (Romanian Indep. Society of Human Rights), 1990-1991	box II.1 45	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Senator Romulus Vulpescu, 1992	box II.1 45	folder 2
Social issues: General, 1993	box II.1 45	folder 3
Soros Foundation: General, 1992-1993	box II.1 45	folder 4
SRI (Romanian Information Services), 1990-1994	box II.1 45	folder 5
Students		
General, 1990-1991	box II.1 45	folder 6
Strikes, 1990	box II.1 45	folder 7
Tismaneanu, Vladimir <i>Byzantine Rites: Stalinist</i> Follies: the Twilight (1986)	box II.1 45	folder 8
Trials		
General, 1989-1990	box II.1 45	folder 9
Cseresznyés Pál case, 1990-1992	box II.1 45	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Oroszhegy (Dealu) case, 1990	box II.1 45	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2066]

United Nations, 1993	box II.1 45	folder 13
United States		
Bush administration, 1990-1991	box II.1 45	folder 14
Bush report, 1990-1991	box II.1 46	folder 1
Congress		
Most Favored Nation, 1987-1988	box II.1 46	folder 2
Congressional Human Rights Caucus, 1991	box II.1 46	folder 3
Foreign relations		
Most Favored Nation, 1990-1993	box II.1 46	folder 4
General, 1990-1994	box II.1 46	folder 5
Laber's Romania testimony, 1985	box II.1 46	folder 6
Most Favored Nation, 1986-1988	box II.1 46	folder 7
State Department		
Country reports on human rights, 1991-1992	box II.1 46	folder 8
Critiques of country reports on human rights, 1991-1993	box II.1 46	folder 9
Violent events and demonstrations, 1991	box II.1 46	folder 10
Women: General, 1987-1994	box II.1 46	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Slovakia		
List of files (Index), 1994	box II.1 47	folder 1
Helsinki Watch: Mission notebook, 1993	box II.1 47	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Slovenia		
Slovellia		

0	1	
Dushanbe office (Fatimeh Ziai), 1991-1994	box II.1 47	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Yugoslavia		
Yugoslav Project, 1994	box II.1 47	folder 5
Subseries II.2: Subject Files		
Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1986-1993	box II.2 1	folder 1
Albania, undated	box II.2 1	folder 2
Austria, 1988-1988	box II.2 1	folder 3
Bibliographies, 1988-1989	box II.2 1	folder 4
Bulgaria, 1985-1993	box II.2 1	folder 5
Children, 1987	box II.2 1	folder 6
Clippings		
General, 1983-1991	box II.2 1	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Costa Rica, 1981	box II.2 1	folder 9
Council of Europe, 1993	box II.2 1	folder 10
Current affairs, 1988	box II.2 1	folder 11
Czechoslovakia, 1986-1993	box II.2 1	folder 12
Denmark, 1991	box II.2 1	folder 13
Eastern European National Minorities: a Handbook , 1985	box II.2 1	folder 14
Etudes Tsiganes, 1983-1988	box II.2 1	folder 15
European Parliament, 1978-1988	box II.2 1	folder 16
France, 1980-1991	box II.2 1	folder 17
Germany		
General, undated	box II.2 1	folder 18
General, 1980-1992	box II.2 2	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Central Council of German Sinti and Roma, 1986-1991	box II.2 2	folder 6
Rose, Romani Civil Rights for Sinti and Roma, 1987	box II.2 2	folder 7

Publications

General, 1979-1991 Pogrom, 1981-1987	box II.2 3	folder 1
Pogrom, 1981-1987		loider I
	box II.2 3	folder 2
Romanian Gypsies, 1990	box II.2 3	folder 3
GreeceGeneral, 1984-1991	box II.2 3	folder 4
Gypsy Lore Society		
Journal, 1991-1992	box II.2 3	folder 5
Newsletters (and some correspondence), 1988-1993	box II.2 3	folder 6
Organizations, 1988-1990	box II.2 3	folder 7
Hancock, Ian		
General, 1980-1990	box II.2 3	folder 8
The Pariah Syndrome , 1986-1988	box II.2 3	folder 9
Health, 1987	box II.2 3	folder 10
Helsinki Watch		
Contacts, 1989-1990	box II.2 4	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Correspondence, 1988-1989	box II.2 4	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Mission notes: Romania, 1990	box II.2 4	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Notes, 1988	box II.2 4	folder 4
Publications, 1993	box II.2 4	folder 5
Report, 1988	box II.2 4	folder 6
	box II.2 4	folder 7
Henderschott, Carmen, 1988-1989		
Henderschott, Carmen, 1988-1989 History, 1981-1985	box II.2 4	folder 8
	box II.2 4 box II.2 4	folder 8 folder 9

International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights (IHF)Proposal, 1990	box II.2 4	folder 11
International laws of relevance, 1989-1990	box II.2 4	folder 12
International Romani Union, 1987-1990	box II.2 4	folder 13
Ireland and Northern Ireland, undated	box II.2 4	folder 14
Italy, 1987	box II.2 4	folder 15
Language, 1987-1990	box II.2 4	folder 16
Legal position of Gypsies in Western Europe, 1978	box II.2 4	folder 17
Media depictions, 1974-1988	box II.2 4	folder 18
Minority Rights Group Report, undated	box II.2 4	folder 19
Netherlands, 1986-1988	box II.2 4	folder 20
Poland, 1982-1991	box II.2 4	folder 21
Romania		
General, 1987-1993	box II.2 5	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conference (Proposal), 1991	box II.2 5	folder 3
Current affairs, 1990-1993	box II.2 5	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
History, 1983-1991	box II.2 5	folder 6
Repatriation (German-Romanian Agreement), 1992-1993	box II.2 5	folder 7
Romanian press clippings, 1990-1992	box II.2 5	folder 8
Soviet Union, 1986-1991	box II.2 5	folder 9
Spain		
General, 1986-1987	box II.2 5	folder 10
General, 1988-1991	box II.2 6	folder 1
Slaves, 1952	box II.2 6	folder 2
Sweden, 1978	box II.2 6	folder 3
Switzerland, 1986-1988	box II.2 6	folder 4
Turkey, 1990	box II.2 6	folder 5
United Kingdom, 1975-1991	box II.2 6	folder 6
United Nations, 1978-1988	box II.2 6	folder 7
United States		

United States

General, 1978-1993	box II.2 6	folder 8
Cases, 1985-1988	box II.2 6	folder 9
Police relations with Gypsies, 1986-1988	box II.2 6	folder 10
State laws, 1988	box II.2 6	folder 11
Yugoslavia, 1986-1990	box II.2 6	folder 12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Cathy Fitzpatrick Files, 1968-1993

Scope and Contents

During this period, Catherine A. Fitzpatrick worked for Helsinki Watch, where she headed research on the Soviet Union and Eastern Europe. Files contain correspondence, mission and research files, and are arranged alphabetically.

Subseries III.1: Correspondence

······································		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence		
General, 1983-1988	box III.1 1	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Canadian Peace Groups, 1983-1988	box III.1 1	folder 6
European Peace Groups, 1982-1987	box III.1 1	folder 7
U.S. Peace Groups		
Correspondence, 1982	box III.1 1	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Correspondence, 1983-1987	box III.1 1	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Subseries III.2: Country Files		
Title/Description	Instances	
Albania		
Background, 1984-1989	box III.2 1	folder 1
Bulgaria		
Background, 1984-1986	box III.2 1	folder 2
Family Pounification 1094		

	box III.2 1	folder 3
Czechoslovakia		
Charter 77, 1982-1988	box III.2 1	folder 4
Hungary		
General, 1984-1988	box III.2 1	folder 5
Family Reunification, 1982	box III.2 1	folder 6
Poland		
Freedom and Peace, 1985-1988	box III.2 1	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Peace movements, 1987-1987	box III.2 1	folder 9
Movement:Disarmament, 1982-1988	box III.2 1	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Solidarity Movement: "Voice of Solidarity" press, 1983-1986	box III.2 2	folder 1
Romania		
General, 1981-1987	box III.2 2	folder 2
Family Reunification, 1981-1982	box III.2 2	folder 3
USSR		
General		
News clippings, 1989	box III.2 2	folder 4
Washington Post news clippings, 1989	box III.2 2	folder 5
Across Frontiers (resource for human rights work), 1984-1988	box III.2 2	folder 6
Addresses		
Mailing lists, 1984-1986	box III.2 2	folder 7
Monitors and ContactsSoviet officials, 1979	box III.2 2	folder 8
Alexeyeva, Ludmilla		
Articles, speeches and reports, 1977-1980, 1983-1986, 1977-1980, 1983-1986	box III.2 2	folder 9-11
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Correspondence and news clippings, 1976-1983	box III.2 2	folder 12
Correspondence and news clippings, 1984-1987	box III.2 3	folder 1
Proposals, 1981-1989	box III.2 3	folder 2
Reviews, 1979-1980	box III.2 3	folder 3

Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 1: Helsinki Watch 6062290

Trips: White House lunch, 1981-1982	box III.2 3	folder 4
American Bar Association (ABA)		
Information package, 1987	box III.2 3	folder 5
Memos and news clippings, 1985-1988	box III.2 3	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Proposal: ABA and ASL Exchange Agreement, 1987	box III.2 3	folder 8
American Center for International Leadership (ACIL), 1987	box III.2 3	folder 9
American Friends Service Committee, 1983-1987	box III.2 3	folder 10
American Psychiatric Association, 1987	box III.2 4	folder 1
Amnesty International		
General, 1981-1986	box III.2 4	folder 2
Helsinki Monitors, 1982-1986	box III.2 4	folder 3
Anti-Communism		
Cold War, 1978-1984 1987 October, 1978-1984, 1987 October	box III.2 4	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Armenia		
General, 1982-1988	box III.2 4	folder 6
Airikyan, Paruir, 1988	box III.2 4	folder 7
Helsinki Watch Group, 1979-1987	box III.2 4	folder 8
Arms Control: U.S. and Soviet Union, 1982-1987	box III.2 4	folder 9
Art and Architecture: Avant-Garde (1960-1984), 1985	box III.2 4	folder 10
Baltics		
General, 1979-1984-1988	box III.2 4	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Baltic News, 1982-1988	box III.2 5	folder 1
Baptists		
Evangelical Christian, 1982-1986	box III.2 5	folder 2
Prisoner Bulletin, 1980-1988	box III.2 5	folder 3
Batovrin, Sergei: Testimony, 1982-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 5	folder 4-5
Beatings and Deaths, 1979-1987	box III.2 5	folder 6
Bernstein, Vitaly, Dr., 1982-1983		

	box III.2 5	folder 7
Book Publishing, 1985	box III.2 5	folder 8
Boycotts, 1978-1986	box III.2 5	folder 9
Brailovsky, Viktor, 1980-1984	box III.2 6	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Brodsky, Vladimir, 1983-1987	box III.2 6	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Bruun, Kirsten (journalist)correspondence and articles, 1983-1987	box III.2 6	folder 3
Bukovsky, Vladimir		
General, 1982-1987	box III.2 6	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Vladimir: Publications, 1982-1986	box III.2 6	folder 6
Cancer patients, 1985-1988	box III.2 6	folder 7
Cannard, Kelly (senior essay): "How to Build a Sustainable Trust between the USSR and the USA", 1985	box III.2 6	folder 8
Chemical and Germ Warfare, 1981-1986	box III.2 6	folder 9
Chernobyl		
General, 1984-1988	box III.2 7	folder 1
Reports and magazine articles, 1986-1987	box III.2 7	folder 2
Chronology: Soviet Human Rights, 1983-1984	box III.2 7	folder 3
Chukovsy, Kornei I., 1981-1982	box III.2 7	folder 4
Citizen Diplomacy, 1985-1988	box III.2 7	folder 5
Civil Defense, 1986-1987	box III.2 7	folder 6
Committee of Concerned Scientists, 1984-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 7	folder 7-8
Communications, 1983-1988	box III.2 7	folder 9
Complaints, 1985-1988	box III.2 7	folder 10
Computers, 1984-1988	box III.2 8	folder 1-5

<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
ConferencesSoviet-U.S. Human Rights, 1984-1988	box III.2 8	folder 6
CongressUnited States, 1983-1988	box III.2 8	folder 7
Constitution, 1977	box III.2 8	folder 8
Consultative Committee for the Defense of Human Rights in the USSR, 1981	box III.2 8	folder 9
CriticismReagan Administration, 1983-1987	box III.2 8	folder 10
CSCE		
Bern: Experts Meeting, 1986 January-1986 April	box III.2 8	folder 11
Bern: Experts Meeting, 1986 May-1986 June	box III.2 9	folder 1
BudapestCultural Forum, 1985	box III.2 9	folder 2
Commission, 1980-1988	box III.2 9	folder 3
Madrid, 1979-1983	box III.2 9	folder 4
Ottawa		
Human Rights Experts, 1983-1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 9	folder 5-6
Accreditation and list of participants, 1985	box III.2 9	folder 7
Plenary statements and annex, 1985	box III.2 9	folder 8
Stockholm Conference, 1984-1986	box III.2 9	folder 9
Vienna		
General, 1986-1989	box III.2 10	folder 1-2
Third Review Meeting: Report on Violations of the Helsinki Final Act: Committee of Concerned Scientists, 1986	box III.2 10	folder 3
Cultural Center for Soviet Refugees		
General, 1985	box III.2 10	folder 4
Grant applications, 1985-1990	box III.2 10	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
[restricted until 2066] Daniloff, Nicholas, 1986	box III.2 10	folder 6
	box III.2 10 box III.2 10	folder 6 folder 7
Daniloff, Nicholas, 1986		

Physical Description: (5 Folders)

<i>Détente</i> (magazine), 1985-1987	box III.2 11	folder 2
Disarmament and Human Rights, 1980-1986	box III.2 11	folder 3
Divided families and refuseniks (for Governor Cuomo), 1987	box III.2 11	folder 4
Dissidents: on Peace, 1983-1987	box III.2 11	folder 5
Dolgoprudnik (group), 1983-1987	box III.2 11	folder 6
Dudko, Rev. Dmitri, 1979-1980	box III.2 11	folder 7
Dzhemilev, Mustafa: (Crimean Tatars), 1978-1987	box III.2 11	folder 8
Eastern Europe: General, 1985-1988	box III.2 11	folder 9
Economy, 1979-1988	box III.2 11	folder 10
Education, 1984-1988	box III.2 11	folder 11
Ekspress Khronika (newspaper), 1987-1988	box III.2 11	folder 12
Electoral System and Government, 1986-1987	box III.2 11	folder 13
EmbassyUnited States, 1983-1988	box III.2 11	folder 14
Emigration		
General, 1979-1981	box III.2 11	folder 15
General, 1982-1988	box III.2 12	folder 1
Cases, 1989-1990	box III.2 12	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Report of the Soviet Jewry Law Project, 1988	box III.2 12	folder 3
Emigres, 1982-1987	box III.2 12	folder 4
Espionage, 1983-1988	box III.2 12	folder 5
Exchanges		
Scientific, 1983-1988	box III.2 12	folder 6
Soviet and American, 1979-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box III.2 12	folder 7-9
Soviet and American, 1986 May-1988 December <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 13	folder 1-2
Exiles: Correspondence, 1984	box III.2 13	folder 3
Extra-Judicial (harassment and denunciation), 1983-1988	box III.2 13	folder 4

Family Reunification, 1981-1988 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box III.2 13	folder 5-7
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Fellowship of Reconciliation (FOR), 1982-1986	box III.2 13	folder 8
Fleishgakkers: (peace group), 1985	box III.2 13	folder 9
Forced Labor, 1983-1986	box III.2 14	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Foreign Relations, 1979-1989	box III.2 14	folder 3
ForumsU.S. and USSR		
Conferences, 1983-1987	box III.2 14	folder 4
Correspondence, 1983-1988	box III.2 14	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
News clippings, 1980-1987	box III.2 14	folder 6
Free Flow (of people and ideas), 1985-1986	box III.2 14	folder 7
Friendship and Dialogue, 1987-1988	box III.2 14	folder 8
Gastev, Aleksei: Articles, 1985	box III.2 15	folder 1
Georgian Helsinki Watch Group, 1988	box III.2 15	folder 2
<i>Gesellschaft Kontinent</i> (magazine re: Soviet Dissidents), 1987	box III.2 15	folder 3
Ginzburg, Aleksandr, 1978-1980	box III.2 15	folder 4
Glasnost, 1987	box III.2 15	folder 5
Goldberg, Paul: "Moscow Helsinki Watch Group" (proposal for a history), 1986	box III.2 15	folder 6
Gorbachev, Mikhail		
News Clippings, 1986-1988	box III.2 15	folder 7
Speeches, 1987	box III.2 15	folder 8
Graham, Billy: Moscow Trip, 1982	box III.2 15	folder 9
Grain, 1979-1988	box III.2 15	folder 10
Grigorenko, Pyotr, 1979	box III.2 15	folder 11
Gromov, Leonid, 1986	box III.2 15	folder 12

Harassment of Foreigners, 1984-1987	box III.2 15	folder 13
Hare Krishnas		
General, 1984-1986	box III.2 15	folder 14
General, 1987-1988	box III.2 16	folder 1
Helsinki Accords: 10th Anniversary, 1985-1986	box III.2 16	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Helsinki Final Act, 1986	box III.2 16	folder 4
Helsinki Watch		
Articles		
Cathy Fitzpatrick: manuscripts and published, 1983, 1987, 1983, 1987	box III.2 16	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Sojourners article, 1986-1987	box III.2 16	folder 7
Committee Info (including news from the USSR), 1985-1989	box III.2 16	folder 8
Jurists Committee: (Legal) Sub-Committee on Soviet Union, 1987-1988	box III.2 17	folder 1
Press Releases: Prisoners Packets, 1987	box III.2 17	folder 2
Report by Cathy Fitzpatrick: <i>Moscow's Independent Peace Movements</i> , 1982	box III.2 17	folder 3
Trips		
General, 1979-1987, undated, 1979-1987, undated	box III.2 17	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Maps, Guides and travel agents, 1987	box III.2 17	folder 6
April 1984	box III.2 17	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Fall 1985, 1987, 1985, 1987	box III.2 18	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2063]

<i>U.S. Broadcasting to Soviet Union</i> (report)Press, 1986	box III.2 18	folder 3
History, 1986-1988	box III.2 18	folder 4
Humanitas (peace activists), 1986	box III.2 18	folder 5
Human Rights		
General, 1978-1988	box III.2 18	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Roundtable (Moscow), 1987	box III.2 18	folder 8
Ideological Education or Ideology, 1982-1989	box III.2 18	folder 9
Iesmantas, Gintautas: Trial, 1981	box III.2 18	folder 10
Independent Initiative (for the establishment of East-West Trust), 1983-1986	box III.2 18	folder 11
INF Treaty (Intermediate-Range Nuclear Forces), 1983-1988	box III.2 19	folder 1
Informal Associations, 1988-1988	box III.2 19	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Institute for Soviet American Relations		
Correspondence, 1983-1985	box III.2 19	folder 4
Surviving Together : (journal), 1984-1987	box III.2 19	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights (IHF), 1982-1987	box III.2 19	folder 8
International Peace WalksUSSR, 1987-1988	box III.2 19	folder 9
International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War (IPPNW) and Dr. Chazov, 1985-1987	box III.2 20	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
USSR: Intra-Bloc (news clippings on Russian relations with other Soviet Bloc countries), 1984-1988	box III.2 20	folder 3
Intrator, Genya: (journalist, TORONTO SUN), 1984-1986	box III.2 20	folder 4
Journals (dissident), 1987-1988	box III.2 20	folder 5
Kalistratova, Sofia, 1982	box III.2 20	folder 6
Kazachkova, D., 1987	box III.2 20	folder 7
Kazakhstan, 1987	box III.2 20	folder 8

KGB, 1982-1988	box III.2 20	folder 9
Khramov, Nikolai, 1985-1987	box III.2 20	folder 10
Khronika, 1980	box III.2 20	folder 11
Kline, Edward: The Helsinki Process (draft), 1985-1986	box III.2 21	folder 1
Kopelev, Lev, 1979-1981	box III.2 21	folder 2
Korean Airline Incident, 1983-1983	box III.2 21	folder 3
Koryagin, Anatoly, 1985-1987	box III.2 21	folder 4
Kovalyov (Kovalev), Ivan, 1981-1988	box III.2 21	folder 5
Kozlovsky, Yevgeny, 1980-1982	box III.2 21	folder 6
Landa, Malva, 1980-1982	box III.2 21	folder 7
Latin America, 1981-1987	box III.2 21	folder 8
Latvia		
Latvian Helsinki Group, 1979-1989	box III.2 21	folder 9
Report on the Implementation of the Helsinki Final Act in Soviet Occupied Latvia , 1980-1985	box III.2 21	folder 10
Reports and Latvian News Digest , 1983-1984	box III.2 22	folder 1
Latvians, 1982-1988	box III.2 22	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Lectures by Cathy Fitzpatrick		
Correspondence, 1983-1988	box III.2 22	folder 5
Manuscripts, 1983-1988	box III.2 22	folder 6
Legal (Soviet law), 1983-1988	box III.2 22	folder 7
Letters for Peace, 1982-1984	box III.2 23	folder 1
Lifshitz, Vladimir, 1985-1986	box III.2 23	folder 2
Lithuania		
General, 1976-1985	box III.2 23	folder 3
Elta Information Bulletin, 1981-1986	box III.2 23	folder 4
Lithuanian Information Center or Service, 1980-1986	box III.2 23	folder 5
Petkus-Gajauskas Coalition, 1979	box III.2 23	folder 6
Lozansky, Edward (The Sakharov Institute), 1984-1988	box III.2 23	folder 7
Mail to the USSR		
Information Bulletin of Freedom of Communications	box III.2 24	folder 1

Returns, 1981-1986	box III.2 24	folder 2
Mandela, Winnie, 1986	box III.2 24	folder 3
Marchenko, Anatoly, 1981-1987	box III.2 24	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Marxist (groups), 1982-1984	box III.2 24	folder 6
McCollister, Jean, 1983-1987	box III.2 24	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
McGlynn, Bob (Peace movements in Soviet Bloc), 1986-1988	box III.2 24	folder 8
McReynolds, David, 1982-1988	box III.2 25	folder 1
Media		
Soviet, on Helsinki, 1979-1987	box III.2 25	folder 2
Soviet, on Human Rights, 1979-1988	box III.2 25	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Soviet, on Western Peace Movements, 1983-1987	box III.2 25	folder 5
Medvedkova, Olga and Yuri, 1983-1988	box III.2 25	folder 6
Medvid, Miroslav: Defector, 1985-1986	box III.2 25	folder 7
Meiman, Naum, 1980-1988	box III.2 25	folder 8
"Memorial" Group, 1988-1988	box III.2 25	folder 9
Metropol , 1979-1983	box III.2 25	folder 10
Mia Clubs (informal groups), 1987-1988	box III.2 25	folder 11
Military, 1982-1987	box III.2 25	folder 12
Ministry of Internal Affairs: MVD, 1984-1988	box III.2 26	folder 1
Monitors		
General, 1977-1988	box III.2 26	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Helsinki: Updates, 1979	box III.2 26	folder 4
Moscow		
Amnesty International Bulletin, 1981	box III.2 26	folder 5
Book Fairs		
"America Through American Eyes", 1979	box III.2 26	folder 6

General, 1979-1980	box III.2 26	folder 7
Third Reception, 1981-1983	box III.2 26	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Fifth Reception, 1985-1985	box III.2 27	folder 1
Sixth Reception, 1987-1987	box III.2 27	folder 2
Fronts and European Peace Movements, 1982-1988	box III.2 27	folder 3
Helsinki Watch Group		
General, 1978-1982	box III.2 27	folder 4-7
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
10th Anniversary, 1986	box III.2 27	folder 8
Update Article 70 and 190-1, 1981-1983	box III.2 27	folder 9
Human Rights Conference, 1987-1989	box III.2 27	folder 10
Human Rights Society, 1988	box III.2 27	folder 11
Peace Groups		
Background, 1982-1986	box III.2 28	folder 1
European Peace Groups-Defense, 1982-1986	box III.2 28	folder 2
Helsinki Watch-Defense, 1982-1985	box III.2 28	folder 3
Non-United States, 1982-1983	box III.2 28	folder 4
United States, 1982-1986	box III.2 28	folder 5
USSR-Soviet Mission-Demonstration, 1982	box III.2 28	folder 6
Documents		
General, 1981-1982	box III.2 28	folder 7
General, 1983-1987	box III.2 29	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Soviet Groups to Establish Trust, 1984	box III.2 29	folder 5
Graphics, 1982-1983	box III.2 29	folder 6
Information		
General, 1982-1983	box III.2 29	folder 7
Package, 1984-1985	box III.2 30	folder 1
Requests, 1982-1986	box III.2 30	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		

Magazine

Articles, 1982	box III.2 30	folder 5
Articles, 1983-1987	box III.2 31	folder 1
Press clippings, 1981-1986	box III.2 31	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
U.S. State Department, 1983	box III.2 31	folder 5
Moscow Trust Group		
Correspondence, 1983-1986	box III.2 31	folder 6
Defense of group in the U.S., 1985-1987	box III.2 31	folder 7
Documents, 1985-1986	box III.2 31	folder 8
Documents, 1987-1988	box III.2 32	folder 1
Mailing to members, 1985-1987	box III.2 32	folder 2
Network, 1985-1986	box III.2 32	folder 3
News, 1983-1988	box III.2 32	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Return Address: International Bulletin on Independent Peace Activity , 1984-1985	box III.2 32	folder 6
Motrya, Ivan Fedorovich, 1984	box III.2 32	folder 7
Nationalities and Population, 1979-1989	box III.2 32	folder 8
Nationality Survey (Soviet magazine), 1985-1989	box III.2 33	folder 1
Nazi War Criminals, 1985-1987	box III.2 33	folder 2
Nekipelov, Victor, 1979-1980	box III.2 33	folder 3
New American (Russian-English journal), 1986-1987	box III.2 33	folder 4
Newsletter (possible items), 1986-1987	box III.2 33	folder 5
NTS (Naradno-Trudoyoy Soyuz Rossiyskikh Solidarustov) (Popular Labor Alliance of Russian Solidarists), 1973-1987	box III.2 33	folder 6
Nuclear Tests, 1987	box III.2 33	folder 7
<i>Nuclear Times</i> (magazine), 1982-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 33	folder 8-9
	1. 11.0.04	6.11. 1.0
Nuclear Times (magazine), 1985-1989 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box III.2 34	folder 1-3
<u>injoicur Debeription</u> . (61 olderb)	h III 0 04	folder 4
Nuclear Winter and Nuclear Way 1002 1007		
Nuclear Winter and Nuclear War, 1983-1987 Nudel, Ida, 1981-1982	box III.2 34 box III.2 34	folder 5

Official Human Rights Statements, 1986-1988	box III.2 34	folder 7
Ogurtsov, Igor V., 1979	box III.2 34	folder 8
Ohio Helsinki Accords Council, 1982-1986	box III.2 34	folder 9
Olympics, 1978-1980	box III.2 34	folder 10
On Gogol BLVD (bulletin), 1987-1988	box III.2 34	folder 11
Orlov, Yuri		
General, 1977-1981	box III.2 34	folder 12-15
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
General, 1982-1986	box III.2 35	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
General, 1987-1988	box III.2 36	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Articles, 1975-1988, undated, 1975-1988, undated	box III.2 36	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Asylum Appeals, 1986-1988	box III.2 36	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Osipova, Tatiana		
Kovalov, Ivan, 1980-1987	box III.2 36	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Memorandum of law and petition, 1981-1982	box III.2 36	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Pamyat: (ultra-nationalist organization, anti-Semitic), 1987-1988	box III.2 37	folder 1
	box III.2 37 box III.2 37	folder 1 folder 2
1987-1988		
1987-1988 Party CongressSoviet Communist Party, 1985-1987	box III.2 37	folder 2

Peace		
Education, 1984-1988	box III.2 37	folder 6
Freedom, 1986-1987	box III.2 37	folder 7
Issues, 1980-1985	box III.2 37	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Issues, 1986-1989	box III.2 38	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Peace Movements: Canada: Articles by Sommer, Frank D., MD:, 1981-1986	box III.2 38	folder 3
Peace Rights: West, 1983-1985	box III.2 38	folder 4
PEACE WORK (magazine), 1988-1989	box III.2 38	folder 5
Pentecostals, 1978-1988	box III.2 38	folder 6
Perugia (Soviet delegations to the Third European Convention for Nuclear Disarmament), 1984	box III.2 38	folder 7
Pipeline: Forced labor		
General, 1982-1987	box III.2 38	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Forced Labor in the USSR: Preliminary Report to Congress , 1982	box III.2 38	folder 10
Political Prisoners		
General, 1984-1989	box III.2 39	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Lists		
General, 1987-1987	box III.2 39	folder 5
Helsinki Watch Report, 1987-1988	box III.2 39	folder 6
Helsinki Watch Report (original), 1988	box III.2 40	folder 1
<i>List of Political Prisoners in the USSR</i> (publication), 1986	box III.2 40	folder 2
Popov, Oleg, 1982	box III.2 40	folder 3
Pravda Project, 1975-1983	box III.2 40	folder 4
Press		
General, 1981-1988	box III.2 40	folder 5-8
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		

	box III.2 41	folder 1
Prisoner Exchanges		
General, 1985-1986	box III.2 41	folder 2
The Five Dissidents, 1979	box III.2 41	folder 3
Prisoner Releases, 1987	box III.2 41	folder 4
Prisoner Psychiatric Abuse: General, 1983-1986	box III.2 41	folder 5
Prisoners: Special Concerns, 1982-1988	box III.2 41	folder 6
Prisons		
General, 1978-1988	box III.2 41	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Extra-Legal and Psychological Abuse, 1985-1986	box III.2 41	folder 9
Problems of Eastern Europe		
General, 1983-1986	box III.2 41	folder 10
Financial, 1984-1985	box III.2 42	folder 1
Certificate of Incorporation and table of contents, 1981-1984	box III.2 42	folder 2
Psychiatric Abuse		
General, 1975-1989	box III.2 42	folder 3-6
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Commission, 1979-1983	box III.2 42	folder 7
Commission, 1984-1988	box III.2 43	folder 1
Defense, 1977-1988	box III.2 43	folder 2
Report of the U.S. Delegation to Assess Recent Changes in Soviet Psychiatry , 1989	box III.2 43	folder 3
Public (Human Rights) Commission, 1987-1989	box III.2 43	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Public Opinion and Polls, 1982-1988	box III.2 43	folder 6
Radio Free Europe and Radio Liberty, 1983-1988	box III.2 44	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Radzinsky, Oleg and Shatravka, Aleksandr, 1982-1985	box III.2 44	folder 3
Ranchers for Peace, 1982-1983	box III.2 44	folder 4
Referendums: Nos. 1-15, 1987-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 44	folder 5-6
Referendums: Nos. 22-31, 1988-1989	box III.2 45	folder 1-2

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Religion		
Religion in Communist Dominated Areas (journal),	box III.2 45	folder 3-6
1978-1990	2011 III 2 10	
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Religion in Communist Lands (publication), 1990	box III.2 45	folder 7
Intolerance, 1986-1988	box III.2 45	folder 8
Novosti Press Agency Monthly Bulletin , 1987	box III.2 45	folder 9
Millennium of Christianity, 1988	box III.2 45	folder 10
Religious Believers: Defense and Briefing, 1987-1988	box III.2 45	folder 11
Religious Issues, 1977-1988	box III.2 46	folder 1
Religious Liberty		
General, 1977-1990	box III.2 46	folder 2-8
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
<i>Chronicle of the Catholic Church in Lithuania</i> , 1985-1986	box III.2 47	folder 1
Keston College		
General, 1980-1988	box III.2 47	folder 2
News releases, 1990-1991	box III.2 47	folder 3
TestimonySenate Committee on Foreign Relations, 1984	box III.2 47	folder 4
Religious Persecution: Testimony of Cathy Fitzpatrick before the Sub-Committee on Human Rights, 1986	box III.2 47	folder 5
Resistance International		
General, 1983-1987	box III.2 47	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Press book, 1983-1984	box III.2 47	folder 8
A Proposed Helsinki , 1984	box III.2 47	folder 9
Returnees (émigrés who return to USSR), 1986-1987	box III.2 47	folder 10
Revolution of 1917, 1985, 1917, 1985	box III.2 47	folder 11
Rickert, Sheri Censorship in the USSR , 1986	box III.2 47	folder 12
Right to Emigrate from the USSR Committee, undated	box III.2 47	folder 13
Roginsky, Arseny B., 1981-1982	box III.2 47	folder 14
Rosenthal Article: "Forgotten Prisoners":	box III.2 48	folder 1

Russian Nationalism, 1979-1985	box III.2 48	folder 2
Russian Social Fund, 1979-1987	box III.2 48	folder 3
Sakharov, Andrei		
General, 1979-1984 April	box III.2 48	folder 4-9
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
General, 1984 May-1986 February	box III.2 49	folder 1-8
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
General, 1986 March-1988 April	box III.2 50	folder 1-5
Fifth International Hearing, 1984-1985	box III.2 50	folder 6
Hunger Strike, 1981	box III.2 51	folder 1
Madrid Conference, 1980	box III.2 51	folder 2
Sakharov Watch, 1985-1986	box III.2 51	folder 3
Samizdat		
Bulletin, 1987-1988	box III.2 51	folder 4
Examples, 1971-1987	box III.2 51	folder 5
SANE and Freeze (peace group), 1988	box III.2 51	folder 6
Schultz, George (thank you letter for meeting), 1987	box III.2 51	folder 7
Scientists		
General, 1979-1988	box III.2 51	folder 8-10
Report of the ACM Committee on Scientific Freedom and Human Rights (Draft: <i>Computer Scientists whose</i> <i>Scientific Freedom and Human Rights have been</i> <i>Violated</i>), 1982	box III.2 51	folder 11
Secrecy, 1988	box III.2 51	folder 12
Seytmuratova, Ayshe: Crimean Tatars, 1978-1986	box III.2 51	folder 13
Shcharansky, Anatoly B., 1979-1988	box III.2 52	folder 1-3
Shatravka Family, 1986-1988	box III.2 52	folder 4
Skilen, Daphnecorrespondence, 1983-1987	box III.2 52	folder 5
Slavic Gospel Association Newsletter , 1987	box III.2 52	folder 6
Slepak, Vladimir, 1978-1987	box III.2 52	folder 7
SMOT (Free Inter-Professional Association of Workers), 1987-1988	box III.2 52	folder 8
Social and Economic Rights, 1979-1988	box III.2 52	folder 9-10

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Socialists Clubs, 1983-1987	box III.2 52	folder 11
Solovyev, Oleg Kaleidoscope , 1979	box III.2 52	folder 12
Solzhenitsyn, Alexander, 1975-1988	box III.2 52	folder 13
SOS (Campaign for Sakharov, Orlov and Shcharansky), 1983-1984	box III.2 53	folder 1
Soviet Jewry		
General, 1979-1986	box III.2 53	folder 2-6
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
General, 1987-1988	box III.2 54	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Coalition to Free Soviet Jews: Info. Package, 1988	box III.2 54	folder 4
Emigration: HIAS Annual Report, 1979	box III.2 54	folder 5
Magazines and newsletters (A-P), 1981-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box III.2 54	folder 6-9
Magazines and newsletters (R-Z), 1983-1988	box III.2 55	folder 1
Sovietology, 1980-1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box III.2 55	folder 2-4
Soviet Peace Committee, 1982-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box III.2 55	folder 5-8
SPAS: (Swedish Peace and Arbitration Society), 1987	box III.2 55	folder 9
Sports, 1986	box III.2 55	folder 10
Starr, S. FrederickArticles, 1987-1988	box III.2 55	folder 11
Summits, 1985-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 56	folder 1-2
Sysoyev, Vyacheslav (cartoonist), 1980-1984	box III.2 56	folder 3
TestingNuclear, 1985-1987	box III.2 56	folder 4
Thatcher, MargaretTrip to Moscow, 1987	box III.2 56	folder 5
Timofeyev, Lev		
General, 1985-1989	box III.2 56	folder 6
Articles, Proposals, 1985-1993	box III.2 56	folder 7
Biographical Data, 1991-1991	box III.2 56	folder 8
<i>The Last Hope for Survival: Reflections on the Condition of Soviet Reality</i> , 1988	box III.2 56	folder 9

VisitUnited States, 1989	box III.2 57	folder 1
Trade, 1982-1988	box III.2 57	folder 2
Trips		
General, 1979-1988	box III.2 57	folder 3-7
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Briefings, 1983-1988	box III.2 58	folder 1
UK Trustbuilders (Peace group), 1985	box III.2 58	folder 2
Ukraine		
General, 1983-1989	box III.2 58	folder 3
Dragan, Anthony <i>Vinnytsia: A Forgotten Holocaust</i> , 1986	box III.2 58	folder 4
Ukrainian Helsinki Group		
General, 1975-1988	box III.2 58	folder 5
Herald of Repression in Ukraine , 1981	box III.2 58	folder 6
The Persecution of the Ukrainian Helsinki Group , 1980	box III.2 58	folder 7
Ukrainian Newspapers		
Smoloskyp, 1981-1986	box III.2 58	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Ukrainian Weekly , 1986-1987	box III.2 58	folder 10
Ukrainian Peace Committee, 1986-1987	box III.2 59	folder 1
Ukrainian Peace Group, 1983-1988	box III.2 59	folder 2
Ukrainian Press Agency, 1987-1988	box III.2 59	folder 3
Ukrainian Uniate (Church), 1985-1987	box III.2 59	folder 4
Ukrainian World Congress of Free Ukrainians: Newsletter , 1988	box III.2 59	folder 5
United Nations		
Human Rights Committee (1985)	box III.2 59	folder 6
World Disarmament Resolution, 1982	box III.2 59	folder 7
United States		
Church and Clergy, 1975-1986	box III.2 59	folder 8
Policy: Disarmament, 1982-1987	box III.2 59	folder 9
Reagan Administration, 1983-1988	box III.2 59	folder 10-12

Physical Description: (3 Folders)

State Department		
Administration Human Rights Critique (mainly Voice of America), 1981-1983	box III.2 59	folder 13
Human Rights BureauGeneral, 1979-1987	box III.2 59	folder 14
Visas (Soviet Visa procedures, 1982-1988	box III.2 59	folder 15
White HouseCorrespondence, 1988-1988	box III.2 59	folder 16
USSR News Brief (publication), 1983	box III.2 60	folder 1
Vatican, 1988	box III.2 60	folder 2
Velikhov, Yevgeniy (Soviet academic), 1986	box III.2 60	folder 3
Velikonova, Tatyana; Yakunin, Gleb; and Terlyatskas, Antanas, 1978-1986	box III.2 60	folder 4
Vins, Georgi P., 1979	box III.2 60	folder 5
Voinovich, Vladimir, 1978-1980	box III.2 60	folder 6
<i>Volya</i> (Information Bulletin on Easter Europe and the USSR), 1980-1986	box III.2 60	folder 7
Wallance, Greg (Report on Mission to Soviet Union and the case of Alexander and Vladimir Slepak), 1979	box III.2 60	folder 8
War Registers League, 1983-1986	box III.2 60	folder 9
Warsaw Pact, 1986-1987	box III.2 60	folder 10
Weisblatt, KarenCorrespondence, 1983-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 60	folder 11-12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Women		
General, 1975-1993	box III.2 61	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
<i>Chronicle of the Women's Camp in Mordovia</i> USSR, 1985	box III.2 61	folder 5
Mamanova, Tatyana		
General, 1981-1983	box III.2 61	folder 6
<i>Translations</i> (Russian feminist anthology), 1983-1984	box III.2 61	folder 7
Prisoners: Document of the Moscow Group to Promote Observance of the Helsinki Accords, 1981	box III.2 61	folder 8

Women in Russia (and other publications), 1979	box III.2 61	folder 9
Workers		
General, 1978-1988	box III.2 62	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Forced Labor, 1985-1988	box III.2 62	folder 4
Rights, 1984-1988	box III.2 62	folder 5
World Without War Council (WWWC), 1983-1988	box III.2 62	folder 6
Writer & Human RightsAmnesty International Conference, 1981	box III.2 62	folder 7
Writers		
General, 1983-1985	box III.2 62	folder 8
Emigres, 1979-1988	box III.2 62	folder 9
Other Artists		
General, 1983	box III.2 62	folder 10
General, 1984-1988	box III.2 63	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Russkaia Mysl, 1983-1987	box III.2 63	folder 7
Writers' Press Conference, 1982	box III.2 64	folder 1
Yalta		
Documents prepared by the Moscow Trust Group, 1982-1985	box III.2 64	folder 2
News clippings, 1982-1987	box III.2 64	folder 3
Youth Festival: Moscow, 1985	box III.2 64	folder 4
Zunsheine, Zakhar and Tatiana (petition), 1984-1985	box III.2 64	folder 5
Miscellaneous		
General, undated	box III.2 64	folder 6
Ametistov, E. (article about attached decree), 1989	box III.2 64	folder 7
Appeal against Crimean Tatars, undated	box III.2 64	folder 8
Azerbaijan, 1987-1990	box III.2 64	folder 9
Boshko, A.: Appeal to the International Helsinki Federation for Human RightsCarl von Schwartzenberg, 1987	box III.2 64	folder 10
Bulletin: A Prisoners Page" Prisons and Camps in the Brezhnev-Era Samizdat , 1988-1989	box III.2 64	folder 11

Kasianov-Burkov, 1987-1990	box III.2 64	folder 12
People arrested for distributing samizdat, 1990	box III.2 64	folder 13
Commission on Innovation and Information, 1990	box III.2 64	folder 14
Committee for Constitutional Surveillance: Kon, Yuri, 1990	box III.2 64	folder 15
Committee for Social Defense		
Statistical data on displaced persons, 1990	box III.2 64	folder 16
Zhernova-Mill, 1990	box III.2 64	folder 17
Committee of Political Prisoners in the USSR: Appeals and regulations, 1989	box III.2 64	folder 18
Correspondence, 1987-1990	box III.2 64	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
CSCE Vienna MeetingBarats familyGalina & Vassily, 1987	box III.2 64	folder 20
Dissidents		
Grinblut, Arkadii, 1989	box III.2 64	folder 21
Kizelov, Fiodor, 1987-1988	box III.2 64	folder 22
List of judges involved in trials, undated	box III.2 64	folder 23
Driubin, Gherman: Account on being attacked, 1990	box III.2 64	folder 24
First Congress of the Labor Confederation: Resolution, 1990	box III.2 64	folder 25
Free Unions in the USSR (discussion on the situation of human rights), 1990	box III.2 64	folder 26
Gdlian, T., Prosecutor, 1990	box III.2 64	folder 27
<i>Group for Trust Between East and West</i> (newsletter), 1987	box III.2 65	folder 1
Group: "Friendship and Dialogue", 1987	box III.2 65	folder 2
International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights Conference, Moscow, June 1990, 1990, June 1990, 1990	box III.2 65	folder 3
Kovalenko, Nina: Letter to U.S. Department of State, 1987	box III.2 65	folder 4
Leaflet calling for demonstrations, 1990	box III.2 65	folder 5
Letter to Sergei Kovalev, 1990	box III.2 65	folder 6

Lyanin, A.: Abuse in army, 1990	box III.2 65	folder 7
Dr. Massover's case, 1989-1990	box III.2 65	folder 8
Maximova, Galina: Appeal to CSCE to leave the USSR, 1990	box III.2 65	folder 9
Medova, Natalia: Letter to Helsinki Watch, 1990	box III.2 65	folder 10
Mitrokhin, Sergei, (Human rights movements in the USSR), undated	box III.2 65	folder 11
Moscow Bionews releases, 1989	box III.2 65	folder 12
Neyfakh, A.: Lithuanians , undated	box III.2 65	folder 13
Press clippings, mostly Russkaia Mys, 1986-1987	box III.2 65	folder 14
Prisoners in psychiatric detention units, 1987	box III.2 65	folder 15
Psychiatric abuse: Individual cases, 1986-1990	box III.2 65	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Refuseniks: Lindner, Eduard, 1989	box III.2 65	folder 17
Sadovsky, V.: Articles, 1989	box III.2 65	folder 18
Samizdat: Day by Day, 1988	box III.2 65	folder 19
Savenko, Yuri: Modern Soviet Psychiatry and Human Rights, 1989	box III.2 65	folder 20
Slobodskoi, N. E., 1988-1989	box III.2 65	folder 21
Sorbuchev, Sergei: Letter to Amnesty International, 1990	box III.2 65	folder 22
Svetushkin, Sergei, 1987	box III.2 65	folder 23
Toropov, G. A.: Letter to Larisa Bogoraz, undated	box III.2 65	folder 24
Volkhmentseva, G.: Freedom of association, undated	box III.2 65	folder 25
Wallenberg, Raoul: Resolution on his destiny and significance, 1990	box III.2 65	folder 26
Yugoslavia		
List of files: Index, undated	box III.2 66	folder 1
General, 1980-1989	box III.2 66	folder 2-5
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Albanian—EthnicGeneral, 1980-1989	box III.2 66	folder 6
Albanian Kosovar Youth in the Free World (Newsletter), 1982-1988	box III.2 66	folder 7

American Bar AssociationVladimir MijanovicTrial, 1984	box III.2 66	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
American Croatians for Human and National Rights, 1978-1987	box III.2 66	folder 9
American Psychiatric Association: Correspondence, 1980	box III.2 66	folder 10
Amnesty International		
Correspondence, 1981-1982	box III.2 66	folder 11
Reports, 1980-1989	box III.2 66	folder 12
Army, 1983-1988	box III.2 67	folder 1
Artukovic, Andrija, 1985-1987	box III.2 67	folder 2
Associations, 1989	box III.2 67	folder 3
Belgrade Six		
Background, 1985-1986	box III.2 67	folder 4
Defense, 1986	box III.2 67	folder 5
Trial, 1984-1985	box III.2 67	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Beloff, Noraarticles, 1984-1986	box III.2 67	folder 7
Biblowit, Charles, 1985	box III.2 67	folder 8
BiblowitParaga, 1987	box III.2 67	folder 9
Bans, 1986-1987	box III.2 67	folder 10
Borba (Series of articles on criminal code and prisons), 1987	box III.2 67	folder 11
BulgariaRelations, 1983-1985	box III.2 67	folder 12
Cavoski, Kosta, 1984-1987	box III.2 67	folder 13
CADDY (Committee to Aid Democratic Dissidents in Yugoslavia)		
General, 1980-1986	box III.2 67	folder 14
Bulletin, 1980-1983	box III.2 67	folder 15-16

0	1	
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Bulletin, 1984-1992	box III.2 68	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Correspondence, 1979-1989	box III.2 68	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Mailing list, 1981-1984	box III.2 68	folder 6
List of prisoners, 1986	box III.2 68	folder 7
Press releases, statements, 1984-1987	box III.2 68	folder 8
Censorship, 1980-1988	box III.2 69	folder 1
Committee for the Defense of Freedom of Thought and Expression, 1982-1989	box III.2 69	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Committee for the Protection of Human Rights, 1987-1989	box III.2 69	folder 4
Conscientious objectors, 1989	box III.2 69	folder 5
Contacts, 1984-1988	box III.2 69	folder 6
Correspondence, 1982-1987	box III.2 69	folder 7
Criminal Code (excerpt), undated	box III.2 69	folder 8
Croatia		
General, 1978-1986	box III.2 69	folder 9
Croatian National Congress		
General, 1979-1983	box III.2 69	folder 10
CNC Report (publication), 1984-1987	box III.2 69	folder 11
CSCE (Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe), 1982-1986	box III.2 69	folder 12
Dedijer, Vladimir, 1982-1984	box III.2 69	folder 13
Defense of Yugoslav dissidents		
General, 1984-1989	box III.2 69	folder 14
Europe, 1984-1985	box III.2 69	folder 15
United States, 1984-1987	box III.2 70	folder 1
Democracy International, 1980	box III.2 70	folder 2
Demonstrations, 1988	box III.2 70	folder 3
Dissent, 1982-1984	box III.2 70	folder 4
Djilas, Akim, 1984	box III.2 70	folder 5

Djilas, Milovan, 1979-1988	box III.2 70	folder 6
Djogo, Gojko, 1981-1983	box III.2 70	folder 7
Economy, 1980-1988	box III.2 70	folder 8
Evropska Zora (European Dawn), 1979-1980	box III.2 70	folder 9
Emigres, 1982-1984	box III.2 70	folder 10
Foreign relations, 1980-1986	box III.2 70	folder 11
Free flow of people, 1987	box III.2 70	folder 12
Freedom of association and assembly, 1988-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 70	folder 13-14
Helsinki Watch		
Articles, 1982-1985	box III.2 71	folder 1
Correspondence, 1980-1985	box III.2 71	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until]		
Missions, 1986-1989	box III.2 71	folder 3-6
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Report: Freedom to Conform, 1981-1983	box III.2 71	folder 7
Testimonies, 1991-1993	box III.2 71	folder 8
Trial		
Defense, 1984-1985	box III.2 71	folder 9
Updates, 1984-1985	box III.2 71	folder 10
Human rights, 1979-1987	box III.2 71	folder 11
International Human Rights Law Group, 1980-1981	box III.2 71	folder 12
Islam, 1983-1984	box III.2 72	folder 1
Ivejaz, Pjeter, 1986	box III.2 72	folder 2
Jugosloven (publication), 1980-1986	box III.2 72	folder 3
0 (1))		
Karp, Russ, 1984-1985	box III.2 72	folder 4
		folder 4 folder 5
Karp, Russ, 1984-1985	box III.2 72	

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Foreign Broadcast Information Service news releases, 1982-1989	box III.2 72	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Riots, 1979-1982	box III.2 72	folder 10
Krsmanovic, TomislavCommittee for the Protection of Human Rights, 1988	box III.2 72	folder 11
Law, 1985-1985	box III.2 73	folder 1
Lawyers Committee for International Human Rights, 1984-1985	box III.2 73	folder 2
LCY (League of Communists of Yugoslavia), 1982-1989	box III.2 73	folder 3
Licht, Sonja, 1989	box III.2 73	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Macedonia, 1985-1986	box III.2 73	folder 5
Markovic, Mihajlo, 1985	box III.2 73	folder 6
Markovic, Vladimir, 1982-1986	box III.2 73	folder 7
Mastnak, Tomaz, 1986	box III.2 73	folder 8
Media, 1980-1986	box III.2 73	folder 9
Mihajlov, Mihajlo		
General, 1968-1989	box III.2 73	folder 10
Articles, interviews, 1972-1989	box III.2 73	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Bibliography, 1961-1980	box III.2 73	folder 13
Biographical data, 1979-1983	box III.2 73	folder 14
Correspondence		
General, 1979-1985	box III.2 73	folder 15
Center for Appeals for Freedom (CAF), 1980-1981	box III.2 74	folder 1
Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty, 1985-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 74	folder 2-3
Milisic, Miodrag, 1983	box III.2 74	folder 4
Nationalities, 1985-1986	box III.2 74	folder 5

Nedic, Miladin, 1986-1987

	box III.2 74	folder 6
Nikolic, Milan, 1984-1990	box III.2 74	folder 7
Northern California's Alliance for Justice in Yugoslavia, 1987	box III.2 74	folder 8
Paraga, Dobroslav		
General, 1983-1986, 1988, 1983-1986, 1988	box III.2 74	folder 9-10
Press clippings, 1980-1989	box III.2 74	folder 11
Pasic, NicholasThe Standing Committee on Human Rights, 1987	box III.2 75	folder 1
Peace, 1985-1988	box III.2 75	folder 2
PEN Writers in Prison Committee, 1983-1986	box III.2 75	folder 3
Political charges, arrests and sentences, 1988-1989	box III.2 75	folder 4
Political prisoners, 1975-1988	box III.2 75	folder 5
Popovic, Srdja, 1976-1984	box III.2 75	folder 6
PRAXIS (group), 1979-1985	box III.2 75	folder 7
Press		
General, 1980-1987	box III.2 75	folder 8
Correspondence, 1980-1986	box III.2 75	folder 9
European, 1981-1987	box III.2 75	folder 10
Post-Tito, 1979-1988	box III.2 75	folder 11
Tito, 1980-1980	box III.2 75	folder 12
United States, 1982-1985	box III.2 75	folder 13
Yugoslav, 1983-1985	box III.2 76	folder 1
Prison conditions, 1983-1986	box III.2 76	folder 2
Prisoners, 1988-1989	box III.2 76	folder 3
Psychiatric abuse, 1981-1988	box III.2 76	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Public prosecutor, 1984-1986	box III.2 76	folder 6
Publications, 1977-1987	box III.2 76	folder 7
Refugees, 1987-1988	box III.2 76	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		

General, 1981-1987	box III.2 76	folder 9
<i>Religion in Communist Dominated Areas</i> (publication), 1978-1979	box III.2 76	folder 10
Robinovitz, Stuart, 1984-1985	box III.2 76	folder 11
Salaj, Branko: Correspondence, 1981-1982	box III.2 76	folder 12
<i>Samouprava</i> (Self-Management) (publication), 1986-1988	box III.2 76	folder 13
Secret service, 1978-1985	box III.2 76	folder 14
Sekelj, Laslo, 1983	box III.2 77	folder 1
Seks, Vladimir		
General, 1983-1989	box III.2 77	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Petition on his behalf, 1985	box III.2 77	folder 4
Selic, Momcilo, 1979-1985, 1987, 1979-1985, 1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III.2 77	folder 5-6
Seselj, Vojislav, 1984-1987	box III.2 77	folder 7
Security, 1984	box III.2 77	folder 8
SKUP (ublication), 1981-1986	box III.2 77	folder 9
Slapsak Committee, 1987	box III.2 77	folder 10
Slovenia		
General, 1984-1989	box III.2 77	folder 11
Army, 1988	box III.2 78	folder 1
Independent Voices (publication), 1988-1989	box III.2 78	folder 2
Mladina (youth magazine), 1987-1988	box III.2 78	folder 3
Slovenian arrests (Jansa, Tasic, Borstner), 1988	box III.2 78	folder 4
SolidarityYugoslavia, 1987	box III.2 78	folder 5
Sunic, Tomislav, 1987	box III.2 78	folder 6
Svaruna, 1987	box III.2 78	folder 7
Terrorism, 1980-1987	box III.2 78	folder 8
That's Yugoslavia (publication), 1982-1988	box III.2 78	folder 9
Travel, 1981-1984	box III.2 78	folder 10
Trial documents, 1983-1986	box III.2 78	folder 11
Trials, 1981-1988	box III.2 78	folder 12

box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6
box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79	folder 3 folder 4 folder 5
box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79	folder 4 folder 5
box III.2 79 box III.2 79 box III.2 79	folder 5
box III.2 79 box III.2 79	
box III.2 79 box III.2 79	
box III.2 79	folder 6
box III.2 79	folder 6
	folder 7
box III.2 79	folder 8
box III.2 79	folder 9
box III.2 79	folder 10
box III.2 79	folder 11
box III.2 79	folder 12
box III.2 79	folder 14
box III.2 79	folder 15
box III.2 79	folder 16
box III.2 79	folder 17
box III.2 79	folder 18
Instances	
box 1	folder 1
box 1	folder 2
box 1	folder 3
box 1	folder 4
box 1	folder 5
box 1	folder 6
box 1	folder 7
	box III.2 79 box 1 box 1

INS (Immigration and Naturalization Service)East European cases, 1985-1987box 1folder 8International Citizens Helsinki Watch Conference (Bellagio), 1982box 1folder 9International Society for Human Rights: A Position Paper on South Africa, 1987box 1folder 10Peace Movementssackgroundfolder 11Canada, 1983-1986box 1folder 12Peace Magazine , 1985-1986 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 1Peace Magazine , 1987-1989box 2folder 1Europe, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 4Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism , 1983box 2folder 5Background: UNited Statessox 3folder 1-2Peace, 1985-1986 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 5Predsstikka (publication), 1983box 2folder 4Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism , 1983box 3folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)folder 11-2Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)folder 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988box 3folder 7Pisarmanent Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 7Pisarmanent Campaigns (magazine), 1982-1988box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5Server of Careral, 1982-1988box 4folder 1-2Past Phy			
(Bellagio), 1982International Society for Human Rights: A Position Paper on South Africa, 1987box 1folder 10Peace MovementsBackgroundAsia, 1986box 1folder 11Canada, 1983-1986box 1folder 12Peace Magazine , 1985-1986 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 1Peace Magazine , 1987-1989box 2folder 1Europe, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 2-3Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 5Fredsstikka (publication), 1983box 2folder 5United StatesUnited Statesfolder 1-2Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 5-8Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 5-8Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 4-8Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 4folder 8Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament, 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3FND: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament, 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5 <td></td> <td>box 1</td> <td>folder 8</td>		box 1	folder 8
on South Africa, 1987 Peace Movements Background Asia, 1986 box 1 folder 11 Canada, 1983-1986 box 1 folder 12 Peace Magazine , 1985-1986 box 1 folder 13-14 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace Magazine , 1987-1989 box 2 folder 1 Europe, 1982-1988 box 2 folder 2-3 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Fredsstikka (publication), 1983 box 2 folder 4 Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism , 1983 United States Background, 1980-1983 box 2 folder 5- Physical Description: (3 Folders) Pro-Peace, 1985-1986 box 3 folder 6-8 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Pro-Peace, 1985-1986 box 3 folder 3 Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984 box 3 folder 4 Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 box 3 folder 5-6 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace and Democracy News, 1984-1989 box 3 folder 5-6 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 box 3 folder 5-6 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 box 3 folder 5-6 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace and Democracy News, 1984-1988 box 3 folder 5-6 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 box 3 folder 5-6 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace and Democracy News, 1984-1988 box 3 folder 5-6 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace and Democracy News, 1984-1988 box 3 folder 5-6 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace and Democracy News, 1984-1988 box 3 folder 5-6 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace and Democracy News, 1984-1988 box 3 folder 5-6 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Peace and Democracy News, 1984-1988 box 3 folder 7 Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1982-1988 box 4 folder 1 END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988 box 4 folder 2-3 END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament, 1982-1988 box 4 folder 2-3 END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament, 1982-1988 box 4 folder 4-5 Physical Peace And Peace A		box 1	folder 9
BackgroundAsia, 1986box 1folder 11Canada, 1983-1986box 1folder 12Peace Magazine , 1985-1986box 1folder 13-14Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 1Peace Magazine , 1987-1989box 2folder 2-3Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 4Ferdesstikka (publication), 1983box 2folder 4Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism , 1983box 2folder 5United Statessox 2folder 6-8Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 3United Statesbox 3folder 6-8Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace (1985-1986box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988box 3folder 7Piscal Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 7Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament, 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament, 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5		box 1	folder 10
Asia, 1986box 1folder 11Canada, 1983-1986box 1folder 12Peace Magazine, 1985-1986box 1folder 13-14Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 1Peace Magazine, 1987-1989box 2folder 1Europe, 1982-1988box 2folder 2-3Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 4Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism, 1983box 2folder 5United Statessox 2folder 6-8Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Background, 1980-1983 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)colder 4colder 4Campaign for Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)colder 5Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 7Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1982-1988box 4folder 1END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Peace Movements		
Canada, 1983-1986box 1folder 12Peace Magazine, 1985-1986box 1folder 13-14Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 1Europe, 1982-1988box 2folder 2-3Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 4Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism, 1983box 2folder 5United Statesunited Statesfolder 1-2Background, 1980-1983box 2folder 6-8Physical Description: (3 Folders)folder 1-2Background, 1980-1983box 3folder 1-2Physical Description: (3 Folders)folder 1-2Background: US, 1984-1989box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988box 3folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)folder 7Peace and Democracy News, 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1982-1988box 4folder 1END: Lourpean Nuclear Disarmament, 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament, 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Background		
Peace Magazine , 1985-1986 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 1folder 13-14Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 1Europe, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 2-3Fredsstikka (publication), 1983box 2folder 4Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism , 1983box 2folder 5United Statesfolder 6-8Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Background, 1980-1983 Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Background: US, 1984-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 7Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988 Des 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988 box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 1-2END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Asia, 1986	box 1	folder 11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)Peace Magazine , 1987-1989box 2folder 1Europe, 1982-1988box 2folder 2-3Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 4Fredsstikka (publication), 1983box 2folder 5And New German Nationalism , 1983box 2folder 5United Statesbox 2folder 6-8Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Background, 1980-1983box 3folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 3Background: US, 1984-1989box 3folder 4-8Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988box 3folder 7Piscar and Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END?. Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Canada, 1983-1986	box 1	folder 12
Peace Magazine , 1987-1989box 2folder 1Europe, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 2-3Fredsstikka (publication), 1983box 2folder 4Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism , 1983box 2folder 5United Statesfolder 6-8Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Background: US, 1984-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 3Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)folder 5-6folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988 Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament, 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Peace Magazine , 1985-1986	box 1	folder 13-14
Europe, 1982-1988box 2folder 2-3Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 2folder 4Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism , 1983box 2folder 5United Statesbox 2folder 6-8Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Background, 1980-1983 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 3Background: US, 1984-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988 Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987 END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988 box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3			
Physical Description: (2 Folders)Fredsstikka (publication), 1983box 2folder 4Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism , 1983box 2folder 5United Statesbox 2folder 6-8Background, 1980-1983 Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Background: US, 1984-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 3Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)folder 5folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 7Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 7Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988 Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988 Box 4box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , box 4folder 4-5END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Peace Magazine , 1987-1989	box 2	folder 1
Fredsstikka (publication), 1983box 2folder 4Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism , 1983box 2folder 5United Statesbox 2folder 6-8Background, 1980-1983 Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Background: US, 1984-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 3Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 7Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 7Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 7Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 4folder 7Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988 Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988 Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988 HS2-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Europe, 1982-1988	box 2	folder 2-3
Hesse, Dagmar The West German Peace Movement and New German Nationalism , 1983box 2folder 5United StatesBackground, 1980-1983 Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 2folder 6-8Background: US, 1984-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 	Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
and New German Nationalism , 1983United StatesBackground, 1980-1983 Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 2folder 6-8Background: US, 1984-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)folder 7folder 7Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988 Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3FND: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Fredsstikka (publication), 1983	box 2	folder 4
Background, 1980-1983 Physical Description: (3 Folders)box 2folder 6-8Background: US, 1984-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 5-6Prosece and Democracy News, 1984-1988box 3folder 7Peace and Democracy News, 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 4folder 1Export Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5		box 2	folder 5
Physical Description: (3 Folders)Background: US, 1984-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)folder 5-6folder 7Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 4folder 1Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 2-3END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	United States		
Background: US, 1984-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 1-2Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)peace and Democracy News, 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 8Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament, 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Background, 1980-1983	box 2	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988box 3folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 8Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Pro-Peace, 1985-1986box 3folder 3Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 5-6Physical Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 8Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Background: US, 1984-1989	box 3	folder 1-2
Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984box 3folder 4Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988box 3folder 5-6Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 7Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 8Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box 3folder 5-6Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 8Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Pro-Peace, 1985-1986	box 3	folder 3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 8Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Burlington Peace Coalition, 1980-1984	box 3	folder 4
Peace and Democracy News , 1984-1988box 3folder 7Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 8Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Campaign for Peace and Democracy, 1982-1988	box 3	folder 5-6
Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988box 3folder 8Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987box 4folder 1END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Peace and Democracy News, 1984-1988	box 3	folder 7
END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988box 4folder 2-3END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament , 1982-1988box 4folder 4-5	Disarmament Campaigns (magazine), 1986-1988	box 3	folder 8
END: Journal of European Nuclear Disarmament, box 4 folder 4-5 1982-1988	Eastern Europe: General, 1982-1987	box 4	folder 1
1982-1988	END (European Nuclear Disarmament), 1982-1988	box 4	folder 2-3
German Democratic Republic (GDR), 1981-1982, box 5 folder 1		box 4	folder 4-5
1986-1988, 1981-1982, 1986-1988	German Democratic Republic (GDR), 1981-1982, 1986-1988, 1981-1982, 1986-1988	box 5	folder 1

GreensPetra KellyGerman Greens in Bundestag, 1984-1987	box 5	folder 2
<i>HW: From Below: Independent Peace and Environmental Movements in Eastern Europe and the USSR</i> , 1987-1988	box 5	folder 3
International Peace Committee and Coordination Center (IPCC), 1986-1988	box 5	folder 4
LISTY: Documents of Independent Peace Movements: East-West, 1983-1986	box 5	folder 5
Thompson, E.P., 1980-1987	box 5	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Women's Action for Nuclear Disarmament Education., 1985	box 6	folder 1
World Assembly for Peace and Life Against Nuclear War (Prague), 1983-1985	box 6	folder 2
Psychiatry		
International Association on the Political Use of Psych., 1987	box 6	folder 3
United Statesinvoluntary commitment, 1984	box 6	folder 4
Religion under Communism		
Keston College		
Frontier (magazine), 1987-1990	box 6	folder 5
The Right to Believe , 1980-1985	box 6	folder 6
Keston News Service, 1984-1987	box 6	folder 7-10
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Keston News Service, 1988-1991	box 7	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: Janet Fleischmann Files, 1974-1990

Scope and Contents

The files contain archival materials related to her work as a Helsinki Watch (HW) and Human Rights Watch (HRW) country researcher for Czechoslovakia, Hungary and Romania. The country files are arranged alphabetically by subject. The files consist of correspondence, manuscripts, memorandums, newspaper clippings, photographs and research reports, and are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Czechoslovakia

Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 1: Helsinki Watch 6062290

fiuman rights watch records. Record of	oup 1. Heisiiki	Waten 0002290
ACTA Quarterly, 1987-1988	box IV 1	folder 1
Amnesty International U.S.A., 1982-1984	box IV 1	folder 2
The Charta 77 FoundationCorrespondence, 1981-1989	box IV 1	folder 3
The Charta 77 Foundation		
CorrespondenceJanouch, Frantisek, 1985-1989	box IV 1	folder 4
Charta 77 Abstracts, 1980-1989	box IV 1	folder 5
Charter 77		
Documents, 1977-1988	box IV 1	folder 6-9
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
General, 1983, 1987-1988, 1983, 1987-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV 1	folder 10-11
General, 1989	box IV 2	folder 1
General-New York, 1986-1987	box IV 2	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
International Contacts, 1982-1985	box IV 2	folder 4
Spokespersons		
Battek, Rudolf, 1980-1985	box IV 2	folder 5
Benda, Vaclav, 1984-1986	box IV 2	folder 6
Dienstbier, Jiri, 1980-1989	box IV 2	folder 7
Hajek, Jiri, 1979-1989	box IV 2	folder 8
Havel, Vaclav, 1979-1987	box IV 2	folder 9
Hejdanek, Ladislav, 1977-1986	box IV 2	folder 10
Hromadkova, Marie, 1980-1985	box IV 2	folder 11
Kanturkova, Eva, 1981-1986	box IV 2	folder 12
Kozlik, Jan, undated	box IV 2	folder 13
Krizkova, Marie Rut, 1983	box IV 2	folder 14
Kubisova, Marta, 1977	box IV 2	folder 15
Lis, Ladislav, 1982-1987	box IV 2	folder 16
Litomisky, Jan, 1983-1987	box IV 2	folder 17
Maly, Vaclav, 1980-1987	box IV 2	folder 18
Marvanova, Anna, 1982-1986	box IV 2	folder 19
Palous, Martin, 1980-1986	box IV 2	folder 20
Palous, Radim, 1982	box IV 2	folder 21

Patocka, Jan, 1980-1987	box IV 2	folder 22
Placak, Bedrich, 1981	box IV 2	folder 23
Rejchrt, Milos, 1980	box IV 2	folder 24
Ruml, Jiri, 1981-1987	box IV 2	folder 25
Sabata, Jaroslav, 1980-1981	box IV 2	folder 26
Sabatova, Anna, 1984-1987	box IV 2	folder 27
Silhanova, Libuse, 1987	box IV 2	folder 28
Stern, Jan, 1986	box IV 2	folder 29
Sternova, Jana, 1984	box IV 2	folder 30
Sustrova, Petruska, 1985	box IV 2	folder 31
Tominova, Zdena, 1979	box IV 2	folder 32
Vohryzek, Josef, 1987	box IV 2	folder 33
Spokespersons, 1977-1989	box IV 3	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Statements, 1979-1985	box IV 3	folder 3
Tenth Anniversary Evening, 1987 January 26		
Correspondence, 1987-1987	box IV 3	folder 4
General, 1987	box IV 3	folder 5
Flanagan, Tommy, 1987	box IV 3	folder 6
Formanek, Michael, 1987	box IV 3	folder 7
Children, 1980-1985	box IV 3	folder 8
Civic Forum, 1989-1990	box IV 3	folder 9
Conditions-General, 1977-1986		
Physical Description: 2 folders		
General, 1977-1983, undated, 1977-1983, undated	box IV 3	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
General, 1984-1986	box IV 3	folder 11
Correspondence-General, 1987-1990	box IV 4	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2066]

CSCE Cultural Forum (Budapest), 1985	box IV 4	folder 2
Cultural Freedom, 1981-1989	box IV 4	folder 3
Czechoslovak Newsletter, 1979-1989	box IV 4	folder 4-11
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
"Czechoslovakia '88: A Different Seminar" (Prague, 1988 November), 1988-1989, 1988, 1988-1989	box IV 5	folder 1
Demonstrations		
Wenceslas Square Rally, Prague, 1988 September 24	box IV 5	folder 2
70th Anniversary of the Founding of Czechoslovakia (1988 October 28), 1988-1889	box IV 5	folder 3
40th Anniversary of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, 1988 December 10	box IV 5	folder 4
"May Day" Demonstration, 1989 May 1	box IV 5	folder 5
21st Anniversary of the Soviet Invasion of Czechoslovakia, 1989 August 21	box IV 5	folder 6
71st Anniversary of the Founding of Czechoslovakia, 1989 October 28	box IV 5	folder 7
Jan Opletal Demonstration, 1989 November 17	box IV 5	folder 8
Devaty, Stanislav (dissident), 1989	box IV 5	folder 9
Dubcek, Alexander, 1988-1989	box IV 5	folder 10
Duray, Miklos, 1987-1989	box IV 5	folder 11
East Germany, 1989	box IV 5	folder 12
Economy, 1987-1989	box IV 5	folder 13
Elections-1990, 1989-1990	box IV 5	folder 14
EmigrationKubickova, Alena, 1979-1981	box IV 5	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Environment, 1983-1989	box IV 6	folder 1
Faltus, Anna		
<i>Update on the Status of Human Rights Activists in Czechoslovakia</i> , 1980-1988	box IV 6	folder 2-7

Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
<i>Update on the Status of Human Rights Activists in Czechoslovakia</i> (1988-1989)	box IV 7	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Foreign AffairsGeneral, 1980-1986	box IV 7	folder 5
Freedom of Assembly/Association, 1989	box IV 7	folder 6
Freedom of Expression, 1986-1989	box IV 7	folder 7
Freedom of Movement, 1980-1989	box IV 8	folder 1
General, 1984-1989	box IV 8	folder 2
Government, 1988-1989	box IV 8	folder 3
Government Organized NGOs (GONGO), 1988-1989	box IV 8	folder 4
Gypsies, 1978-1988	box IV 8	folder 5
Havel, Vaclav, 1987-1990		
Physical Description: 2 folders		
General, 1987-1988, undated, 1987-1988, undated	box IV 8	folder 6
General, 1989-1990	box IV 8	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Helsinki Watch		
Czechoslovak Helsinki Committee, 1988-1989	box IV 8	folder 8
Information and Protests, 1988-1989	box IV 8	folder 9
Human Dimensions of the CSCE, Paris, 1989 May 30-June 23, 1989 May	box IV 9	folder 1
Human RightsActivistsStatus		
General, 1985-1989	box IV 9	folder 2
Adamek, Josef, 1986	box IV 9	folder 3
Adamek, Frantisek, 1985-1987	box IV 9	folder 4
Bedeiova, Jirina, 1985-1986	box IV 9	folder 5
Bednarova, Otta, undated	box IV 9	folder 6
Benda, Marek, 1983	box IV 9	folder 7
Bila, Renata, 1986	box IV 9	folder 8
Borovsky, Bronislav, 1985	box IV 9	folder 9
Bunka Eduard 1986		

Bunka, Eduard, 1986

	box IV 9	folder 10
Burian, Jan, 1985	box IV 9	folder 11
Cibulka, Petr, 1978-1989	box IV 9	folder 13
Dambrowski, Antonin, 1985	box IV 9	folder 14
Danhelova, Jitka, 1985	box IV 9	folder 15
Danisz, Josef, 1979-1981	box IV 9	folder 16
Devaty, Jiri, 1985-1986	box IV 9	folder 17
Devaty, Stanislav, 1985-1987	box IV 9	folder 18
Dienstbierova, Zuzana, 1982	box IV 9	folder 19
Dudr, Pavel, 1985-1986	box IV 9	folder 20
Dus, Jan, 1978-1987	box IV 9	folder 21
Dvorak, Vaclav, 1985-1986	box IV 9	folder 22
Filo, Stanislav, 1986	box IV 9	folder 23
Fucik, Vladimir, 1986	box IV 9	folder 24
Gabaj, Aloiz, 1985	box IV 9	folder 25
Galsky, Desider, 1986	box IV 9	folder 26
Gans, Jiri, 1986	box IV 9	folder 27
Gavlas, Tomas, 1986	box IV 9	folder 28
Gossel, Gabriel, 1985	box IV 9	folder 29
Gruntorad, Jiri, 1983-1986	box IV 9	folder 30
Hajek, Jan, 1983-1986	box IV 9	folder 31
Hauptman, Petr, 1985-1986	box IV 9	folder 32
Havel, Ivan, undated	box IV 9	folder 33
Hejlek, Josef, 1986	box IV 9	folder 34
Helstyn, Dalibor, 1986	box IV 9	folder 35
Hlozanka, Radim, 1985-1986	box IV 9	folder 36
Holecek, Michal, 1985-1986	box IV 9	folder 37
Horak, Pavel, 1986	box IV 9	folder 38
Horec, Jaromir, 1981	box IV 9	folder 39
Hrabal, Bohumil, 1986	box IV 9	folder 40
Hresko, Michal, 1986	box IV 9	folder 41
Ingr, Zdenek, 1986	box IV 9	folder 42

Jablonicky, Joseph, 1986	box IV 9	folder 43
Janecek, Jaroslav, 1985	box IV 9	folder 44
Janik, Bystrik, 1986	box IV 9	folder 45
Janosikova, Alena, 1985	box IV 9	folder 46
Javorsky, Stefan, 1986	box IV 9	folder 47
Jirous, Ivan Martin, 1983-1985	box IV 9	folder 48
Jirousova, Vera, 1986	box IV 9	folder 49
Juhascik, Jan, Jr., 1985	box IV 9	folder 50
Juhascik, Jan, Sr., 1985	box IV 9	folder 51
Jung, Josef, 1986	box IV 9	folder 52
Kania, Walter, 1985-1986	box IV 9	folder 53
Kantos, Ivo, 1986	box IV 9	folder 54
Kaplanova, Marie, 1986	box IV 9	folder 55
Keller, Jan, 1985-1986	box IV 9	folder 56
Kohout, Milan, 1979-1986	box IV 9	folder 57
Kohut, Igo, 1986	box IV 9	folder 58
Kolar, Stanislav, 1985	box IV 9	folder 59
Konc, Tomas, 1985	box IV 9	folder 60
Kotrisova, Maria, 1986	box IV 9	folder 61
Kutrly, Zdenek, 1985	box IV 9	folder 62
Koutny, Bedrich, 1985	box IV 9	folder 63
Kozanek, Petr, 1985	box IV 9	folder 64
Kozdon, Bohumil, 1986	box IV 9	folder 65
Krivka, Pavel, 1985-1986	box IV 9	folder 66
Kubicek, Petrn, 1986	box IV 10	folder 1
Kubis, Lubomirq, 1986	box IV 10	folder 2
Kusy, Miroslav, 1986	box IV 10	folder 3
Kuzelova, Kvetoslava, 1985-1986	box IV 10	folder 4
Kyncl, Karel, 1981-1987	box IV 10	folder 5
Lacina, Zdenek, 1986	box IV 10	folder 6
Machalek, Jakub, 1985	box IV 10	folder 7
Marek, Vlastimil, 1986-1987	box IV 10	folder 8

Matula, Roman, 1986	box IV 10	folder 9
Mlynarik, Jan, 1981	box IV 10	folder 10
Mrtvy, Michal, 1986	box IV 10	folder 11
Mucik, Vladimir, 1985	box IV 10	folder 12
Mullerova, Lenka (nee, Mareckova), 1985	box IV 10	folder 13
Navratil, Augustin, 1985-1986	box IV 10	folder 14
Nechalova, Marie, 1986	box IV 10	folder 15
Nejedly, Julius, 1985	box IV 10	folder 16
Nemec, Jaromir, 1985-1986	box IV 10	folder 17
Nemec, Jiri, undated	box IV 10	folder 18
Nemeth, Matej, 1985	box IV 10	folder 19
Nos, Josef, 1985	box IV 10	folder 20
Novosad, Jaroslav, 1985	box IV 10	folder 21
Obola, Milan, 1986	box IV 10	folder 22
Ocenasek, Karel, 1986	box IV 10	folder 23
Ondrus, Jan, 1986	box IV 10	folder 24
Pavlicek, Jiri, 1986	box IV 10	folder 25
Petrivy, Tomas, 1986	box IV 10	folder 26
Pitas, Stanislav, 1985	box IV 10	folder 27
Piskor, Jiri, 1986	box IV 10	folder 28
Pokrupa, Ludek, 1985	box IV 10	folder 29
Popelka, Jaroslav, 1988	box IV 10	folder 30
Pospisil, Ctirad, 1985	box IV 10	folder 31
Prusa, Josef, 1983-1984	box IV 10	folder 32
Prochazka, Miroslav, 1986	box IV 10	folder 33
Rohacek, Marek, 1985	box IV 10	folder 35
Ruml, Jan, 1987	box IV 10	folder 36
Savrda, Jaromir, 1983-1986	box IV 10	folder 37
Schubert, Daniel, 1986	box IV 10	folder 38
Seifert, Jaroslav, 1986	box IV 10	folder 39
Sekaninova-Cakrtova, Gertrude, 1978-1987	box IV 10	folder 40
Sevec, Ladislav, 1985	box IV 10	folder 41

Siklova, Jirina, Dr., 1981	box IV 10	folder 42
Silar, Franktisek, 1986	box IV 10	folder 43
Silhanova, Libuse, 1987	box IV 10	folder 44
Simecka, Milan, 1981-1986	box IV 10	folder 45
Skosnik, Josef, 1986	box IV 10	folder 46
Skoda, Pavel, 1985-1986	box IV 10	folder 47
Skuta, Petr, 1986	box IV 10	folder 48
Sobanos,, 1985	box IV 10	folder 49
Srp, Karel, 1986	box IV 10	folder 50
Starek, Frantisek, 1985-1989	box IV 10	folder 51
Svestka, Jaroslav, 1985-1986	box IV 10	folder 52
Trojan, Ladislav, 1985	box IV 10	folder 53
Uhl, Petr, 1983-1989	box IV 10	folder 54
Vacek, Eduard, 1986	box IV 10	folder 55
Vecan, Jan, 1985	box IV 10	folder 56
Veverka, Otakar, 1986	box IV 10	folder 57
Vik, Milan, 1986	box IV 10	folder 58
Vohryzek, Josef, 1987	box IV 10	folder 59
Wolf, Jiri, 1985-1989	box IV 10	folder 60
Wonka, Jiri, 1986-1987	box IV 10	folder 61
Wonka, Pavel, 1986-1989	box IV 10	folder 62
Zalesky, Pavel, 1986	box IV 10	folder 63
Zan, Jan, 1985	box IV 10	folder 64
Human RightsViolations, 1985	box IV 10	folder 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Ũ		
[restricted until 2061]		
Hungarian Minority		
Duray, Miklos, 1980-1985	box IV 11	folder 1
General, 1979-1989	box IV 11	folder 2
Husak, Gustav, 1987	box IV 11	folder 3

fiuman rugins waten records. Record Gre	up 1. meisinki v	Vateli 0002290
"Democratic Initiative", 1988	box IV 11	folder 4
"Independent Initiatives", 1988-1989	box IV 11	folder 5
Independent Movement, 1987-1989	box IV 11	folder 6
Index on Censorship , 1983-1986	box IV 11	folder 7
Information Forum, London, England, 1989 April 18-May 12, 1989 April	box IV 11	folder 8
International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights (IHF), 1989	box IV 11	folder 9
Jazz Section of the Czechoslovak Union of Musicians (Jazz Section)		
General, 1987-1989	box IV 11	folder 10
Petition, 1984-1987	box IV 11	folder 11
Press Clips, 1983-1987	box IV 12	folder 1
Trials		
General, 1984-1986	box IV 12	folder 2
Jazz Section Trial, 1987 January-December <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV 12	folder 3-4
UNESCO, 1985-1987	box IV 12	folder 5
Jirous, Ivan (case-dissident), 1985-1989	box IV 12	folder 6
Kavan, Jan, 1987-1989	box IV 12	folder 7
Legislation		
Background, 1974-1985	box IV 12	folder 8
General, 1986-1990	box IV 13	folder 1
<i>Listy: Journal of the Czechoslovak Socialist Opposition</i> , 1989	box IV 13	folder 2
Missions		
Czechoslovak, 1980-1982	box IV 13	folder 3
Fleischmann, Janet, 1989	box IV 13	folder 4
Kennedy, David, Esq. (1989 September)	box IV 13	folder 5
Labor, 1987-1989	box IV 13	folder 6
Lawrence, Robert S., MD (1988 January 17), 1987-1988	box IV 13	folder 7
Physicians for Human Rights, 1988	box IV 13	folder 8
Vaclav Havel Trial (Schwartz, Hermann), 1989 February	box IV 13	folder 9
"Movement for Civil Liberties", 1988-1989	box IV 13	folder 10

Music, 1987-1989	box IV 13	folder 11
Navratil, Augustin, 1988-1989	box IV 13	folder 12
Palach, Jan-Commenoration, 1989	box IV 13	folder 13
Palach Press Limited		
Correspondence, 1979-1988	box IV 14	folder 1
CorrespondenceMacArthur Foundation Grant, 1987-1988	box IV 14	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Infoch Summary of Information on Charter 77 (Nos. 1-24), 1988	box IV 14	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Infoch Summary of Information on Charter 77 , 1988-1989	box IV 14	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Infoch Summary of Information on Charter 77 , 1989	box IV 15	folder 1
Summary of Available Documents, No. 7, 1977 July	box IV 15	folder 2
Palach Press Bulletin, No. 8, 1977 November	box IV 15	folder 3
<i>Summary of Available Documents</i> No. 8, 1977 November	box IV 15	folder 4
Palach press Bulletin No. 9, 1978 March	box IV 15	folder 5
Summary of Available Documents No. 9, 1978 March	box IV 15	folder 6
Palach Press Bulletin No. 10, 1978 October	box IV 15	folder 7
Summary of Available Documents No. 10, 1978 October	box IV 15	folder 8
Limited-Palach Press Bulletin No. 11, 1979 August	box IV 15	folder 9
Summary of Available Documents No. 11, 1979 August	box IV 15	folder 10
Palach Press Bulletin No. 12, 1979 December	box IV 15	folder 11
<i>Summary of Available Documents</i> No. 12, 1979 December	box IV 15	folder 12
Palach Press Bulletin No. 13, 1980 April	box IV 15	folder 13
Summary of Available Documents No. 13, 1980 April	box IV 15	folder 14
Palach Press Bulletin and Summary of Available Documents No. 14, 1980 July	box IV 15	folder 15
<i>Palach Press Bulletin</i> (Double Issue), Nos. 15 and 16, 1981 January	box IV 15	folder 16

<i>Summary of Available Documents</i> Nos. 15 and 16, 1981 January	box IV 15	folder 17
<i>Palach Press Bulletin and Summary of Available Documents</i> No. 17, 1981 June	box IV 15	folder 18
<i>palach press bulletin and summary of available documents (S</i> pecial Treble Issue) Nos. 18, 19 and 20, 1982 April	box IV 15	folder 19
<i>Palach Press Bulletin</i> (Treble Issue) Nos. 21, 22, 23, 1983 February	box IV 16	folder 1
<i>Summary of Available Documents</i> Nos. 21, 22 and 23, 1984 July	box IV 16	folder 2
Palach Press Bulletin (Nos. 24-27), 1984-1986	box IV 16	folder 3-7
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Summary of Available Documents No. 26, 1986 May	box IV 16	folder 8
Palach Press Bulletin,No. 28/29 (Double Issue), 1987 October, 28/29, 1987 October	box IV 16	folder 9
Peace Movements		
Charter 77		
General, 1982-1987	box IV 17	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Peace Seminar (1988 June), 1988-1989	box IV 17	folder 3
Documents, 1982-1986	box IV 17	folder 4
General, 1987-1989	box IV 17	folder 5
Independent Peace Movement, 1988-1989	box IV 17	folder 6
Young Art for Peace, 1984-1987	box IV 17	folder 7
Pechota, Vratislav, 1979-1982	box IV 17	folder 8
Petitions		
Appeal Proclamation: <i>Just a Few Sentences</i> , 1989 June 29	box IV 17	folder 9
Protests, 1989	box IV 17	folder 10
"Plastic People", 1981-1989	box IV 18	folder 1
Poland, 1988	box IV 18	folder 2
Polansky, Ivan (Catholic activist), 1988	box IV 18	folder 3
Political Prisoners, 1987-1989	box IV 18	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Political Trials and Arrests, 1986-1989	box IV 18	folder 6

Pospichal, Petr (Catholic activist), 1987-1989	box IV 18	folder 7
Prague Spring		
20th AnniversaryDemonstration, 1988	box IV 18	folder 8
General, 1987-1988	box IV 18	folder 9
Invasion, 1989	box IV 19	folder 1
Press Clips, 1979-1988	box IV 19	folder 2-6
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Press Clips, 1989	box IV 20	folder 1
Prisons, 1980-1985, 1987-1990, 1980-1985, 1987-1990	box IV 20	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Religion, 1985-1988	box IV 20	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Religion, 1989	box IV 21	folder 1
ReportsHuman Rights Watch, 1982-1984	box IV 21	folder 2
RepressionMethods and Laws, 1979-1986	box IV 21	folder 3
Revolution, 1989, 1989-1990, 1989, 1989-1990	box IV 21	folder 4
Romania, 1988-1989	box IV 21	folder 5
Samizdat, 1979-1989	box IV 21	folder 6
Secret Police, 1989-1990	box IV 21	folder 7
Skilling, ProH. Gordon, 1979-1987	box IV 21	folder 8
Skvorecky, Josef (writer), 1988-1988	box IV 21	folder 9
SPUSA (Association of Friends of the United States), 1987-1989	box IV 22	folder 1
Testimony		
Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE), 1985 October 3	box IV 22	folder 2
Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE), 1986 January	box IV 22	folder 3
Гороl, Jachym (poet and editor <i>Revolver Revue</i>), 1988-1989	box IV 22	folder 4
Trials, 1979-1986	box IV 22	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
UnionsWorkers' Rights, 1979-1983	box IV 22	folder 8

Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Urban, Jan (independent journalist), 1989	box IV 23	folder 1
Vladislav, Jan (writer), 1987	box IV 23	folder 2
VONS (The Committee to Defend the Unjustly Persecuted)Cases, 1979-1989	box IV 23	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Workers' Rights, 1987-1989	box IV 23	folder 5
Writers, 1987	box IV 23	folder 6
Hungary		
CorrespondenceGeneral, 1986-1989	box IV 24	folder 1
Alrichter, FerencCase, 1981	box IV 24	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Bence, Gyorgy Correspondence, 1983-1989	box IV 24	folder 3
Csoori, Sandor (writer and poet)Correspondence, 1986	box IV 24	folder 4
Cultural ForumCSCE		
Correspondence (Budapest, 1985 October), 1985		
General, 1982-1985	box IV 24	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
General, 1985-1986	box IV 24	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Reports		
Bence, Gyorgy (Budapest, 1985 October), 1985	box IV 24	folder 8
Tamas, Gabor (Budapest, 1985 October), 1985	box IV 24	folder 9
Testimony, 1985 December 11	box IV 24	folder 10
Cultural ForumIHF		
Correspondence (Budapest), 1984-1986	box IV 25	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Physical Description: (4 Folders) Press Clips, 1985 October-December	box IV 25	folder 5

Demonstrations

Anniversary 1848 Hungarian Democratic Revolution, 1987 March 15, 1848, 1987 March 15	box IV 25	folder 7
Anniversary 1848 Hungarian Democratic Revolution, 1989 March 15, 1848, 1989 March 15	box IV 25	folder 8
General, 1988	box IV 25	folder 9
Demszky, GaborCase, 1982-1989	box IV 25	folder 10
Duray, Miklos, 1983-1985	box IV 26	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Economy, 1985-1989	box IV 26	folder 2
Elections, 1985-1990	box IV 26	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Environment, 1982-1989	box IV 26	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Eorsi, Istvan, 1986-1987	box IV 26	folder 7
Freedom of Assembly and Association, 1988-1989	box IV 26	folder 8
Freedom of Expression, 1980-1989	box IV 27	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Freedom of Movement, 1983-1988	box IV 27	folder 5
General, 1978-1982	box IV 27	folder 6
General, 1984-1989	box IV 28	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Gereben, Istvan B., 1986-1987	box IV 28	folder 5
GovernmentGeneral, 1989-1990	box IV 28	folder 6
Grosz, Karoly		
General, 1988	box IV 28	folder 7
VisitUnited States, 1988	box IV 28	folder 8
Gypsies, 1985-1989	box IV 28	folder 9
Hamburger, Milhaly, 1987	box IV 28	folder 10
Haraszti, Miklos, 1986-1989	box IV 28	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2065]

Hungarian Helsinki Committee, 1989-1990	box IV 29	folder 1
INCONNU Group, 1983-1987	box IV 29	folder 2
Independent Organizations		
General, 1981-1987	box IV 29	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
General, 1988-1989, undated, 1988-1989, undated	box IV 29	folder 4
Alliance of Free Democrats, 1988-1989	box IV 29	folder 5
Democratic Forum, 1987-1989	box IV 29	folder 6
FIDESZ (Young Democrats' Federation), 1989	box IV 29	folder 7
Opposition Roundtable, 1989	box IV 29	folder 8
Kadar, Janos, 1986-1989	box IV 30	folder 1
Konrad, Gyorgy, 1987-1989	box IV 30	folder 2
Kis, Janos, 1987-1989	box IV 30	folder 3
Koszeg, Ferenc, 1987-1988	box IV 30	folder 4
Krasso, Gyorgy, 1987-1988	box IV 30	folder 5
Kristaly, Gyula, 1988	box IV 30	folder 6
LawLegislation, 1985-1990	box IV 30	folder 7
Minorities		
General, 1985-1988	box IV 30	folder 8
Report, 1983	box IV 30	folder 9
Music, 1987	box IV 31	folder 1
Nagy, Imre, 1989	box IV 31	folder 2
Peace Movement		
Conscientious Objection, 1987-1989	box IV 31	folder 3
Keszthelyi, Zsolt, 1987	box IV 31	folder 4
"Peace Group for Dialogue", 1983	box IV 31	folder 5
Peace Groups, 1982-1988		
General, 1982-1985	box IV 31	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2061]

General, 1986-1988	box IV 31	folder 7
PENReport, 1986 April	box IV 31	folder 8
Police Abuse, 1988 November	box IV 31	folder 9
Political Parties, 1988-1989	box IV 31	folder 10
Press Clips		
General, 1981-1990	box IV 32	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Germany, East, 1989	box IV 32	folder 6
Rajk, Laszlo, 1984-1987	box IV 33	folder 1
Refugees, 1988-1989	box IV 33	folder 2
Religion, 1982-1989	box IV 33	folder 3
Revolution, 1956, 1984-1987, 1989, 1956, 1984-1987, 1989	box IV 33	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Romania, 1988-1989	box IV 33	folder 6
Rusai, Laszlo, 1987-1988	box IV 33	folder 7
Samizdat Press		
General, 1983-1984, 1987-1988, 1983-1984, 1987-1988	box IV 33	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Raids, 1987	box IV 33	folder 10
Schifter, Richard, 1986	box IV 33	folder 11
Students, 1983	box IV 33	folder 12
Unions		
General, 1988-1989	box IV 34	folder 1
TDDSZ (Democratic Trade Union of Scientific Workers), 1988	box IV 34	folder 2
Workers' Rights, 1985-1989	box IV 34	folder 3
Writers' Union, 1985-1989	box IV 34	folder 4
United Nations, 1989	box IV 34	folder 5
United StatesForeign Relations		

<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
U.S. Presidential VisitBush, George H.W., 1989	box IV 34	folder 8
Youth, 1988	box IV 34	folder 9
Romania		
Aktionstag Rumaenien, 1988 November 15	box IV 35	folder 1
Amnesty International, 1980-1989	box IV 35	folder 2
Andreescu, Gabriel, 1989	box IV 35	folder 3
Botez, MihaiCase File, 1985-1988	box IV 35	folder 4
Brucan, SilviuCase File, 1987-1989	box IV 35	folder 5
Cornea, Doina, 1987-1989	box IV 35	folder 6
Demonstrations, 1990	box IV 35	folder 7
Desliu, DanCase File, 1989	box IV 35	folder 8
Dinescu, Mircea, 1988-1989	box IV 35	folder 9
Dissidents		
General, 1987-1989	box IV 35	folder 10
Journalists, 1989	box IV 35	folder 11
Legal Cases, 1989	box IV 35	folder 12
Dumitu, Mazilu, 1988-1989	box IV 35	folder 13
Economy, 1982-1988	box IV 35	folder 14
Emigration		
Cases, 1984-1988	box IV 36	folder 1
General, 1983-1988	box IV 36	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Most Favored Nation (MFN)Tax, 1982-1983	box IV 36	folder 3
Energy Crisis, 1985-1988	box IV 36	folder 4
Environment, 1987-1990	box IV 36	folder 5
Expulsions, 1986-1989	box IV 36	folder 6
Foreign Debt, 1988-1989	box IV 36	folder 7
Foreign RelationsInternational criticism, 1988-1989	box IV 36	folder 8
Freedom of Expression, 1983-1986	box IV 36	folder 9-10

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Freedom of Expression, 1987-1988	box IV 37	folder 1
Freedom of Movement, 1985-1989	box IV 37	folder 2
General, 1982, undated, 1982, undated	box IV 37	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
General, 1982-1989	box IV 37	folder 4-7
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Government, 1989-1990	box IV 37	folder 8
Health, 1990	box IV 38	folder 1
Hungarian Press of Transylvania, 1986-1989	box IV 38	folder 2-5
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Hungarian Revolution (1989), 1988-1989	box IV 38	folder 6
Hungarian-Romanian Dispute, 1987-1988	box IV 38	folder 7
Independent Groups, 1990, undated, 1990, undated	box IV 38	folder 8
Independent Protests, 1988-1989	box IV 38	folder 9
Law		
Constitution, 1986	box IV 38	folder 10
Legislation, 1985-1990	box IV 38	folder 11
Lique Pour La Defense des Droits de L'Homme en Roumanie (L.D.H.R.), 1983-1989	box IV 39	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Minorities		
General, 1978-1980, 1984-1985, 1978-1980, 1984-1985	box IV 39	folder 3-5
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
General, 1982-1983	box IV 39	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
General, 1986-1989	box IV 40	folder 1-2
Mission, 1986	box IV 40	folder 3
Mission (January, 1990), 1989-1990	box IV 40	folder 4

Pen: A Pen American Center Report on Violations of the Helsinki Accords-RomaniaCorrespondence, 1986	box IV 40	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Penal Code, 1976-1977	box IV 40	folder 7
Pensioners, 1986	box IV 40	folder 8
Political Parties, 1990	box IV 40	folder 9
Political Prisoners, 1984-1989	box IV 40	folder 10
Press Clips		
General, 1976-1988	box IV 40	folder 11-14
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
General, 1989-1990	box IV 41	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
"Letters of the Six Veterans", 1989	box IV 41	folder 3
Revolution, 1989, 1989-1990, 1989, 1989-1990	box IV 41	folder 4
RefugeesAsylum		
General, 1987-1989	box IV 41	folder 5
ReportKende, Peter <i>They Came From Transylvania</i> , 1988	box IV 41	folder 6
Third Country Processing (TCP), 1983-1989		
Cases, 1983-1989	box IV 42	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Cases, 1984-1986, undated, 1984-1986, undated	box IV 42	folder 2
Religion		
General, 1984-1990	box IV 42	folder 3
"The Bible as Romanian Toilet Paper", 1985	box IV 42	folder 4
Religious Persecution, 1979-1985	box IV 42	folder 5
Reports		
General, 1983-1984	box IV 42	folder 6
General, 1985-1990	box IV 43	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Rosu, RaduCase FileVisa, 1986	box IV 43	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2062]

Ruta, IoanCase File, 1986-1988	box IV 43	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Securitate (Romanian Secret Police), 1989-1990	box IV 43	folder 5
Sistematizare (Systematization) (Village Destruction Plan), 1985-1989	box IV 43	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Suditu, Marius & MariaCase FilePolitical Asylum, 1983-1985	box IV 44	folder 1
Suspicious Deaths, undated	box IV 44	folder 2
Teleman, SilviuCase File, 1986	box IV 44	folder 3
Testimony		
CSCEHearings on the Hungarian Minority of Romania, 1987 May 5	box IV 44	folder 4
Hearings on Human Rights in Romania, European Parliament, Political Affairs Committee, Subcommittee on Human Rights, 1989 February 21	box IV 44	folder 5
Most Favored Nation (MFN) Trade Status		
U.S.H.R. Subcommittee on Trade House Wages and Means Committee, 1983 July 14	box IV 44	folder 6
U.S. SenateSubcommittee on International Trade, Senate Finance Committee, 1984 August 8,, 1984 August	box IV 44	folder 7
U.S. SenateSubcommittee on International Trade, Senate Finance Committee, 1985 July 23	box IV 44	folder 8
U.S. SenateSubcommittee on Europe, Senate Foreign Relations Committee, 1986 February 26	box IV 44	folder 9
U.S.H.RSubcommittee on Trade, House Ways and Means Committee, 1986 June 10	box IV 45	folder 1
U.S. SenateSubcommittee on International Trade, Senate Finance Committee, 1986 August 1	box IV 45	folder 2
Tokes, Laszlo, 1989-1990	box IV 45	folder 3
Tudoran, Dorin, 1984-1989	box IV 45	folder 4
United Nations		
General, 1989	box IV 45	folder 5

Special Rapporteur, 1989	box IV 45	folder 6
United StatesForeign Relations		
General, 1988-1989	box IV 45	folder 7
Official Statements, 1989	box IV 45	folder 8
Pending Legislation, 1985	box IV 45	folder 9
U.S. Secretary of State VisitSchultz, George, 1985-1986	box IV 46	folder 1
Ursu, Gheorghe-EmilCase File, 1985	box IV 46	folder 2
Warsaw Pact Relations, 1985-1989	box IV 46	folder 3
Workers' Rights		
General, 1981-1990	box IV 46	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Labor Legislation, 1983-1985	box IV 46	folder 5
RiotsBrasovNovember 15, 1987, 1987-1988, 1987, 1987-1988	box IV 46	folder 6

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V: Ted Zang Files, 1978-1990

Scope and Contents

An HRW researcher and staff member, this series contains correspondence, mission and research files and is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Bulgaria		
Description of Bulgaria files (index), 1989	box V 1	folder 1
Background, 1978-1989	box V 1	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Citizenship laws, 1989	box V 1	folder 4
Committee for the Protection of the Environment, 1988-1989	box V 1	folder 5
Committee for the Protection of Religious Rights and Freedom of Conscience, 1989	box V 1	folder 6
Committee on Human Rights (Tellalov), 1987-1989	box V 1	folder 7

ConstitutionExcerpts from and Amendments to, 1987-1989	box V 1	folder 8
Democratic League in Vienna, 1989	box V 1	folder 9
Discussion group, 1988-1989	box V 1	folder 10
Eco-Glasnost, 1989	box V 1	folder 11
Environment (and course materials), 1987-1990	box V 2	folder 1
Ethnic Groups		
Gypsies, 1987-1988	box V 2	folder 2
Macedonians, 1988-1989	box V 2	folder 3
Pomaks, 1987-1989	box V 2	folder 4
Turks		
General, 1987-1989	box V 2	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Newspaper clippings and newsletters, 1987-1989	box V 2	folder 7
Formation of Independent groups, 1988-1989	box V 2	folder 8
Freedom of Movement		
Correspondent Restrictions, 1987-1989	box V 2	folder 9
Expulsions, 1988-1989	box V 2	folder 10
Family Reunification, 1988-1989	box V 2	folder 11
General newspaper clippings and articles, 1987-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box V 2	folder 12-13
Immigration and Emigration, 1987-1989	box V 3	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Internal Exile, 1987-1989	box V 3	folder 2
Passport Law, 1988-1989	box V 3	folder 3
Freedom of Speech and Press, 1988-1989	box V 3	folder 4
Green Party, 1989	box V 3	folder 5
Helsinki Process, 1987-1989	box V 3	folder 6
History, 1987-1989	box V 3	folder 7
International Relations, 1987-1989	box V 3	folder 8

Penal Code and Provisions of Criminal Code, 1987-1989	box V 3	folder 10
Podkrepa (trade union), 1989	box V 3	folder 11
Political Developments, 1987-1989	box V 3	folder 12
Political Trials, 1988-1989	box V 3	folder 13
Practice of Religion		
Bulgarian Catholics, 1989	box V 4	folder 1
General, 1987-1989	box V 4	folder 2
Bulgarian Jews, 1988	box V 4	folder 3
Bulgarian Muslims, 1987-1989	box V 4	folder 4
Bulgarian Orthodox, 1988-1989	box V 4	folder 5
Bulgarian Protestants, 1987-1988	box V 4	folder 6
Prison Conditions, 1988-1989	box V 4	folder 7
Rights of Women and Children, 1988	box V 4	folder 8
Society for the Protection of Human Rights		
General, 1987-1988	box V 4	folder 9
Ted Zang's handwritten notes, 1988-1989	box V 4	folder 10
Society for the Protection of Human Rights, 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box V 4	folder 11-12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Ivana Nizich Files, 1990-1995

Scope and Contents

An HRW Research Associate between February 1992 and December 1994, she concentrated her efforts on Croatia and the former Yugoslavia. The files consist of correspondence, manuscripts, memorandums, newspaper clippings, photographs and research reports, and are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances		
Croatia			
AccountabilityProsecutionHU and MUP Abuses, 1992-1993	box VI 1	folder 1	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2069]			
AdvertisementsWar			

General, 1991-1992	box VI 1	folder 2
Pro-Serbia, 1992	box VI 1	folder 3
AlliancesCroatia and Serbia, 1992	box VI 1	folder 4
American Bar AssociationAnalysis of Croatia's Draft Law on Amnesty, 1993	box VI 1	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Amnesty Law, 1993	box VI 1	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Anti-war Campaign Croatia, 1994	box VI 1	folder 7
Anti-war Center, 1991-1995	box VI 1	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
ArmyGeneral, 1991-1993	box VI 1	folder 9
AttackHome for Mentally Retarded Children photographs, undated	box VI 1	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2081]		
Autopsies		
Osijek, 1991	box VI 1	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Osijek, 1991	box VI 2	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		

Battles		
General, 1992	box VI 2	folder 4
Vukovar, 1991-1992	box VI 2	folder 5
Zadar, 1992	box VI 2	folder 6
Book: Croatia Myth and Reality, 1992	box VI 2	folder 7
Ceasefires, 1991-1993	box VI 2	folder 8
Centre for Collecting Documentation and Processing Data on the Liberation War, 1993-1994	box VI 2	folder 9
Centre for Peace, Nonviolence & Human Rights (Osijek), 1993-1994	box VI 2	folder 10
Chemical Weapons, 1993	box VI 2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Children, 1990-1992	box VI 2	folder 12
Churches, 1991	box VI 2	folder 13
Citizenship		
LawsGeneral, 1991-1994	box VI 2	folder 14
Used in 5/94 report (1 of 2), 1991-1994, 5/94, 1991-1994	box VI 2	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Used in 5/94 report (2 of 2), 1991-1994, 5/94, 1991-1994	box VI 3	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Civil/Political Report, 1995-1995	box VI 3	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Civilians		
Civilian PossessionsAttacks on, 1991-1992	box VI 3	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2068]

CSCE		
General, 1991-1992	box VI 4	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Negotiations, 1992	box VI 4	folder 5
Sanctions, 1992	box VI 4	folder 6
DataHomeland War, 1995	box VI 4	folder 7
Dead		
List of Civilians, 1991-1992	box VI 4	folder 8
Soldiers, 1991	box VI 4	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Death PenaltyCroatian, 1991	box VI 4	folder 10
Destruction of Property, 1991-1992	box VI 4	folder 11
Demography, 1991	box VI 4	folder 12
DetentionMistreatment, 1991-1993	box VI 4	folder 13
Detention Camps		
Croatian, 1993	box VI 4	folder 14
JNA, 1991-1992	box VI 4	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Serbian, 1991-1992	box VI 4	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Disappeared Investigations, 1991-1992	box VI 4	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		

Croats, 1991	box VI 4	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Muslims, 1993	box VI 5	folder 1
Police Force, 1990-1991	box VI 5	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Serbs, 1990-1992	box VI 5	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Disappeared Lists, 1991-1992	box VI 5	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Displacements		
Croats, 1992-1993	box VI 5	folder 5
Serbs, 1991-1992	box VI 5	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Forcible, 1992	box VI 5	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Trebinje (Bosnia-Herzegovina), 1993	box VI 5	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Voluntary from War Zone, 1991	box VI 5	folder 9
Dubrovnik, 1991-1992	box VI 5	folder 10
Dusan Papura Case in Split, 1992	box VI 5	folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2068]

ECEfforts Policy, 1992	box VI 6	folder 1
Economy, 1991-1994	box VI 6	folder 2
Elections		
1990 Election, 1990-1991, 1990, 1990-1991	box VI 6	folder 3
1992 Election, 1992, 1992, 1992	box VI 6	folder 4
1993 Election, 1993, 1993, 1993	box VI 6	folder 5
EmbassyNewsletter: Croatia Today, 1994-1995	box VI 6	folder 6
Ethnic Cleansing, 1992	box VI 6	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Ethnic Tensions (prior to 1991), 1991-1992	box VI 6	folder 8
European Community		
Missions, 1991-1992	box VI 6	folder 9
Negotiations, 1991-1992	box VI 6	folder 10
Executions		
Croat Army MPS, 1992	box VI 6	folder 11
Croats by Serbs, 1991-1993	box VI 6	folder 12-15
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
0		
[restricted until 2069]		
JNA, 1992	box VI 6	folder 16
Others, 1991	box VI 6	folder 17
Serbs by Croats, 1991-1992	box VI 7	folder 1
Summary, 1991-1992	box VI 7	folder 2
Forced Conscription (Civilian Control), 1992	box VI 7	folder 3
Forced Evictions, 1994	box VI 7	folder 4
Foreign Relations		

Demonstrations, 1990box VI 7folder 8General, 1992box VI 7folder 9Government Restrictions, 1992box VI 7folder 10Free SpeechDobroslav Paraga, 1992box VI 7folder 11General, 1992box VI 7folder 12Jakelic Case, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 13Conditions Governing Access: (conditions Governing Access)folder 14Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of Politicsfolder 17Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Freedom of the Media-RTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 18Free Pressfolder 19-20General, 1991-1994box VI 7folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2070)box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1			
Free AssemblyDemonstrations, 1990box VI 7folder 8General, 1992box VI 7folder 10Government Restrictions, 1992box VI 7folder 10Free Speechbox VI 7folder 11General, 1992box VI 7folder 11General, 1992box VI 7folder 12Jakelic Case, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 13Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Irestricted until 2068]box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of Politicsfolder 17Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the Media-RTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Fereal Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Pressfolder 19-20Mitting Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 23Political Upposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 12Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1Gobolan Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 1Gourditions Governing Accessfolder 1Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 26	Others, 1992-1993	box VI 7	folder 6
Demonstrations, 1990box V17folder 8General, 1992box V17folder 9Government Restrictions, 1992box V17folder 10Free Speechbox V17folder 11Obroslav Paraga, 1992box V17folder 11General, 1992box V17folder 12Jakelic Case, 1991-1992box V17folder 13Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2068]box V17folder 14Freedom of Arts, 1991box V17folder 15General, 1992-1992box V17folder 16Freedom of Politicsbox V17folder 16Freedom of the Media-RTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box V17folder 17General, 1992-1992box V17folder 18Free Presssecurityfolder 18General, 1991-1994box V17folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2070]box V17folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box V17folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box V17folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box V17folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box V18folder 1Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box V18folder 1	United StatesYugoslavia, 1991-1992	box VI 7	folder 7
General, 1992box VI 7folder 9Government Restrictions, 1992box VI 7folder 10Free Speechbox VI 7folder 11Obroslav Paraga, 1992box VI 7folder 11General, 1992box VI 7folder 12Jakelic Case, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 13Conditions Governing Access: (conditions Governing Access)folder 14Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Politicsbox VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of Politicsbox VI 7folder 16Freedom of the Media-RTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Presssox VI 7folder 19-20Mysical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 1Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Free Assembly		
Government Restrictions, 1992box VI 7folder 10Free Speechbox VI 7folder 11General, 1992box VI 7folder 12Jakelic Case, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 13Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2068]box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 15Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 16Freedom of Politicsbox VI 7folder 16Freedom of the Media-RTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 18Free Presssox VI 7folder 18Free Presssox VI 7folder 19-20Mitting Access: Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 23Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Demonstrations, 1990	box VI 7	folder 8
Free SpeechDobroslav Paraga, 1992box VI 7folder 11General, 1992box VI 7folder 12Jakelic Case, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 13Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2068]box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 15Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Free Presssox VI 7folder 18Free Pressconditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 19-20Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 23Political Case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1conditions folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	General, 1992	box VI 7	folder 9
Dobroslav Paraga, 1992box VI 7folder 11General, 1992box VI 7folder 12Jakelic Case, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 13Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2068]box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 15Preedom of Politicsbox VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Presssox VI 7folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Government Restrictions, 1992	box VI 7	folder 10
General, 1992box VI 7folder 12Jakelic Case, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 13Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2068]box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Politicsbox VI 7folder 15Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Presssox VI 7folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 23Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Free Speech		
Jakelic Case, 1991-1992 Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2068]box VI 7folder 13Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 15Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free PressFree PressFree PressGeneral, 1991-1994 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 19-20Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Icagal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 23Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1	Dobroslav Paraga, 1992	box VI 7	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2068]Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Politics5Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Press55General, 1991-1994box VI 7folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 23Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1	General, 1992	box VI 7	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2068]Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Politicsbox VI 7folder 15Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Fereal Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Pressbox VI 7folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 1	Jakelic Case, 1991-1992	box VI 7	folder 13
Freedom of Arts, 1991box VI 7folder 14Freedom of Politicsbox VI 7folder 15Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 16General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Presssox VI 7folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 19-20Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Icaga/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1Sobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1	e		
Freedom of PoliticsDobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Pressgeneral, 1991-1994box VI 7folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 23Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1	[restricted until 2068]		
Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 15General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Pressgeneral, 1991-1994box VI 7folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 2.6	Freedom of Arts, 1991	box VI 7	folder 14
General, 1992-1992box VI 7folder 16Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Pressfolder 19-20General, 1991-1994box VI 7folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders)box VI 7folder 19-20Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Freedom of Politics		
Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993box VI 7folder 17Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free PressGeneral, 1991-1994 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 19-20Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Dobroslav Paraga/HSP, 1991-1993	box VI 7	folder 15
Feral Tribune, 1993-1994box VI 7folder 18Free Pressbox VI 7folder 19-20Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 19-20Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	General, 1992-1992	box VI 7	folder 16
Free PressGeneral, 1991-1994 Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accesss [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 19-20Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Freedom of the MediaRTV Broadcast Media, 1991-1993	box VI 7	folder 17
General, 1991-1994 Physical Description: (2 Folders)box VI 7folder 19-20Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2070]box VI 7folder 21Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 22Iegal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 23Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Feral Tribune, 1993-1994	box VI 7	folder 18
Physical Description: (2 Folders)Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2070]Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7Icegal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8Folder 2-6	Free Press		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2070]Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	General, 1991-1994	box VI 7	folder 19-20
Conditions Governing Access[restricted until 2070]Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Bitanga, Marko case, 1992box VI 7folder 21Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6			
Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992box VI 7folder 22Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	[restricted until 2070]		
Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993box VI 7folder 23Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Bitanga, Marko case, 1992	box VI 7	folder 21
Political Opposition, 1993box VI 7folder 24Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Legal/Political Limitations, 1991-1992	box VI 7	folder 22
Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 7folder 25Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993box VI 8folder 1General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995box VI 8folder 2-6	Novi Danas and Danas (news weekly), 1992-1993	box VI 7	folder 23
Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993 box VI 8 folder 1 General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995 box VI 8 folder 2-6	Political Opposition, 1993	box VI 7	folder 24
General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995 box VI 8 folder 2-6	Slobodna Dalmacija case (1 of 2), 1990-1993	box VI 7	folder 25
	Slobodna Dalmacija case (2 of 2), 1990-1993	box VI 8	folder 1
Mission Notes, 1990-1991 box VI 8 folder 7	General, 1990-1995 (5 files), 1990-1995	box VI 8	folder 2-6
	Mission Notes, 1990-1991	box VI 8	folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2067]

General, 1992-1994	box VI 9	folder 1-7
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
List of the Identified, 1992-1993	box VI 9	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Government Statements		
Executive Cabinet, 1991-1992	box VI 10	folder 1
Parliamentary Committee, 1991-1992	box VI 10	folder 2
Re, Bosnia-Herzigovina, 1992	box VI 10	folder 3
Government		
List of Government Members, 1992-1993	box VI 10	folder 4
Politics, 1993-1994	box VI 10	folder 5
Structure, 1991-1993	box VI 10	folder 6
GypsiesGeneral, 1993	box VI 10	folder 7
Helsinki Watch		
Press Coverage, 1991-1993	box VI 10	folder 8
Press Releases, 1995-1995	box VI 10	folder 9
History, 1990-1992	box VI 10	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
HostagesPOWs, 1991-1992	box VI 10	folder 12
Human Rights		
Abuses, 1991-1992	box VI 10	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Democratization, 1993	box VI 10	folder 14
Groups, 1991-1995	box VI 10	folder 15
Human ShieldsUse of, 1991	box VI 10	folder 16
Humanitarian Aid		

Humanitarian Aid

Attacks on, 1991-1992	box VI 10	folder 17
General, 1992	box VI 10	folder 18
International Cmte. of the Red CrossVisits to Sibenik Prison, 1993	box VI 10	folder 19
Illegal Evictions, 1993-1994	box VI 11	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Indiscriminate Destruction of Civilian PropertyBombing, 1991-1992	box VI 11	folder 2
Institute for War and Peace Reporting, 1994-1995	box VI 11	folder 3
International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights, 1994-1995	box VI 11	folder 4
Interviews		
Field Missions, 1993	box VI 11	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Public Figures, 1991-1992	box VI 11	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Jewish CommunityGeneral, 1991-1993	box VI 11	folder 7
JNAGeneral, 1991-1993	folder 8	
Information on Soldiers Given on Order of the Red Cross, undated	box VI 11	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2081]		
Journalists		
Combat RelatedAttacks on, 1991-1993	box VI 11	folder 10
Trials, 1992-1993	box VI 11	folder 11
Laura PitterNews Clips, 1991-1995	box VI 11	folder 12
Laws		
General, 1991-1993	box VI 12	folder 1

Laws of War, 1991-1992	box VI 12	folder 2
Lawyers Committee for Human Rights, 1993	box VI 12	folder 3
Maps, 1991-1993	box VI 12	folder 4
Medak Case, 1993	box VI 12	folder 5
Medical Targets, 1991	box VI 12	folder 6
Medical Violations, 1991-1992	box VI 12	folder 7
Missions (March-May, 1992), 1992	box VI 12	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Ministry of Interior, 1991	box VI 12	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
NegotiationsVance Missions, 1992	box VI 12	folder 10
Opinion Editorials, 1992-1993	box VI 12	folder 11
Osijek, 1991-1992	box VI 12	folder 12
Pakrac, 1991	box VI 12	folder 13
ParamilitiariesGeneral, 1991-1992	box VI 12	folder 14
Peace Groups, 1991-1992	box VI 12	folder 15
Political Parties		
General, 1992-1993	box VI 13	folder 1
HDZ, 1991-1993	box VI 13	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
HSLS Budisa/SNS, 1992	box VI 13	folder 3
HSP Paraga, 1991-1992	box VI 13	folder 4
SDP Racan, 1991-1992	box VI 13	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		

0	*	
General, 1993-1994	box VI 13	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Croatia, 1991-1995	box VI 13	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Prisoner Exchanges, 1992-1993	box VI 13	folder 10
Prisoners of War, undated	box VI 13	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2081]		
Propaganda, 1991-1993	box VI 13	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Psychiatric Abuse, 1989-1992	box VI 13	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Recognition by		
European Community, 1991-1993	box VI 13	folder 15
General, 1991-1992	box VI 13	folder 16
United States, 1991-1992	box VI 13	folder 17
Refugees		
Bosnia, 1992-1993	box VI 13	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
General, 1991-1992	box VI 13	folder 19
UNHCR, 1991-1992	box VI 13	folder 20
Used in 1994 Report, 1994, 1994, 1994	box VI 13	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
ReligionAttacks		
Religious Figures, 1991-1992	box VI 13	folder 22

Churches, 1991-1992	box VI 14	folder 1
Jews, 1992	box VI 14	folder 2
Serb Orthodox, 1991-1992	box VI 14	folder 3
Republic of Croatia		
Ministry of Foreign AffairsNewsletters, 1993-1994 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box VI 14	folder 4-5
Ministry of InformationPublications, 1992	box VI 14	folder 6
Succession, 1991	box VI 14	folder 7
Srpski Democratski Forum, 1992	box VI 14	folder 8
Srpski Glasnick, 1993	box VI 14	folder 9
Tudjman, 1993	box VI 14	folder 10
UN Operations in Bosnia-Herzegovina, 1993	box VI 14	folder 11
U.S. Policies		
Congressional Report, 1991-1993	box VI 14	folder 12
Ethnic Conflict, 1992-1993	box VI 14	folder 13
U.S. State Dept. Briefings, 1991-1992	box VI 14	folder 14
U.S. State Dept. Country Reports, 1992-1993	box VI 14	folder 15
U.S. Committee for Refugees, 1992	box VI 14	folder 16
Used in 1994 Report, 1993-1994, 1994, 1993-1994	box VI 14	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Victims of War in the Republic of Croatia, 1992	box VI 15	folder 1
Vukovar, 1991-1993	box VI 15	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
War Crimes		
Against Croatia Published by Vecernji, 1991	box VI 15	folder 3
Lists of Missing Persons, 1993-1994	box VI 15	folder 4
TrialsSerbs/JNA, 1992	box VI 15	folder 5
Weapons, 1992-1993	box VI 15	folder 6

Yugoslavia

fiumun fugnus Water records. Record ore	Jup 1. Heibiliki	
Agression Definition, 1994	box VI 16	folder 1
AIM Review, 1994-1995	box VI 16	folder 2
Air Power, 1994	box VI 16	folder 3
Amnesty InternationalGeneral, 1990-1995	box VI 16	folder 4
Amnesty Issue, 1995	box VI 16	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Arms Transfer, 1992-1993	box VI 16	folder 6
Balkan Peace Team Newsletter, 1994	box VI 16	folder 7
Bosnia		
Amnesty International, 1993-1995	box VI 16	folder 8
Center for Constitutional Rights (CCR)Doe v. Karadzic		
Correspondence, 1993-1995	box VI 16	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Documents, 1993-1995	box VI 16	folder 10-11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Torture claim, 1993	box VI 16	folder 12
General, 1992-1993	box VI 16	folder 13
Helsinki Watch		
Policy position, 1992	box VI 16	folder 14
Report: The Continuing Influence of Bosnia's Warlords", 1996	box VI 16	folder 15
Rape		
General, 1992	box VI 16	folder 16
General, 1993	box VI 17	folder 1
Testimonies, 1992	box VI 17	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2068]

Soros FoundationOpen Society News, 1994	box VI 17	folder 3
Treatment of Prisoners, 1992	box VI 17	folder 4
Council of Europe, 1992-1994	box VI 17	folder 5
CSCE-OSCE		
General, 1975-1995	box VI 17	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Reports, 1990-1995	box VI 17	folder 9
Economic, social and cultural rights, 1987	box VI 18	folder 1
European Community, 1993	box VI 18	folder 2
European Convention on Human Rights, 1987-1992	box VI 18	folder 3
European Union, 1994-1995	box VI 18	folder 4
Forensic evidence, 1989-1994	box VI 18	folder 5
Genocide, undated	box VI 18	folder 6
Helsinki Citizens' Assembly, 1994	box VI 18	folder 7
Helsinki Watch		
Articles, interviews, press clippings, 1990, 1994, 1990, 1994	box VI 18	folder 8-12
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Mission, 1992	box VI 18	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Press releases, reports, open letters, 1991-1992	box VI 18	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Press releases, reports, open letters, 1993-1994	box VI 19	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Testimonies, 1991	box VI 19	folder 4
Institute of Medicine: "The Impact of War on Child Health in the Countries of the Former Yugoslavia", 1995	box VI 19	folder 5
International Court of Justice		
Correspondence, 1993	box VI 19	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2069]

Documents, 1993 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box VI 19	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
International Rescue Committee, 1995	box VI 19	folder 10
Interoffice Memos		
Conscription in Israeli Occupied Lebanon, 1991	box VI 20	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Freedom of Speech Issues: HRW policy on Hate speech, 1991	box VI 20	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
General, 1992-1995	box VI 20	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Homophobia: Gay Rights Policy, 1993	box VI 20	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Insulting the Head of State, 1993	box VI 20	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
International Law Humanitarian Standards, 1979-1994	box VI 20	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Minority language rights, 1984-1993	box VI 20	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2069]

Missions			
Confidential mission notes, 1994	box VI 20	folder 10	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2070]			
Proposed procedures for dangerous missions, 1994	box VI 20	folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2070]			
Office manual: computer and e-mail instructions, 1994	box VI 20	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2070]			
Police brutality, 1991-1992	box VI 20	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2068]			
Training Sessions			
Fact-finding and internal strife, 1991-1993	box VI 20	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2069]			
Fact-finding: "Bearing Witness: The Art and Science of	box VI 21	folder 1	
Human Rights Fact-Finding", 1990			
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2066]			
Fact-Finding in prisons, 1984-1994	box VI 21	folder 2	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2070]			
Interviewing, 1991-1994	box VI 21	folder 3	

0	1		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Ũ			
[restricted until 2070]			
Security problems, 1992	box VI 21	folder 4	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Ũ			
[restricted until 2068]			
Self-determination, 1986, 1991, 1986, 1991	box VI 21	folder 5	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2067]			
United Nations, 1994-1995	box VI 21	folder 6	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2071]			
United States			
Human Rights law, 1992-1993	box VI 21	folder 7	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2069]			
Supreme Court, 1992	box VI 21	folder 8	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2068]			
World Bank, IMF information, 1991	box VI 21	folder 9	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2067]			
Investigatory methodology, 1983-1990	box VI 21	folder 10	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2066]			
Laws: international law, rules of war, 1993	box VI 21	folder 11	
	, box VI 21	folder 12	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2070]

Medicins Sans Frontieres, 1995	box VI 22	folder 1
Milosevic, SlobodanProposed civil suit, 1995	box VI 22	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
National minorities, 1991-1993	box VI 22	folder 3
NATO: Implementation Force (IFOR), 1995	box VI 22	folder 4
OFAM: Briefing Paper on Yugoslavia, 1995	box VI 22	folder 5
RefugeesGeneral, 1988-1994	box VI 22	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Refugees International, 1993-1994	box VI 22	folder 8
Statelessness: Convention Relating to the Status of Stateless Persons, 1993	box VI 22	folder 9
Statistics, undated	box VI 22	folder 10
United Nations		
Commission of Experts, 1992-1994	box VI 22	folder 11
Commission on Human Rights, 1992-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VI 22	folder 12-13
Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women, 1993	box VI 22	folder 14
Dayton Peace AgreementGeneral, 1995	box VI 22	folder 15
Full Text with Summary and Critique, 1995	box VI 23	folder 1
DHL UN/SA Reference on the former Yugoslavia, 1993-1994	box VI 23	folder 2
Documents, 1991-1995	box VI 23	folder 3-5
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
General, 1994-1995	box VI 23	folder 6
General Assembly documents, 1992	box VI 23	folder 7
General Assembly documents, 1993-1995	box VI 24	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Gentile, Louis: Report on the UN, 1994-1995	box VI 24	

Human Rights Committee, 1992-1994	box VI 24	folder 4
International Criminal Tribunal for the Former Yugoslavia		
Articles, 1993-1995	box VI 24	folder 5
Correspondence, 1994-1995	box VI 24	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Critique of Charter, 1993-1994	box VI 24	folder 8
Deferral of domestic cases to Tribunal, 1994-1995	box VI 24	folder 9
Financing, 1993-1994	box VI 24	folder 10
Financing, 1995	box VI 25	folder 1
Memos, 1992-1993, 1995, 1992-1993, 1995 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box VI 25	folder 2-4
Mazowiecki, Tadeusz Special Rapporteur		
Funding, 1994-1995	box VI 25	folder 5
Reports, 1992-1993	box VI 25	folder 6
Resignation, 1993-1995	box VI 25	folder 7
NATO: Policies towards the former Yugoslavia, 1994	box VI 25	folder 8
Peacekeeping, 1994-1995	box VI 25	folder 9
Sector-EastGeneral, 1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VI 25	folder 10-11
Sector WestPopulation census, 1993	box VI 26	folder 1
Security CouncilDocuments, 1992-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box VI 26	folder 2-7
Security Council Documents, 1994-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VI 27	folder 1-2
Reference Papers: "UN and the Situation in the Former Yugoslavia", 1992-1993	box VI 27	folder 3
JN High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)		
Daily Press Summary, 1995	box VI 27	folder 4
General, 1993-1995	box VI 27	folder 5
Information Notes on former Yugoslavia, 1993-1995	box VI 27	folder 6-7

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

UNICEF, 1992-1994	box VI 27	folder 8
UN Protection Force (UNPROFOR)General Information, 1992-1995	box VI 27	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
UN Protection Force (UNPROFOR)General Information, 1995	box VI 28	folder 1
Lawyers Committee for Human RightsMission, 1993-1994	box VI 28	folder 2
United StatesDepartment of State (DOS)Country Reports, 1990-1993	box VI 28	folder 3
War Crimes Hearings, conferences, 1992-1995	box VI 28	folder 4

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VII: Chris Panico Files, 1979-1992

Scope and Contents

A researcher for the Europe and Central Asia division of Human Rights Watch files his files are arranged alphabetically and consist of correspondence, manuscripts, memorandums, newspaper clippings, photographs and research reports.

Title/Description	Instances		
Armenia			
Ayrikyan, Parvir (Armenian nationalist, human rights monitor), 1988	box VII 1	folder 1	
DeporteesArmenianInterviews, 1991	box VII 1	folder 2	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2067]			
Government, 1990-1991	box VII 1	folder 3-5	
Physical Description: (3 Folders)			
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2067]			
Karabagh Conflict, 1990-1991	box VII 1	folder 6	
Press Clips, 1987-1992	box VII 2	folder 1-2	
Physical Description: (2 Folders)			

Background Information, 1988-1990	box VII 2	folder 3
Baltic States		
Committee to Protect JournalistsReport: Killing the Messengers: Lithuania and Latvia, 1991 January	box VII 2	folder 4
Press Clips, 1988-1991	box VII 2	folder 5
Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty Report, 1991 May- August	box VII 2	folder 6
RecognitionBaltic States, 1991	box VII 3	folder 1
Ukraine		
Background, 1987-1989	box VII 3	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Ukrainian Catholic Church, 1988-1990	box VII 3	folder 4
Ukrainian Helsinki Group, 1988-1989	box VII 3	folder 5
USSR		
AIDS, 1987-1990	box VII 3	folder 6
American Bar Association (ABA)ABA-ASL Seminar (Association of Soviet Lawyers (ASL) Delegation), 1988 October 19-20), 1988 October	box VII 3	folder 7
American Committee on U.SSoviet RelationsNew Outlook Quarterly, 1990-1991	box VII 3	folder 8
Anreyeva, NinaIncident"I Cannot Sacrifice My Principles," Sovetskaya Rossiya (1988 March), 1988-1989	box VII 3	folder 9
Anti-Soviet Memorial, 1988-1990	box VII 3	folder 10
Arts, 1981-1990	box VII 3	folder 11
Break-up of, 1991	box VII 3	folder 12
CasesPrisoners, 1989	box VII 4	folder 1
Censorship, 1990	box VII 4	folder 2
Chernobyl, 1989-1990	box VII 4	folder 3
Christian Care East, 1988	box VII 4	folder 4
Civil Society ReportGeneral, 1987-1989	box VII 4	folder 5
Committee to Protect JournalistsReport: The Soviet Media's Year of Decision, 1991	box VII 4	folder 6
Communist Party, 1988-1990	box VII 4	folder 7
Conscientious Objectors, 1989-1990	box VII 4	folder 8
ConstitutionBelarusian, 1989	box VII 4	folder 9

Constitutional Amendments Law, 1988	box VII 4	folder 10
Contacts, 1987-1990	box VII 4	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
CorrespondentsJournalists, 1985-1987	box VII 4	folder 12
Coup		
General, 1991-1991	box VII 4	folder 13-15
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
General, 1991-1991	box VII 5	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Post-Coup Aftermath, 1991	box VII 5	folder 4
Crime, 1989-1991	box VII 5	folder 5
Crimean Tatars, 1987-1990	box VII 5	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Criminal Code (Draft), 1989	box VII 5	folder 7
CSCE		
ConferenceHelsinkiStatements, 1992	box VII 5	folder 8
ConferenceMoscow, 1987-1991	box VII 5	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
ConferenceMoscow, 1991	box VII 6	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
ConferenceMoscowStatements, 1991	box VII 6	folder 3
Daily Glasnost, 1989-1990	box VII 6	folder 4
Death Penalty, 1987-1990	box VII 6	folder 5
Democratic Perestroika, 1989	box VII 6	folder 6

Democratic Platform ConferenceCPSU, 1990	box VII 6	folder 7
Democratic Union, 1988-1989	box VII 6	folder 8
Demonstrations, 1988-1990	box VII 6	folder 9
DissentHuman RightsGeneral, 1987	box VII 6	folder 10
Economic Conditions, 1989	box VII 6	folder 11
Economic Planning, 1990	box VII 6	folder 12
Economic Reforms, 1991	box VII 6	folder 13
Education, 1988-1989	box VII 6	folder 14
Emigration		
General, 1988-1991	box VII 6	folder 15
Law, 1991 May	box VII 6	folder 16
Emigres, 1979-1990	box VII 7	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Environment		
General, 1988-1992	box VII 7	folder 4
Environmental Groups, 1988-1989	box VII 7	folder 5
Estonia, 1984-1991	box VII 7	folder 6
Exchanges, 1988	box VII 8	folder 1
Family Reunification, 1988-1989	box VII 8	folder 2
Fascists, undated	box VII 8	folder 3
Forced Labor, 1985-1987	box VII 8	folder 4
Freedom of Information, 1988-1989	box VII 8	folder 5
Georgia		
Correspondence, 1989	box VII 8	folder 6
Georgian Helsinki Group, 1987	box VII 8	folder 7
Press Clips, 1989-1990	box VII 8	folder 8
South Ossetia		
MissionNotebook, 1991	box VII 8	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
MissionReport (Draft)Related Materials, 1990-1992	box VII 8	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2068]

MissionResearch Material, 1979-1991	box VII 8	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Press Clips, 1991-1992	box VII 8	folder 12
GermansEthnic, 1981-1989	box VII 8	folder 13
Glasnost Magazine, 1987-1988	box VII 9	folder 1
Grigoryants, Sergei (dissident, journalist), 1988-1989	box VII 9	folder 2
Health Conditions, 1988-1989	box VII 9	folder 3
History, 1986-1989	box VII 9	folder 4
Homosexuality, 1989-1990	box VII 9	folder 5
Hospital Lists, undated	box VII 9	folder 6
Human RightsHearings on Human Rights in the USSR, 1991 September 7-8, 1991 September	box VII 9	folder 7
Independent Publications, 1987-1990	box VII 9	folder 8
"Informal" Political Groups and Parties, 1989	box VII 9	folder 9
Interlegal Research CenterHuman Rights, 1992	box VII 9	folder 10
International Helsinki Federation (IHF)		
General, 1986-1990	box VII 9	folder 11
MissionMoscow (1988), 1987-1989	box VII 9	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Inter-Regional Group (IRG), 1989-1990	box VII 10	folder 1
Jews, 1990-1991	box VII 10	folder 2
Kazachkov, Mikhail (editor, dissident), 1989-1990	box VII 10	folder 3
Kazakhstan, 1989-1990	box VII 10	folder 4
KGB, 1988-1989	box VII 10	folder 5

Labor

Camps, 1987-1990	box VII 10	folder 7
Law, 1990-1990	box VII 10	folder 8
Law Texts		
DraftsInformal, 1989	box VII 10	folder 9
DraftsOfficial, 1988-1990	box VII 10	folder 10
Law TextsFinal, 1989-1991	box VII 10	folder 11
Lawyers Committee for Human Rights		
Briefing Papers, 1991	box VII 10	folder 12
Memoranda, 1989-1991	box VII 10	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Legal Analysis		
General, 1987-1988	box VII 10	folder 14
General, 1989-1990 (2 files), 1989-1990	box VII 11	folder 1-2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Legal Commentary		
General, 1988-1990	box VII 11	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Helsinki Watch, 1988-1990	box VII 11	folder 4
Human Rights GroupsOther, 1988-1989	box VII 11	folder 5
Human Rights GroupsSoviet, 1989-1991	box VII 11	folder 6
Soviet Press, 1989-1990	box VII 11	folder 7
U.S. Press, 1989-1990	box VII 11	folder 8
Legal Conference: Legal Reform in the Soviet Union: Prospects for Human Rights., 1990 November 14-15	box VII 11	folder 9
Lithuania		
Lithuanian Catholics, 1989	box VII 11	folder 10

Correspondence, 1990 Marchbox VII 11folder 11Press Clipsbox VII 11folder 12Press Clipsfolder 13folder 13General, 1984-1987box VII 11folder 13General, 1988-1990 (2 files), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 1-2Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accessbox VII 12folder 3Soviet Military Occupation-Human Rights Violations Official Statements, 1991box VII 12folder 4Militarymansety-Draft Dodgers, 1991box VII 12folder 5Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access (restricted until 2066)box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access (restricted until 2066)box VII 12folder 7Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 9Moscow Tribune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Tribune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupgeneral, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13 <th>0</th> <th>1</th> <th></th>	0	1	
Press ClipsGeneral, 1984-1987box VII 11folder 13General, 1988-1990 (2 files), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 1-2Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2066]box VII 12folder 3Soviet Military Occupation-Human Rights Violations Official Statements, 1991box VII 12folder 3Militarybox VII 12folder 4Military-Russia, 1988-1992box VII 12folder 5Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 6Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2066]folder 7Moscow Trust Group, Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 1-2Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 1-2Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-Karabaghbox VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Musl	Correspondence, 1990 March	box VII 11	folder 11
General, 1984-1987box VII 11folder 13General, 1988-1990 (2 files), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 1-2Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2066]box VII 12folder 3Soviet Military OccupationHuman Rights Violations Official Statements, 1991box VII 12folder 3MilitaryAmnestyDraft Dodgers, 1991box VII 12folder 4Military-Russia, 1988-1992box VII 12folder 5Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: (Conditions Governing Access: (Conditions Governing Access: (Conditions Governing Access) [restricted until 2066]box VII 12folder 7Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Group Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2065]folder 1-2Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-Karabaghwurlt 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Muslims,	Press Clips, 1990	box VII 11	folder 12
General, 1988-1990 (2 files), 1988-1990 Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2066]box VII 12folder 1-2Soviet Military OccupationHuman Rights Violations Official Statements, 1991box VII 12folder 3MilitaryAnnestyDraft Dodgers, 1991box VII 12folder 4MilitaryRussia, 1988-1992box VII 12folder 5Minitry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 6Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2066]folder 8Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupbox VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 12folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2065]folder 3folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-Karabaghjobar VII 13folder 4Mission-Notebook, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditio	Press Clips		
Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2066]box VII 12folder 3Soviet Military OccupationHuman Rights Violations Official Statements, 1991box VII 12folder 3MilitaryAnnestyDraft Dodgers, 1991box VII 12folder 4Military-Russia, 1988-1992box VII 12folder 5Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 6Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accessfolder 8Moscow Trust Groupbox VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupbox VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Mustims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 1-2Mustims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Mustims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Mustims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Mustims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Mustims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Must	General, 1984-1987	box VII 11	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2066]box VII 12folder 3Soviet Military OccupationHuman Rights Violations Official Statements, 1991box VII 12folder 3MilitaryAmnestyDraft Dodgers, 1991box VII 12folder 4MilitaryRussia, 1988-1992box VII 12folder 5Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 6Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2066]folder 8Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trubune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Groupsox VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13fo	General, 1988-1990 (2 files), 1988-1990	box VII 12	folder 1-2
Note thilitary OccupationHuman Rights Violations Official Statements, 1991box VII 12folder 3MilitaryAnnestyDraft Dodgers, 1991box VII 12folder 4MilitaryRussia, 1988-1992box VII 12folder 5Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 7Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2066]folder 8Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupgeneral, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Groupsox VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			
Official Statements, 1991Official Statements, 1991MilitaryAmnestyDraft Dodgers, 1991box VII 12folder 4MilitaryRussia, 1988-1992box VII 12folder 5Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 6Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2066]folder 8Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupbox VII 12folder 10General, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3MussionNotebook, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: (conditions Governing Acc	[restricted until 2066]		
Amnesty-Draft Dodgers, 1991box VII 12folder 4MilitaryRussia, 1988-1992box VII 12folder 5Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 6Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2066]folder 8Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trubune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupgeneral, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Groupbox VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-KarabaghMissionNotebook, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access:box VII 13folder 4		box VII 12	folder 3
MilitaryRussia, 1988-1992box VII 12folder 5Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 6Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accessfolder 7Irestricted until 2066]box VII 12folder 8Moscow Tribune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupgeneral, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 12folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-Karabaghbox VII 13folder 4MissionNotebook, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access:	Military		
Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990box VII 12folder 6Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2066]box VII 12folder 8Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Tribune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupbox VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Groupbox VII 12folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Magorno-Karabaghbox VII 13folder 4	AmnestyDraft Dodgers, 1991	box VII 12	folder 4
Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990box VII 12folder 7Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2066]box VII 12folder 8Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Tribune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupgeneral, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 12folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-KarabaghMissionNotebook, 1992box VII 13folder 4	MilitaryRussia, 1988-1992	box VII 12	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2066]box VII 12folder 8Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Tribune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupfolder 10General, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Magorno-Karabaghbox VII 13folder 4	Ministry of Internal Affairs (MVD), 1988-1990	box VII 12	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access[restricted until 2066]Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 8Moscow Tribune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupbox VII 12folder 10General, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accessbox VII 13folder 1-2Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3missionNotebook, 1992box VII 13folder 4MissionNotebook, 1992box VII 13folder 4missionNotebook, 1992box VII 13folder 4	Moscow Helsinki Group, 1990	box VII 12	folder 7
Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989box VII 12folder 8Moscow Tribune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 9Moscow Trust Groupfolder 10General, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 4MissionNotebook, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access:box VII 13folder 3			
Noncompbox VII 12folder 9Moscow Tribune Club, 1989box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Groupbox VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-Karabaghbox VII 13folder 4	[restricted until 2066]		
Moscow Trust GroupGeneral, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-Karabaghvul 113folder 4MissionNotebook, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accessbox VII 13Mission-Notebook, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accessbox VII 13folder 4	Moscow Independent University, 1988-1989	box VII 12	folder 8
General, 1986-1987box VII 12folder 10Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2065]folder 1-2Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-Karabaghbox VII 13folder 4MissionNotebook, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accessbox VII 13folder 4	Moscow Tribune Club, 1989	box VII 12	folder 9
Moscow Trust Group, 1987, 1989, 1987, 1989box VII 13folder 1-2Physical Description: (2 Folders)Soverning Access: Conditions Governing Accessfolder 1-2[restricted until 2065]box VII 13folder 3Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-Karabaghsox VII 13folder 4MissionNotebook, 1992box VII 13folder 4	Moscow Trust Group		
Physical Description: (2 Folders)Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accesss [restricted until 2065]Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13Muslims, 1984-1989Magorno-KarabaghMissionNotebook, 1992box VII 13folder 4Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access:	General, 1986-1987	box VII 12	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2065]Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13Magorno-Karabaghfolder 3MissionNotebook, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accessbox VII 13Mission-Notebook, 1992folder 4		box VII 13	folder 1-2
Muslims, 1984-1989box VII 13folder 3Nagorno-KarabaghMissionNotebook, 1992box VII 13folder 4Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Nagorno-Karabagh MissionNotebook, 1992 box VII 13 folder 4 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	[restricted until 2065]		
MissionNotebook, 1992box VII 13folder 4Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Accessfolder 4	Muslims, 1984-1989	box VII 13	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	Nagorno-Karabagh		
Conditions Governing Access	MissionNotebook, 1992	box VII 13	folder 4
[restricted until 2068]			
	[restricted until 2068]		
War"Operation Ring"	War"Operation Ring"		

	Human Rights	Watch records:	Record	Group	1: Helsinki	Watch 6062290
--	--------------	----------------	--------	-------	-------------	---------------

fiumum fugitts water records. Record c	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Reports, 1991	box VII 13	folder 5
Statistics, 1991	box VII 13	folder 6
WarTrans-Caucasus Region		
Correspondence, 1991-1992	box VII 13	folder 7
Press Accounts, 1991	box VII 14	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Reports, 1991	box VII 14	folder 3
National Endowment for Democracy, 1988-1989	box VII 14	folder 4
Nationalities, 1986-1990	box VII 14	folder 5
Orlov, Yuri (nuclear physicist, dissent, human rights activist), 1989	box VII 14	folder 6
"Ostashvili" Case, 1992	box VII 14	folder 7
Pamyat (Trans: "Memory"), 1988-1990	box VII 14	folder 8
"Panorama" (news weekly), 1991-1992	box VII 14	folder 9
Peace Mailing, 1988	box VII 14	folder 10
Pentecostals, 1988	box VII 14	folder 11
People's Labor Organization (NTS), 1989	box VII 14	folder 12
Perm Labor Camp		
Prisoner Information, 1988-1990	box VII 14	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2966]		
Prisoner Information, 1988-1990	box VII 15	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Postfactum (independent news agency), 1990	box VII 15	folder 2
PressFreedom of the Press, 1990-1991	box VII 15	folder 3
PressPress Law, 1989-1990	box VII 15	folder 4
Press Club Glasnost		
General, 1987-1989	box VII 15	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2065]

Conference (December 10-15, 1987), 1987	box VII 15	folder 6
Prisoners		
Current, 1987-1982	box VII 15	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Letter-writing Campaigns, 1987-1991	box VII 15	folder 9
Prisons		
General, 1989-1991	box VII 15	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Prison Projects, 1989-1992	box VII 16	folder 1
Prosecutors, 1990-1990	box VII 16	folder 2
Psychiatry		
General, 1989-1991	box VII 16	folder 3
Independent Psychiatric Association, 1986-1989	box VII 16	folder 4
International Association on the Political Use of Psychiatry		
Documents on the Political Abuse of Psychiatry in the USSR (English), 1988-1991	box VII 16	folder 5-8
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Documents on the Political Abuse of Psychiatry in the USSR (Russian), 1989-1991	box VII 16	folder 9-11
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Information Bulletin, 1986-1989	box VII 16	folder 12
American Psychiatric AssociationAmerican Delegation, 1989 February-March	box VII 16	folder 13
PsychiatryAbuse		
Assessment of Recent Changes in Soviet Psychiatry, 1989	box VII 17	folder 1
Cases, 1985-1990	box VII 17	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2066]

General, 1989-1990	box VII 17	folder 3
Human Rights WatchReport, 1990 May	box VII 17	folder 4
Law, 1988	box VII 17	folder 5
PressUnited States, 1989-1990	box VII 17	folder 6
PressUSSR, 1989	box VII 17	folder 7
Soviet Delegation, 1990	box VII 17	folder 8
World Psychiatric Association, 1989	box VII 17	folder 9
Public Human Rights CommissionSoviet, 1988-1990	box VII 17	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
ReferenceContacts and Organizations, 1988	box VII 17	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Refugees		
General, 1988-1990	box VII 17	folder 12
Draft Law, undated	box VII 17	folder 13
Religion		
Bulletin of Christian Opinion, 1988-1989	box VII 17	folder 14
Freedom of Religion, 1987-1989	box VII 18	folder 1
General, 1987-1991	box VII 18	folder 2
Law, 1990	box VII 18	folder 3
Republic Secession Law, 1990	box VII 18	folder 4
Resistance, 1987	box VII 18	folder 5
Russian Orthodox Church, 1988-1990	box VII 18	folder 6
Durgion Coviet Enderstad Covielist Depublic (DCECD)		
Russian Soviet Federated Socialist Republic (RSFSR) Constitution		
	box VII 18	folder 7
Constitution	box VII 18 box VII 18	folder 7 folder 8

<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)		
Sakharov, Elena BonnerStatement: "The Helsinki Act in the Future", 1991 September 10	box VII 18	folder 12
Samizdat		
Moscow-based journals and publications, undated	box VII 18	folder 13
Moscow Information Exchange Bureau (MBIO), 1989	box VII 18	folder 14
The Samizdat Bulletin, 1988-1989	box VII 18	folder 15
Scientists, 1987-1990	box VII 18	folder 16
Seventh Day Adventists, 1988	box VII 18	folder 17
Siberia, 1988-1989	box VII 18	folder 18
Slepak Principles, 1988-1990	box VII 19	folder 1
Soros Fund, 1987-1989	box VII 19	folder 2
Soviet-American Review, 1989	box VII 19	folder 3
Soviet Center for Constitutional Democracy, 1990	box VII 19	folder 4
Soviet DelegationConference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE), 1987-1988	box VII 19	folder 5
Soviet Jewry, 1991-1992	box VII 19	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Soviet Peace Committee		
General, 1984-1989	box VII 19	folder 8
Twentieth Century and Peace, 1987-1989	box VII 19	folder 9
Soviet Press, 1987-1989	box VII 19	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
State of Emergency		
Law, 1990	box VII 19	folder 12
United Nations Declaration, 1990	box VII 19	folder 13
Summit MeetingsUnited States, 1990	box VII 19	folder 14
Supreme Soviet, 1989	box VII 19	folder 15
Technology		
General, 1988	box VII 19	folder 16
General, 1989	box VII 20	folder 1
TelevisionCommunications, 1983-1988	box VII 20	folder 2
Trade, 1988-1989	box VII 20	folder 3

Transition PeriodRussia, 1991	box VII 20	folder 4
Trips		
General, 1987-1989	box VII 20	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Reports, 1988-1989	box VII 20	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Union Treaty (Draft), 1991	box VII 20	folder 7
Unrest, 1985-1989	box VII 20	folder 8
USSR News Brief Human Rights, 1987-1991	box VII 20	folder 9-12
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Vaksberg, Arkady I. (journalist), 1989	box VII 21	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
ValidataYankelovich Clancy ShulmanProposals, 1992	box VII 21	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Vienna Groups, 1989	box VII 21	folder 3
VladikavkazInterviews and Testimony, undated	box VII 21	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2081]		
Voice of America, 1986 1988., 1986	box VII 21	folder 5
Wallenberg, Raoul (1912-1947) (Swedish diplomat), 1989	box VII 21	folder 6
What the Papers Say (WPS) (independent press review agency), 1992	box VII 21	folder 7
Workers, 1986-1991	box VII 21	folder 8
World Bank, 1991	box VII 21	folder 9

World Without War Council: Report From Leningrad, 1990 October	box VII 21	folder 10
Yeltsin, Boris (1931-2007) (President, Russia, 1991-1999), 1988-1992	box VII 21	folder 11
Youth, 1985-1990	box VII 21	folder 12
Zaslavsky, IlyaApplicationReebok Human Rights Award, 1990	box VII 21	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
United Nations		
U.NUnited Nations Commission on Human Rights, 1987	box VII 21	folder 14
United States		
Congressional HearingsUSSRTestimony, 1989-1991	box VII 21	folder 15
Foreign PolicyUSSRCorrespondence, 1991-1992	box VII 21	folder 16
Foreign PolicyUSSRDissolution of USSR, 1991	box VII 21	folder 17
Foreign PolicyUSSRReports, 1989	box VII 21	folder 18
Human Rights Issues, 1987-1989	box VII 21	folder 19

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII: New York Office Files, 1975-1996

Scope and Contents

The New York office sub-subseries represent country files created by the Helsinki Watch/Human Rights Watch New York City office between 1983 and 1996. These files contain the following countries and regions: Armenia, Azerbaijan, the Baltic States of Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania, Belarus, Georgia, Kazakhistan, Kyrgzstan, Moldova, Nagorno-Karabakh, Tajikistan, Tartarstan, Ukraine and the U.S.S.R.-Russia. The files consist of correspondence, manuscripts, memorandums, newspaper clippings, photographs and research materials utilized in the development of reports. The country and region files are arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Instances	
Helsinki Watch		
Annual Report, 1979-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (14 Folders)	box VIII 1	folder 1-14
Board of Directors, 1984-1989	box VIII 1	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2065]

Certificate of Incorporation, 1979	box VIII 1	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2055]			
Formation of, 1979	box VIII 1	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2055]			
Hearings, 1978-1979	box VIII 1	folder 18	
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1981-1984	box VIII 1	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2060]			
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1985	box VIII 2	folder 1	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2060]			
Highlights, 1978-1992	box VIII 2	folder 2	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2068]			
Meetings			
Annual, 1984 April 5	box VIII 2	folder 3	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2060]			
Executive Board, 1982	box VIII 2	folder 4-5	
Physical Description: (2 Folders)			
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2058]			
Executive Committee, 1983	box VIII 2	folder 6-7	

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
Executive Committee, 1984	box VIII 2	folder 8-23
Physical Description: (16 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Annual, 1985 March 28	box VIII 2	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Executive Committee, 1985	box VIII 3	folder 1-20
Physical Description: (20 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Annual, 1986 March 19	box VIII 3	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1986 January 8	box VIII 3	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1986 January 22	box VIII 3	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Executive Committee, 1986 February 5	box VIII 3	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2062]

Fishlow, David, 1979	box VIII 3	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Schell, Orville, 1979	box VIII 3	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Steering Committee, 1979	box VIII 3	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1986	box VIII 4	folder 1-17
Physical Description: (17 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1987	box VIII 4	folder 18-26
Physical Description: (9 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1987 May 13-1987 June 24	box VIII 5	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Helsinki Watch Board, 1987 July 8-1987 July 22	box VIII 5	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
<u>v</u>		

[restricted until 2063]

Helsinki Watch Committee, 1987 August 6	box VIII 5	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Helsinki Watch Board, 1987 August 19	box VIII 5	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1987 September 16-1988 February 17	box VIII 5	folder 9-20
Physical Description: (12 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Helsinki Watch SubcommitteeSoviet Union, 1988 March 15	box VIII 5	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1988 March 16-April 27, 1988 March	box VIII 5	folder 22-25
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Helsinki Watch SubcommitteeSoviet Union, 1988 April 27	box VIII 5	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1988 May 11	box VIII 5	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2064]

Asia Watch Committee, 1988 May 25	box VIII 5	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1988 June	box VIII 6	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Helsinki Watch CommitteeAmericas WatchAsia Watch, 1988 July-August	box VIII 6	folder 3-6
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1988 September-December	box VIII 6	folder 7-14
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Helsinki Watch CommitteeAfrica WatchAsia Watch, 1989 January 25	box VIII 6	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1989 February 8	box VIII 6	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Annual, 1989 February 21	box VIII 6	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2065]

Helsinki Watch Committee, 1989 March 1	box VIII 6	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1989 March 15	box VIII 7	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Helsinki Watch CommitteeAmericans WatchAsia Watch, 1989 March 29	box VIII 7	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1989 April-November	box VIII 7	folder 3-12
Physical Description: (10 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1990 January-April	box VIII 7	folder 13-18
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1990 May-December	box VIII 8	folder 1-11
Physical Description: (11 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Board, 1990-1992	box VIII 8	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1991 January-February	box VIII 8	folder 13-14

Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Annual, 1991 March 20	box VIII 8	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Board, 1991 March-April	box VIII 9	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
OfficersSoviet Program, 1991 April 9	box VIII 9	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1991 April 10	box VIII 9	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Helsinki Watch CommitteeAll Watch Committees, 1991 April 17	box VIII 9	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Michnick, Adam and Helena Luczywo, 1991 April 18	box VIII 9	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1991 May	box VIII 9	folder 7-8

[restricted until 2067]

Balayan, Lori, 1991 June 14	box VIII 9	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Puto, Arben, 1991 June 17	box VIII 9	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Butora, Marting, 1991 June 18	box VIII 9	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
SpeechYeltsin, Boris, 1991 June 21	box VIII 9	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1991 June-July	box VIII 9	folder 13-14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Critchlow, Jim, 1991 July 19	box VIII 9	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1991 September-October	box VIII 9	folder 16-18
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Conditions doverning Access		
C C		
[restricted until 2067]		
C C	box VIII 9	folder 19

[restricted until 2067]

Neier, Aryeh, 1991 Octiber 31, 1991	box VIII 9	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1991 December	box VIII 9	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Helsinki Watch Staff, 1992 January 16	box VIII 9	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1992 January-February	box VIII 9	folder 23-24
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1992 April 29	box VIII 10	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Helsinki Watch CommitteeAsia WatchMiddle East Watch, 1992 May 20	box VIII 10	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
-		
[restricted until 2068]		
Helsinki Watch Committee, 1992 June-July	box VIII 10	folder 3-4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Board, 1992 September 17	box VIII 10	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2068]

Joint, 1992 September 23	box VIII 10	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Working Group, 1992 October 1	box VIII 10	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Joint, 1992 November-December	box VIII 10	folder 8-9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
ResearchPrisons,1993 January 6	box VIII 10	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Joint, 1993 January 12	box VIII 10	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Joint-Board, 1993 January 27-28	box VIII 11	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Two Voices from Sarajevo, 1993 March 8	box VIII 11	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Helsinki Watch Committee—Joint, 1993 March 10	box VIII 11	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		

Trainan ragino Water recordo. Record Gre	up 1. meionini (Valen 0002290
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until]		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
2069		
2007		
Pulatov, Abdumannob (Human Rights Society of Uzebekistan), 1993 March 19	box VIII 11	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Joint, 1993 March, May, 1993	box VIII 11	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Advisory Committee, 1993 May 12	box VIII 11	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Working Group, 1993 May 20	box VIII 11	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
United StatesAIDNIS (New Independent States of the Former Soviet Union), 1993 September 27	box VIII 11	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Working Group, 1993 October 14	box VIII 11	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Measures of Effectiveness, 1993 October 19	box VIII 12	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2069]

Advisory Committee, 1994 November 15	box VIII 12	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Advisory Committee, 1995 April 26	box VIII 12	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Activities, 1979-1982	box VIII 12	folder 4
Advocacy, 1992-1993	folder 5-6	
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Neier, AryehModel Investigations Memo, 1990	box VIII 12	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
AnniversaryTenthEvents		
General, 1988	box VIII 13	folder 1
Janouch, FrantisekThe December Events, 1988	box VIII 13	folder 2
Kakar, Hasan The December Events (historian; Afghanistan), 1988	box VIII 13	folder 3
Articles, 1993 January-May	box VIII 13	folder 4
Audits		
Tax Exemption ApplicationApplication, 1979	box VIII 13	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Tax Exemption ApplicationCorrespondence, 1979-1988	box VIII 13	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Report, 1980-1987	box VIII 13	folder 7-15
Physical Description: (9 Folders)		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2063]

Report, 1988-1992 Physical Description: (5 Folders)	box VIII 14	folder 1-5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Budgets		
Proposed, 1979 October 1-1981 January 31	box VIII 14	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Former, 1980-1984	box VIII 14	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Current, 1986	box VIII 14	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Budget, 1987-1991	box VIII 14	folder 9-11
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Charitable OrganizationRegistration, 1980 January 31	box VIII 14	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
Correspondence		
Bernstein, Robert L., 1984-1985, 1987, 1984-1985, 1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VIII 14	folder 13-14
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2063]

Laber, Jeri., 1986	box VIII 14	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
General, 1989 July-November	box VIII 14	folder 16-20
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
General, 1989 December-1990 September	box VIII 15	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
General, 1990 October-1991 November	box VIII 16	folder 1-14
Physical Description: (14 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
General, 1991 December-1992 July	box VIII 17	folder 1-8
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
General, 1992 August-December	box VIII 18	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
General, 1993 January-April	box VIII 19	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2069]

General, 1993 April-June <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders) <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box VIII 20	folder 1-5
[restricted until 2069]		
General, 1993 July-October	box VIII 21	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
General, 1993 November-1994 February	box VIII 22	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
General, 1994 March-July	box VIII 23	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
General, 1994 August-December	box VIII 24	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
General, 1995 January-October	box VIII 25	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
General, 1995 November-December	box VIII 26	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2071]

HRW/H Chron, 1996 January-July	box VIII 26	folder 3-9
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2072]		
Free Expression, 1993	box VIII 26	folder 10
Gay Rights Policy, 1993	box VIII 26	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
General, 1981-1993	box VIII 26	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Grants		
Aaron Diamond Foundation, 1987	box VIII 26	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Carnegie Foundation		
General, 1989	box VIII 26	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Carnegie Grant, 1989	box VIII 26	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Carnegie Corporation, 1990	box VIII 26	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2066] Carnegie Corporation, 1991 box VIII 27 folder 1 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** [restricted until 2067] Funding List of Donors, 1982-1984 box VIII 27 folder 2 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** [restricted until 2060] Misc. Donors, 1984-1985 box VIII 27 folder 3 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** [restricted until 2061] Grants Ford Foundation folder 4 box VIII 27 Initial Proposals, 1978 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** [restricted until 2054] box VIII 27 General, 1979-1982 folder 5-7 **Physical Description:** (3 Folders) **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** [restricted until 2058] G. Skilling Report, 1982 box VIII 27 folder 8 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** [restricted until 2058] folder 9 General, 1983-1985 box VIII 27 **Conditions Governing Access:**

[restricted until 2061]

Zeszyty, 1984	box VIII 27	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
General, 1985-1987	box VIII 27	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Correspondence, 1985-1986	box VIII 27	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
General, 1987-1991	box VIII 27	folder 13-17
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
German Marshall Fund, 1983	box VIII 27	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
IHF Funding		
European Human Rights Foundation, 1982-1984	box VIII 27	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Ford Foundation, 1983	box VIII 27	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
J. Roderick MacArthur Foundation, 1983	box VIII 28	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		

Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
John D. and Catherine MacArthur Foundation Correspondence, 1980-1984	box VIII 28	folder 3-7
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
J. Roderick MacArthur Foundation		
Afghanistan Grant, 1984	box VIII 28	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Center on Censorship, 1984	box VIII 28	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Correspondence, 1984-1986	box VIII 28	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Grants		
HW (3) Publications, 1983	box VIII 28	folder 12
Polish Solidarity Archives Project, 1984-1989	box VIII 28	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
USSR Project, 1985	box VIII 28	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
USSR Project, 1986	box VIII 29	folder 1
0351 10 200		

[restricted until 2062]

John D. and Catherine MacArthur Foundation		
General, 1985-1987	box VIII 29	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
J. Roderick MacArthur Foundation		
General, 1986-1987	box VIII 29	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Afghanistan Project, 1987	box VIII 29	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
USSR Project, 1987	box VIII 29	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
John D. and Catherine MacArthur FoundationGeneral, 1988-1990	box VIII 29	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
J. Roderick MacArthur FoundationCzechoslovakia Project Proposal, 1989	box VIII 29	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
John D. and Catherine MacArthur Foundation, 1990-1991	box VIII 29	folder 8

[restricted until 2067]

Joyce Mertz-Gilmore Foundation, 1989	box VIII 29	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
National Endowment for Democracy		
General, 1983	box VIII 29	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
National Endowment for DemocracyAssociation of American Publishers, 1984	box VIII 29	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
National Endowment for DemocracyZeszyty Literackie, 1984	box VIII 29	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Oppenheimer & CoLeon Levy, 1983	box VIII 29	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
Overbrook Foundation, 1984	box VIII 29	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Revson Foundation		
General, 1982-1983	box VIII 29	folder 15-16
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		

[restricted until 2059]

Correspondence, 1983-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VIII 29	folder 17-18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Rockefeller Foundation, 1981-1982	box VIII 29	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
C C		
[restricted until 2058]		
Richard Solomon, 1984	box VIII 29	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
World Freedom Foundation, 1985-1986	box VIII 29	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Helsinki Watch		
U.S. Helsinki CommitteeSupport for, 1979	box VIII 29	folder 22
Hate Speech, 1990-1991	box VIII 29	folder 23
Helsinki Watch as Resource, 1980-1982	box VIII 29	folder 24
Helsinki Watch as Resource, 1980-1982	box VIII 30	folder 1
Helsinki Watch Events, 1981	box VIII 30	folder 2
Overview of HW's Activities and Concerns, 1992	box VIII 30	folder 3
Policy Paper, 1990-1994	box VIII 30	folder 4-9
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Retreat, 1988, 1990, 1988, 1990	box VIII 30	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2066]

IRS Lobby Requirements, 1992	box VIII 30	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Long-range Planning Committee, 1988-1989	box VIII 30	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Newsletters		
Mission Information Kit, 1991-1993	box VIII 30	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
News From Hungary, 1986 December	box VIII 31	folder 1
News From Czechoslovakia, 1987 February	box VIII 31	folder 2
News From Turkey, 1987 February	box VIII 31	folder 3
News From Czechoslovakia, 1987 March	box VIII 31	folder 4
News From The USSR, 1987 March 13	box VIII 31	folder 5
News From The USSR, 1987 June 15	box VIII 31	folder 6
News From The USSR, 1987 September 30	box VIII 31	folder 7
News From the Soviet Bloc, 1987 November	box VIII 31	folder 8
Update on Press Club Glasnost Seminar, 1987 December 10	box VIII 31	folder 9
News From East Germany, 1988 January	box VIII 31	folder 10
News From Eastern Europe, 1988 March	box VIII 31	folder 11
News From The USSR, 1988 April 18	box VIII 31	folder 12
News From Turkey, 1988 May	box VIII 31	folder 13
News From Bulgaria, 1988 June	box VIII 31	folder 14
Soviet Human Rights Leader Harassed After Reagan Reception, 1988 June 8	box VIII 31	folder 15

Slovenian Peace Movement Journalists Arrested, 1988 June 14	box VIII 31	folder 16
News from Czechoslovakia, 1988 September	box VIII 31	folder 17
News from Czechoslovakia, 1988 November	box VIII 31	folder 18
Press Releases		
PolandViolations of the Helsinki Accords, 1988	box VIII 31	folder 19
PressGeneral, 1979	box VIII 31	folder 20
Press ClipsAbout Helsinki Watch, 1979	box VIII 31	folder 21
Press Clips (1979 January), 1979-1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : (24 Folders)	box VIII 31	folder 22-45
Press Mentions, 1981-1982	box VIII 31	folder 46
General, 1979-1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 Folders)	box VIII 32	folder 1-9
Kovalev, Ivan, 1982 April 1	box VIII 32	folder 10
General, 1982-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VIII 32	folder 11-12
Hungary Report, 1983 May 23	box VIII 32	folder 13
Romania, 1983 June	box VIII 32	folder 14
IHFConclusion of the Madrid Talks, 1983 July 19	box VIII 32	folder 15
Release of Solidarity Activists and list of signatories, 1983 July	box VIII 32	folder 16
Turkey, 1983 November 3	box VIII 32	folder 17
Reagan, Ronald, 1984 January 9	box VIII 32	folder 18
Demszky, Gabor, 1984 May 21	box VIII 32	folder 19
Polish Journalists, 1984 June 8	box VIII 32	folder 20
Genocide, 1984 September 12	box VIII 32	folder 21
Violations of the Helsinki Accords, 1984 October 24	box VIII 32	folder 22
IHFViolations of the Helsinki Accords, 1984 October 25	box VIII 32	folder 23
S.O.S. for Sakharov, 1984 December 10	box VIII 32	folder 24
Afghanistan, 1984 December 17	box VIII 32	folder 25
Reagan, Ronald, 1985 January 14	box VIII 32	folder 26
Ottawa, 1985 May 7	box VIII 32	folder 27

Critique: State Dept. Human RightsCountry Reports, 1985 May 15	box VIII 32	folder 28
Romania, 1985 July 22	box VIII 32	folder 29
Ten Years Later (Report on the Tenth Anniversary of the Helsinki Accords), 1985 July 25	box VIII 32	folder 30
Afghanistan, 1985 December 13	box VIII 32	folder 31
Freedom and Fear, 1986 March 19	box VIII 32	folder 32
Monitors Report, 1986 May	box VIII 32	folder 33
Mother of Exiles, 1986 June 26	box VIII 32	folder 34
Romania, 1986 July 29	box VIII 32	folder 35
Violations of the Helsinki Accords, 1986 November 11	box VIII 32	folder 36
Marchenko, Anatoly, 1986 December 9	box VIII 32	folder 37
Afghanistan, 1986 December 10	box VIII 32	folder 38
USSR, 1987 February 20	box VIII 33	folder 1
USSR, 1987 February 25	box VIII 33	folder 2
Chernobyl, 1987 April 3	box VIII 33	folder 3
Documents from the Moscow Trust Group, 1987 May	box VIII 33	folder 4
Dissidents Push the Limits of Glasnost, 1987 July	box VIII 33	folder 5
From Below (Report on New Movements in Eastern Bloc), 1987 November	box VIII 33	folder 6
IHF Press ReleaseIHF Delegation to Moscow, 1987 November	box VIII 33	folder 7
State of Flux: Human Rights in Turkey, 1987 December	box VIII 33	folder 8
Gustav Husak's Replacement, 1987 December 17	box VIII 33	folder 9
Summit Watch: Continued Detention of Political Prisoners, 1987 December 10	box VIII 33	folder 10
IHF Press ReleaseIHF Delegation to Moscow, 1988 January	box VIII 33	folder 11
"Political Prisoner Dies in Czechoslovak Prison", 1988 April 28	box VIII 33	folder 12
"Moscow Summit Watch: Summary of Helsinki Watch Concerns", 1988 May	box VIII 33	folder 13
"Soviet Exiles Seek Visas to the Moscow Summit", 1988 May 2	box VIII 33	folder 14
"Soviet Human Rights Leader Harassed After Reagan Reception", 1988 June 8	box VIII 33	folder 15

HW and PHR Press ReleaseMedical Mission to Czechoslovakia, 1988 July 18	box VIII 33	folder 16
"The Polish Underground Helsinki Committee Decides to Go Public", 1988 August 2	box VIII 33	folder 17
Helsinki Review Conference, 1988 October 6	box VIII 33	folder 18
Czechoslovakia, 1988 November 11	box VIII 33	folder 19
Vienna Conference, 1989 January 17	box VIII 33	folder 20
Visas, 1989 January 23	box VIII 33	folder 21
Events in Czechoslovakia, 1989 January 23-1989 February 10	box VIII 33	folder 22
Update on Czechoslovakia, 1989 January 30, 1989, 1989 January, 1989	box VIII 33	folder 23
Czech Prison Report, 1989 January 30	box VIII 33	folder 24
Hungarians of Romania, 1989 February 9	box VIII 33	folder 25
Political Trials, 1989 February 15	box VIII 33	folder 26
HW Statement on Havel's Sentence, 1989 February 21	box VIII 33	folder 27
Helsinki Watch Statement on Havel's Sentence, 1989 February 28	box VIII 33	folder 28
Helsinki Watch to Meet Czech Officials, 1989 March 2	box VIII 33	folder 29
International Helsinki Federation, 1989 March 3	box VIII 33	folder 30
Czech Officials Refuse Rights Meeting, 1989 March 6	box VIII 33	folder 31
Amicus Brief for Havel, 1989 March 17	box VIII 33	folder 32
USSRHuman Rights Under Glasnost, 1989 March 21	box VIII 33	folder 33
CzechoslovakiaPolitical Trials Nos. 8 and 9, 1989 March 24	box VIII 33	folder 34
TurkeyFreedom of Expression, 1989 March 31	box VIII 33	folder 35
CzechoslovakiaHuman Rights, 1989 March	box VIII 33	folder 36
PolandStatement on Agreement, 1989 April 6	box VIII 33	folder 37
IHFParis Human Rights Conference (May, 1989), 1989	box VIII 33	folder 38
CzechoslovakiaStarek, Frantisek, 1989 June 28	box VIII 33	folder 39
Asylum Report, 1989 June	box VIII 33	folder 40
CzechoslovakiaPolitical Trial, 1989 June 22	box VIII 33	folder 41
"News from Helsinki Watch and Press Releases 1989", as of, 1989 July 28	box VIII 33	folder 42
as 01, 1969 July 26		

Turkey--Prison Conditions, 1989 August 15

	box VIII 33	folder 43
CzechoslovakiaHelsinki Watch Condemns Crackdown, 1989 August 16	box VIII 33	folder 44
CzechoslovakiaPolitical Prosecutions, 1989 August 25	box VIII 33	folder 45
CzechoslovakiaArrest of Czechoslovak Helsinki Committee Members, 1989 October 19	box VIII 33	folder 46
CzechoslovakiaKuznetsov, Sergi (editor)Sentencing —Protest, 1989 November 28	box VIII 33	folder 47
Romania, 1989 December 21	box VIII 33	folder 48
RomaniaCeausecu Family—Executions, 1989 December 26	box VIII 33	folder 49
PolandPolice Violence, 1989	box VIII 33	folder 50
Bulgaria, 1990 January 9	box VIII 33	folder 51
RomaniaTrialCeausescu Aides, 1990 January 24	box VIII 33	folder 52
USSRSoviet Communist Party, 1990 March 21	box VIII 33	folder 53
Yugoslavia—Kosovo, 1990 Marcj 22, 1990	box VIII 33	folder 54
RomaniaTirgu Mures—Violence, 1990 Marcj 23, 1990	box VIII 33	folder 55
LithuaniaUSSR Military Maneuvers, 1990 March 23	box VIII 33	folder 56
LithuaniaVilniusUSSR Civilian Rights Violations, 1990 March 27	box VIII 33	folder 57
LithuaniaVilniusUSSR Occupation, 1990 April 2	box VIII 33	folder 58
LithuaniaUSSR Collective Punishment of the Lithuanian People, 1990 April 24	box VIII 33	folder 59
USSROrlov, YuriVisa Denial, 1990 May 25	box VIII 33	folder 60
TurkeyPrison Visit, 1990 July 5	box VIII 33	folder 61
RomaniaMunteanu, Marian (student leader)— detention, 1990 August 2	box VIII 33	folder 62
GreeceTurkish Minority, 1990 September 30	box VIII 33	folder 63
TurkeyKurd Report, 1990 October 15	box VIII 33	folder 64
USSRKazakhstanGorbachev Letter, 1990 October 17	box VIII 33	folder 65
Romania, 1990 October 23	box VIII 33	folder 66
Poland, 1990 December 11	box VIII 33	folder 67
Turkey, 1991 January 11	box VIII 33	folder 68
USSRAzerbaidzhanState of Emergency, 1991 January 19	box VIII 33	folder 69

Latvia, 1991 January 22	box VIII 33	folder 70
Greece, 1991 January 31	box VIII 33	folder 71
Yugoslavia, 1991 January 31	box VIII 34	folder 1
Yugoslavia, 1991 February 11	box VIII 34	folder 2
Baltics—Gorbachev, 1991 March 11	box VIII 34	folder 3
Yugoslavia, 1991 March 15	box VIII 34	folder 4
United StatesLos Angeles—Police, 1991 March 21	box VIII 34	folder 5
USSR, 1991 March 27	box VIII 34	folder 6
Turkey, 1991 April 2	box VIII 34	folder 7
Greece, 1991 April 4	box VIII 34	folder 8
Turkey, 1991 April 4	box VIII 34	folder 9
USSR, 1991 May 10	box VIII 34	folder 10
USSR, 1991 June 10	box VIII 34	folder 11
Albania, 1991 June 17	box VIII 34	folder 12
YugoslaviaAccess Violence, 1991 July 3	box VIII 34	folder 13
USSR, 1991 July 8	box VIII 34	folder 14
TurkeyHuman Rights Monitors, 1991 July 9	box VIII 34	folder 15
USSR, 1991 July 29	box VIII 34	folder 16
USSR, 1991 August 6	box VIII 34	folder 17
Turkey, 1991 August 11	box VIII 34	folder 18
USSR, 1991 August 19	box VIII 34	folder 19
USSR, 1991 September 27	box VIII 34	folder 20
Yugoslavia, 1991 December 6	box VIII 34	folder 21
USSR, 1991 December 9	box VIII 34	folder 22
Yugoslavia, 1992 January 23 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VIII 34	folder 23-24
Turkey, 1992 January 27	box VIII 34	folder 25
Poland, 1992 May 13	box VIII 34	folder 26
South OssetiaRefugees, 1992 June	box VIII 34	folder 27
TurkeyKurdish Massacre, 1992 June	box VIII 34	folder 28
USSRArmed Conflict, 1992 June	box VIII 34	folder 29
TurkeyJournalistsKilled, 1992 June	box VIII 34	folder 30

TurkeyDeaths in Detention, 1992 JuneRomaniaPrisons, 1992 June 17TurkeyHuman Rights Activist Murdered, 1992 JulyYugoslavia, 1992 July 1USSR-Russia, 1992 July 9TurkeyJournalists, 1992 AugustBosnia, 1992 August 7Bosnia-Hercegovina Report, 1992 August 12 Physical Description: (2 Folders)RussiaReport: Russian Residence and Travel Restrictions, 1992 August 13GermanyRomanian Gypsies, 1992 September 24Turkey, 1992 October 6Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34 box VIII 34	folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37 folder 38-39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42
TurkeyHuman Rights Activist Murdered, 1992 JulyYugoslavia, 1992 July 1USSR-Russia, 1992 July 9TurkeyJournalists, 1992 AugustBosnia, 1992 August 7Bosnia-Hercegovina Report, 1992 August 12 Physical Description: (2 Folders)RussiaReport: Russian Residence and Travel Restrictions, 1992 August 13GermanyRomanian Gypsies, 1992 September 24Turkey, 1992 October 6Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34 box VIII 34	folder 33folder 34folder 35folder 36folder 37folder 38-39folder 40folder 41folder 42
Yugoslavia, 1992 July 1USSR-Russia, 1992 July 9TurkeyJournalists, 1992 AugustBosnia, 1992 August 7Bosnia-Hercegovina Report, 1992 August 12 Physical Description: (2 Folders)RussiaReport: Russian Residence and Travel Restrictions, 1992 August 13GermanyRomanian Gypsies, 1992 September 24Turkey, 1992 October 6Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34 box VIII 34	folder 34folder 35folder 36folder 37folder 38-39folder 40folder 41folder 42
USSR-Russia, 1992 July 9 TurkeyJournalists, 1992 August Bosnia, 1992 August 7 Bosnia-Hercegovina Report, 1992 August 12 Physical Description: (2 Folders) RussiaReport: Russian Residence and Travel Restrictions, 1992 August 13 GermanyRomanian Gypsies, 1992 September 24 Turkey, 1992 October 6 Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5 Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34	folder 35 folder 36 folder 37 folder 38-39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42
TurkeyJournalists, 1992 August Bosnia, 1992 August 7 Bosnia-Hercegovina Report, 1992 August 12 Physical Description: (2 Folders) RussiaReport: Russian Residence and Travel Restrictions, 1992 August 13 GermanyRomanian Gypsies, 1992 September 24 Turkey, 1992 October 6 Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5 Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34	folder 36 folder 37 folder 38-39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42
Bosnia, 1992 August 7 Bosnia-Hercegovina Report, 1992 August 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders) RussiaReport: Russian Residence and Travel Restrictions, 1992 August 13 GermanyRomanian Gypsies, 1992 September 24 Turkey, 1992 October 6 Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5 Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34	folder 37 folder 38-39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42
Bosnia-Hercegovina Report, 1992 August 12 Physical Description: (2 Folders) RussiaReport: Russian Residence and Travel Restrictions, 1992 August 13 GermanyRomanian Gypsies, 1992 September 24 Turkey, 1992 October 6 Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5 Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34	folder 38-39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42
Physical Description: (2 Folders)RussiaReport: Russian Residence and Travel Restrictions, 1992 August 13GermanyRomanian Gypsies, 1992 September 24Turkey, 1992 October 6Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34 box VIII 34 box VIII 34	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42
RussiaReport: Russian Residence and Travel Restrictions, 1992 August 13 GermanyRomanian Gypsies, 1992 September 24 Turkey, 1992 October 6 Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5 Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34 box VIII 34	folder 41 folder 42
Restrictions, 1992 August 13 GermanyRomanian Gypsies, 1992 September 24 Turkey, 1992 October 6 Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5 Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34 box VIII 34	folder 41 folder 42
Turkey, 1992 October 6 Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5 Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34	folder 42
Turkmenistan, 1992 November 5 Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10		
Uzbekistan, 1992 December 10	box VIII 34	foldor 42
		folder 43
	box VIII 34	folder 44
Bosnia, 1992 December 18	box VIII 34	folder 45
Tajikistan, 1992 December 18	box VIII 34	folder 46
Turkey, 1992 December 29	box VIII 34	folder 47
Tajikistan, 1993 January 21	box VIII 34	folder 48
TurkeyMumcu, Ugur (newspaper columnist) Murder, 1993 January 28	box VIII 34	folder 49
Turkey, 1993 February	box VIII 34	folder 50
Bosnia-HercegovinaPeace NegotiationsVance Letter, 1993 February3, 1993	box VIII 34	folder 51
Uzbekistan, 1993 February 10	box VIII 34	folder 52
Turkey, 1993 February 23	box VIII 34	folder 53
TurkeyDetention Deaths, 1993 February	box VIII 34	folder 54
Turkey—Killings, 1993 March	box VIII 34	folder 55
RussiaYeltsinRussian Troop Deployment, 1993	box VIII 34	folder 56
BosniaWar Crimes, 1993 April 18	box VIII 34	folder 57
UzbekistanPolitical Dismissals, 1993 April, 1993, 1993 April, 1993	box VIII 34	folder 58
BulgariaPolice ViolenceGypsies, 1993 April, 1993, 1993 April, 1993	box VIII 34	folder 59

TurkeyKillings, 1993 April	box VIII 35	folder 1
GermanyLegislationRefugees, 1993 May 27	box VIII 35	folder 2
Serbia, 1993 May 28	box VIII 35	folder 3
Northern Ireland, 1993 May	box VIII 35	folder 4
TurkeyDetention Deaths, 1993 June	box VIII 35	folder 5
TurkeySivas Cultural Festival, 1993 July 6	box VIII 35	folder 6
Yugoslavia, 1993 July	box VIII 35	folder 7
Turkey, 1993 July 29	box VIII 35	folder 8
Nagorno Karabakh (NKAO), 1993 July	box VIII 35	folder 9
Turkey, 1993 August 18	box VIII 35	folder 10
Yugoslavia, 1993 August	box VIII 35	folder 11
Poland, 1993 August	box VIII 35	folder 12
Russia, 1993 December	box VIII 35	folder 13
Kosovo, 1993	box VIII 35	folder 14
Published Articles, 1993 January-May	box VIII 35	folder 15
Staff Meetings, 1993-1994	box VIII 35	folder 16-18
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Tax Returns, 1981-1982	box VIII 35	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Visas and PhotographsHelsinki Watch Personnel, 1993	box VIII 35	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
AbusesHuman RightsAccountability for, 1989-1993	box VIII 35	folder 21-22
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
American Bar Association (ABA), 1986-1987	box VIII 35	folder 23
AmnestyState Crimes, 1988	box VIII 35	folder 24
Andreescu, Gabriel (member, Group for Social Dialogue)Internship Application, 1990 July	box VIII 35	folder 25

Balkans, 1990	box VIII 35	folder 26
Baltic StatesContacts, 1991-1992	box VIII 35	folder 27
Bard College, 1988-1989	box VIII 36	folder 1
Beyond War, 1989	box VIII 36	folder 2
Brady, Kristin, "Human Rights and 'Free Elections'", 1988	box VIII 36	folder 3
Burkhalter, Holly, 1983-1985	box VIII 36	folder 4
CFJ Clearinghouse on the Central and East European Press, 1993	box VIII 36	folder 5
The Charta 77 Foundation, 1987-1990	box VIII 36	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Charter 88, 1989	box VIII 36	folder 8
Charter of Paris for a New Europe, 1990-1991 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box VIII 36	folder 9-10
Commonwealth Human Rights Initiative, 1990	box VIII 36	folder 11
Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS)Past Abuses, 1990-92	box VIII 36	folder 12
CSCEHelsinki Final Act, 1975	box VIII 36	folder 13
Congressional Friends of Human Rights MonitorsList, 1992-1993	box VIII 36	folder 14
Constitutional CourtsEast European, 1992	box VIII 36	folder 15
Helsinki Accords		
General, 1975	box VIII 36	folder 16
Press Clips, 1982	box VIII 36	folder 17
Helsinki Final Act		
Status of Signatories, 1977	box VIII 36	folder 18
Summaries, 1975-1977	box VIII 36	folder 19
CSCE		
Creation, 1976 June 3	box VIII 36	folder 20
General, 1978-1981	box VIII 36	folder 21
United StatesDomestic Compliance		
General, 1979 April	box VIII 37	folder 1
Helsinki Watch Subcommittee, 1979 December 10	box VIII 37	folder 2
Helsinki Watch SubcommitteeReports and Contents, undated.	box VIII 37	folder 3

Helsinki Watch SubcommitteeDomestic Complian ReportsCorrespondence, 1980-1982	ce box VIII 37	folder 4
10th Anniversary		
General, 1985	box VIII 37	folder 5
Press Clips, 1985	box VIII 37	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
15th Anniversary, 1990 July	box VIII 37	folder 8
Kampelman, Max, 1980-1987	box VIII 37	folder 9
Madrid Conference, 1980		
Pre-Conference Plans, 1979-1980	box VIII 37	folder 10
Concluding Document, 1980	box VIII 37	folder 11
Reports, 1979-1981	box VIII 37	folder 12
Madrid Office		
Correspondence, 1980 November	box VIII 38	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
CorrespondencePersonnel, 1980	box VIII 38	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
Public MembersLists, 1980	box VIII 38	folder 3
Correspondence, 1981-1982	box VIII 38	folder 4
General, 1980-1981	box VIII 38	folder 5
Madrid Conderence		
Preparations, 1982	box VIII 38	folder 6
Correspondence, 1982-1983	box VIII 38	folder 7-11
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Help and ActionCorrespondence, 1980	box VIII 38	folder 12
Expenses, 1980	box VIII 38	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2056]

Follow-up from, 1980 March	box VIII 39	folder 1
Follow-up with Kiernan, Bruce Alan (Director, Madrid Office), 1980	box VIII 39	folder 2
Public MembersLists, 1980	box VIII 39	folder 3
Speeches, 1982-1983	box VIII 39	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Zurich Meeting, 1980 March 6	box VIII 39	folder 6
Helsinki Commission, 1983	box VIII 39	folder 7
Helsinki Final ActImplementation, 1985 April- October	box VIII 39	folder 8
Ottawa Conference		
Proposals, undated	box VIII 39	folder 9
Correspondence, 1985 May	box VIII 39	folder 10
Materials, 1985 May	box VIII 39	folder 11
CSCE		
Hearings, 1985 October 3	box VIII 39	folder 12
Human Contacts Experts Meeting (Bern), 1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VIII 40	folder 1-2
Vienna Conference, 1986		
General, 1986	box VIII 40	folder 3
Press ClipsHuman Rights Violations, 1986	box VIII 40	folder 4
Follow-up Meeting		
General, 1986-1987	box VIII 40	folder 5
Speeches, 1987	box VIII 40	folder 6
Concluding Document, 1987	box VIII 40	folder 7
Vienna Conference (1988)		
General (1988), 1987-1988	box VIII 41	folder 1
Zimmermann, Warren, 1988 April 15	box VIII 41	folder 2
Follow-up Meeting, 1989 January	box VIII 41	folder 3
Helsinki Final ActImplementation, 1988-1989	box VIII 41	folder 4
Paris Meeting, 1989	box VIII 41	folder 5

Helsinki ProcessInstitutionalization, 1989-1991	box VIII 41	folder 6
Copenhagen Meeting, 1990 May-June	box VIII 41	folder 7
Geneva MeetingNational Minorities, 1991	box VIII 41	folder 8
Moscow MeetingConcluding Document, 1991	box VIII 41	folder 9
Helsinki Process Documents, 1991-1993	box VIII 41	folder 10
Speeches, 1992 October	box VIII 41	folder 11
Budapest Document, 994	box VIII 41	folder 12
Publications, 1978-1979	box VIII 41	folder 13
Council of Europe		
General, 1989-1990, 1993-1994, 1989-1990, 1993-1994	box VIII 42	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Reports, 1992-1993	box VIII 42	folder 3
Death Penalty, 1987-1988	box VIII 42	folder 4
Democracy Project, 1983	box VIII 42	folder 5
East-West Institute, 1979	box VIII 42	folder 6
Eastern Europe		
Anti-Semitism, 1991-1992	box VIII 42	folder 7
Decommunization, 1992	box VIII 42	folder 8
Elections (1990), 1990	box VIII 42	folder 9
Free Speech ConferenceProposal, 1991	box VIII 42	folder 10
Press Clips, 1981-1988	box VIII 42	folder 11
Proposal: Expand Helsinki Watch into Eastern Europe, 1990	box VIII 42	folder 12
Research		
General, 1984-1987	box VIII 43	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
ReportsCSCE, 1987-1991	box VIII 43	folder 5
ReportsCSCE, 1992-1994	box VIII 44	folder 1
General, 1988	box VIII 44	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
General, 1988-1990, 1992, 1988-1990, 1992	box VIII 45	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		

Komisar, Lucy--Notes, 1985

	box VIII 46	folder 1
Leadership, 1991	box VIII 46	folder 2
Schwartz, Herman, 1992-1994	box VIII 46	folder 3
Secret Police, 1990-1992	box VIII 46	folder 4
Syllabus: "Human Rights in Eastern Europe", 1987	box VIII 46	folder 5
TestimoniesHouse Appropriations Subcommittee on Foreign Operations, 1989	box VIII 46	folder 6
Trip, 1987-1988	box VIII 46	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
United States, 1988	box VIII 46	folder 8
Women, undated	box VIII 46	folder 9
Economic and Social Rights, 1988	box VIII 46	folder 10
Ethnic Minorities, 1991	box VIII 46	folder 11
European Commission, 1993-1994	box VIII 46	folder 12
European Community, 1991	box VIII 46	folder 13
European Parliament, 1993-1994	box VIII 47	folder 1
Feller, Gordon (journalist), 1993-1994	box VIII 47	folder 2
Fanton, Jonathan (President, New School for Social Research), 1992-1994	box VIII 47	folder 3
Fitzpatrick, Cathy (Helsinki Watch Researcher), 1986-1987	box VIII 47	folder 4
Freedom House, 1977-1985	box VIII 47	folder 5
FundraisingContributions, 1988	box VIII 47	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Government Officials, 1991-1993	box VIII 47	folder 7
Gueft, EstherCentral Asia Report, 1991-1993	box VIII 47	folder 8
Gypsies, 1990-1991	box VIII 47	folder 9
Harvard Law SchoolHuman Rights Program, 1988	box VIII 47	folder 10
Helsinki Citizens Assembly, 1991	box VIII 47	folder 11
CorrespondenceGeneral, 1992	box VIII 47	folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2068]

Mailing List (Revisions), 1992	box VIII 47	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Human Rights Covenants, 1978-1980	box VIII 48	folder 1
International Council of Scientific Unions, undated	box VIII 48	folder 2
The International Foundation For the Survival and Development of Humanity, 1988-1989	box VIII 48	folder 3
International Freedom to Publish Committee, 1989	box VIII 48	folder 4
International Law, 1989-1990	box VIII 48	folder 5
Jahangiri-Jeannot, Guissou (researcher), 1989-1994	box VIII 48	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Journalists		
General, 1992	box VIII 48	folder 7
International Pen, 1990	box VIII 48	folder 8
Kenney, George D. (U.S. Foreign Service Officer; Yugoslav crisis), 1992	box VIII 48	folder 9
Laber, Jeri		
A Nation is Dying: Afghanistan Under the Soviets 1979-1987 (1988), 1988, 1979-1987, 1988	box VIII 48	folder 10
Ideological ExclusionPolandTestimonyHouse Subcommittee on Immigration, Refugees and International Law (June 28, 1984), 1984	box VIII 48	folder 11
Minority RightsEastern EuropeTestimonyU.S. Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, 1992	box VIII 48	folder 12
States of EmergencySpeech, 1986	box VIII 48	folder 13
Labor RightsBurkhalter, HollyTestimonyHouse Ways and Means Committee (April 11, 1986), 1986	box VIII 48	folder 14
Lustration, 1992	box VIII 48	folder 15
The Olga Havel Foundation, 1991	box VIII 48	folder 16

Robert Kennedy Memorial Center for Human Rights, 1988	box VIII 48	folder 17
MechanismCSCE, 1989	box VIII 49	folder 1
Minority Rights Group, 1987, 1989-1990, 1987, 1989-1990	box VIII 49	folder 2
Monitors, 1992	box VIII 49	folder 3
National Council of Churches, 1979-1982	box VIII 49	folder 4
National Endowment for Democracy		
General, 1983-1984, 1986-1989, 1983-1984, 1986-1989	box VIII 49	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Association of American PublishersPublishers Dispute, 1984-1985	box VIII 49	folder 7
Neave Trust Research Project on Freedom of Scientists, 1981-1982	box VIII 49	folder 8
PressCorrespondence, 1985	box VIII 49	folder 9
Prison Project		
General, 1988-1989	box VIII 49	folder 10
Conditions, 1984, 1986, 1988, 1984, 1986, 1988	box VIII 49	folder 11
Prisons		
Czech, 1988-1990	box VIII 49	folder 12
Polish, 1988-1991	box VIII 49	folder 13
Soviet, 1989-1990	box VIII 49	folder 14
Turkish, 1986-1989	box VIII 49	folder 15
United States, 1988-1993	box VIII 49	folder 16
Professional Organizations and Human RightsPlanning Meeting, 1979	box VIII 50	folder 1
Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty, 1993-1994	box VIII 50	folder 2
Refugees		
General, 1986-1989	box VIII 50	folder 3
Eastern Bloc, 1980-1988	box VIII 50	folder 4
Europe and Former Soviet States, 1996	box VIII 50	folder 5
United StatesDetention Centers, 1986	box VIII 50	folder 6
Resistance International, undated	box VIII 50	folder 7

The Salzburg Conference: "Justice in Times of Transition", 1992	box VIII 50	folder 8
Schachter, Oscar, Responses to Questions of Senator Javits Relating to the Self-Executing Nature of the Four Treaties on Human Rights, undated	box VIII 50	folder 9
Schell, Orville, 1980-1983	box VIII 50	folder 10
Scholastic, Inc., 1994	box VIII 50	folder 11
Siracusa PrinciplesDerogationInternational Commission on Jurists, 1987	box VIII 50	folder 12
Socialist International, 1980	box VIII 50	folder 13
Soros, George, 1993-1994	box VIII 50	folder 14
Soviet SpecialistResumes, 1991	box VIII 50	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
START TreatyCongressional Seminar Series, 1990	box VIII 50	folder 16
Transnational Perspectives (magazine), 1982-1985	box VIII 50	folder 17
Trips, 1982-1984	box VIII 51	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2060]		
United Nations		
General, 1992	box VIII 51	folder 3
Human Rights Commission, 1981-1994	box VIII 51	folder 4
United States		
Bush Report on Eastern Europe, 1990	box VIII 51	folder 5
Abrams, Elliott, 1982-1985	box VIII 51	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Schifter, Richard, 1988	box VIII 51	folder 7

[restricted until 2064]

Schultz, George PMeeting with Jeri Laber, 1987 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box VIII 51	folder 8
[restricted until 2063]		
World Report, 1991-1992	box VIII 51	folder 9
US Information Agency, 1984-1987	box VIII 51	folder 10
Voinovich, VladimirReception, 1987	box VIII 51	folder 11
Washington Helsinki Watch Committee for the United States, 1980	box VIII 51	folder 12
Western Europe, 1989-1990, 1993, 1989-1990, 1993	box VIII 51	folder 13
Western European Groups, 1978-1982	box VIII 51	folder 14
Women's Rights, 1989	box VIII 51	folder 15
Wye Retreat, 1988	box VIII 51	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		

[restricted until 2064]

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IX: Washington D.C. Office Files, 1978-1998

Scope and Contents

The files consist of correspondence, manuscripts, memorandums, newspaper clippings, photographs and research materials utilized in the development of reports. The files are arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Instances	
AbkhaziaPress Clips, 1993-1994	box IX 1	folder 1
Afghanistan		
Afghan Conflict, 1992-1994	box IX 1	folder 2
General, 1984-1985	box IX 1	folder 3
Press Clips, 1988 January-December <u>Physical Description</u> : (10 Folders)	box IX 1	folder 4-15
AlbaniaWomen's Issues, 1992-1996	box IX 2	folder 1

Foreign PolicyUnited States, 1993-1994	box IX 2	folder 2
Karabagh Conflict, 1994	box IX 2	folder 3
Military, 1992-1994	box IX 2	folder 4
Australia		
General, 1992-1995	box IX 2	folder 5
Press Clips, 1992-1995	box IX 2	folder 6
AustriaWomen's Issues, 1992-1993	box IX 2	folder 7
Azerbaijan		
Foreign Policy		
Turkey, 1993-1994	box IX 2	folder 8
United States, 1993-1994	box IX 2	folder 9
Karabagh ConflictAir Attacks, 1994	box IX 2	folder 10
Military, 1992-1994	box IX 2	folder 11
Nakhichevan, 1992-1994	box IX 2	folder 12
Baltic StatesHuman Rights WatchMissions, 1993-1994	box IX 2	folder 13
BelgiumWomen's Issues, 1996	box IX 2	folder 14
Bosnia		
General, 1992-1995	box IX 2	folder 15
General, 1996, 1998, 1996, 1998	box IX 3	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Hearing: "Sanjak Hearing" (Congressional Human Rights Caucus, (1996 September 12), 1990-1996	box IX 3	folder 4
Press Clips, 1992-1993	box IX 3	folder 5
Report: Update: Non-Compliance with the Dayton Accords, 1996 August	box IX 3	folder 6
War Crimes		
Correspondence, 1992-1996	box IX 3	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2072]		
G-7 Outreach Response, 1996	box IX 3	folder 8
Tribunal		
Correspondence, 1993	box IX 3	folder 9

Indictment, 1995	box IX 3	folder 10
BulgariaGeneral, 1992-1998	box IX 3	folder 11
Canada		
Contacts and Organizations, 1991	box IX 3	folder 12
General, 1987-1995	box IX 3	folder 13
Passion Killings		
General, 1992-1993	box IX 3	folder 14
Case Work, 1995	box IX 3	folder 15
Press Clips, 1991-1994	box IX 3	folder 16
Women		
RefugeesAsylum SeekersCases, 1990-1995	box IX 4	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Status, 1991	box IX 4	folder 2
Croatia		
Contacts, 1994-1996	box IX 4	folder 3
Correspondence, 1994-1998	box IX 4	folder 4
Cyprus		
General, 1992-1994	box IX 4	folder 5
Women and Labor, 1983	box IX 4	folder 5
Czechoslovakia		
General, 1991-1993	box IX 4	folder 7
Press Clips, 1988	box IX 4	folder 8
Reproductive Rights, 1991	box IX 4	folder 9
Czech RepublicContacts, 1993	box IX 4	folder 10
Denmark		
Women's Issues, 1992	box IX 4	folder 11
Eastern Europe		
Press Clips, 1990-1993	box IX 4	folder 12
Women's Issues, 1990-1994	box IX 4	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2070]

England		
Press Clips, 1990-1995	box IX 4	folder 14
Reproductive Rights, 1991	box IX 4	folder 15
UKNorthern IrelandWomen's Issues, 1990-1993	box IX 4	folder 16
Europe		
General, 1983-1994	box IX 4	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
European Community, 1992-1997	box IX 4	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2073]		
Former Yugoslavia		
Bosnia		
General, 1992-1996	box IX 4	folder 19
Congressional Letters, 1993	box IX 5	folder 1
Rape, 1992-1995	box IX 5	folder 2
Croatia, 1992-1996	box IX 5	folder 3
Dayton Accord, 1995-1996	box IX 5	folder 4
Press Clips, 1992 September-1993 January	box IX 5	folder 5-9
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Press Clips, 1993 February-May 1-15, 1993 February-May	box IX 6	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Press Clips, 1993 May 16-31-September, 1993 May	box IX 7	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Report: Bringing the Perpetrators of Rape in the Balkans to Justice, 1994	box IX 8	folder 1
Serbia, 1993-1995	box IX 8	folder 2
Slovenia, 1992	box IX 8	folder 3
Women's Issues, 1992-1996	box IX 8	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
FranceWomen's Issues, 1989-1996	box IX 8	folder 6

Georgia--Human Rights Watch--Mission (1993), 1992-1993

	box IX 8	folder 7
Germany		
General, 1990-1995	box IX 8	folder 8
Reproductive Rights, 1990-1995	box IX 8	folder 9
Greece		
General, 1992	box IX 8	folder 10
Reproductive Rights, 1991	box IX 8	folder 11
Hungary		
Press Clips, 1988	box IX 8	folder 12
Reproductive Rights, 1991-1992	box IX 8	folder 13
Women's Issues, 1990-1992	box IX 8	folder 14
Ireland		
Reproductive Rights, 1990-1993	box IX 8	folder 15
Reproductive Rights, undated	box IX 9	folder 1
Women's Issues, 1988-1995	box IX 9	folder 2
Italy		
Reproductive Rights, 1991	box IX 9	folder 3
Women's Issues, 1993-1996	box IX 9	folder 4
Nagorno-Karabagh		
CSCE/International Bodies, 1993-1994	box IX 9	folder 5
Foreign Mercenaries, 1993-1994	box IX 9	folder 6
Press ClipsGeneral, 1992-1994	box IX 9	folder 7
Prisoners, 1993-1994	box IX 9	folder 8
NetherlandsWomen's Issues, 1992-1993	box IX 9	folder 9
NorwayWomen's Issues, 1991-1992	box IX 9	folder 10
Poland		
Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE), 1983	box IX 9	folder 11
Contacts and Organizations, 1992-1994	box IX 9	folder 12
Correspondence, 1984-1985	box IX 9	folder 13
Press Clips, 1988 January-June <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box IX 9	folder 14-19
Press Clips, 1988 July-December	box IX 10	folder 1-6

Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Research, 1983	box IX 10	folder 7
Sekulsky, Zbigniew	box IX 10	folder 8
TrialsSolidarity, 1982-1983	box IX 10	folder 9
United Nations, 1983	box IX 10	folder 10
Women's Issues		
General, 1991-1995	box IX 10	folder 11
Press Clips, 1993-1994	box IX 10	folder 12
Women in Post-Communist PolandCorrespondence, 1991-1993	box IX 10	folder 13
Reproductive Rights, 1991-1996	box IX 10	folder 14
Women and Family, 1992	box IX 10	folder 15
Women in Prison, 1991	box IX 10	folder 16
Portugal		
Women's Issues, 1989	box IX 10	folder 17
Romania		
Correspondence, 1983-1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IX 10	folder 18-19
Press Clips, 1988	box IX 11	folder 1
Bleak Reality: Human Rights in Romania, 1985 July	box IX 11	folder 2
Research, 1983	box IX 11	folder 3
Women's Issues, 1990-1995	box IX 11	folder 4
Spain		
Press Clips, 1988, 1991-1994, 1988, 1991-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IX 11	folder 5-6
SpainReproductive Rights, 1991	box IX 11	folder 7
SpainWomen and Labor, 1982	box IX 11	folder 8
Sweden		
Women's Issues, 1991-1995	box IX 11	folder 9
Switzerland		
Women's Issues, 1990-1993	box IX 11	folder 10
Turkey		
Addites Truless Course		

Ad Hoc Turkey Group

Human Rights Wat	tch records: Record	Group 1: Helsinki	Watch 6062290
------------------	---------------------	-------------------	---------------

	oup 1. meionni ,	
Correspondence, 1992-1994	box IX 11	folder 11
General, 1992-1994	box IX 11	folder 12
Meeting, 1992 September 17	box IX 11	folder 13
Aircraft, 1992-1994	box IX 11	folder 14
Amnesty International, 1984	box IX 11	folder 15
Arms Project, 1992-1993	box IX 11	folder 16
Arrests, 1993	box IX 11	folder 17
Azerbaijan, 1990-1994	box IX 11	folder 18
Bar Association Committee, 1993	box IX 11	folder 19
Bosnia Refugees, 1993	box IX 11	folder 20
Children, 1992-1994	box IX 11	folder 21
Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE)		
Briefing, 1992 May	box IX 11	folder 22
MeetingWarsaw, 1993 October	box IX 11	folder 23
Report (1993), 1993-1994	box IX 11	folder 24
Common Action on Turkey (1994 February)	box IX 12	folder 1
Contacts and Organizations, 1995-1996	box IX 12	folder 2
Council of Europe, 1991-1993	box IX 12	folder 3
Cyprus, 1987-1991, 1993-1994, 1987-1991, 1993-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IX 12	folder 4-5
Death Sentence (1993), 1993-1994	box IX 12	folder 6
Demonstrations, 1993-1994	box IX 12	folder 7
DetentionDeath in, 1994	box IX 12	folder 8
Disappearances		
General, 1994	box IX 12	folder 9
Kurdish Businessmen, 1994	box IX 12	folder 10
Domestic Politics, 1994	box IX 12	folder 11
Economy, 1994	box IX 12	folder 12
Editorials, 1991	box IX 12	folder 13
Elections, 1994	box IX 12	folder 14
European Convention on Human Rights, 1990-1992	box IX 12	folder 15
European Economic Community (EEC), 1990-1994	box IX 12	folder 16

European Human Rights Commission, 1987-1993	box IX 12	folder 17
European Parliament, 1993-1994	box IX 12	folder 18
Foreign RelationsCommonwealth of Independent States (CIS)Turkic Republics, 1992-1993	box IX 13	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
FranceLibertes, 1993	box IX 13	folder 2
Freedom of Assembly, 1992-1994	box IX 13	folder 3
Freedom of Association, 1992-1994	box IX 13	folder 4
Freedom of Expression		
Artistic Freedom, 1992-1993	box IX 13	folder 5
Political Freedom, 1992-1994	box IX 13	folder 6
Freedom of the Press, 1992-1994	box IX 13	folder 7
Freedom of Speech, 1992-1994	box IX 13	folder 8
Gay Rights, 1993	box IX 13	folder 9
GermanyTurks in, 1992-1994	box IX 13	folder 10
Greece, 1994	box IX 13	folder 11
Gulf War, 1993-1994	box IX 13	folder 12
Gypsies, undated	box IX 13	folder 13
Helsinki Citizens' Assembly, 1992-1994	box IX 13	folder 14
House RaidsDeaths, 1992-1994	box IX 13	folder 15
Human RightsGeneral, 1983, 1989, 1983, 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IX 13	folder 16-17
Human Rights Foundation of Turkey, 1992-1994	box IX 14	folder 1
Human Rights Watch		
General, 1993-1994	box IX 14	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Hotel InformationCorrespondence, 1988-1993	box IX 14	folder 3
MediaMentions of in, 1993	box IX 14	folder 4
ReportIntercommunal Violence, 1994	box IX 14	folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2070]

Visitors to, 1988-1992	box IX 14	folder 6
World Report, 1993	box IX 14	folder 7
ImmigrantsAfrican, 1993	box IX 14	folder 8
International Helsinki Federation, 1992	box IX 14	folder 9
Iran		
Iranian Refugees, 1992-1994	box IX 14	folder 10
Iraq		
Iraqi Refugees, 1994	box IX 14	folder 11
Northern Iraq, 1994	box IX 14	folder 12
Islamic Fundamentalism, 1993	box IX 14	folder 13
JapanJapanese Aid, 1993	box IX 14	folder 14
Jews, 1992-1993	box IX 14	folder 15
Joint Resolution on Public Law 98-447, 1984 October 4	box IX 14	folder 16
KillingsSuspicious, 1994	box IX 14	folder 17
[restricted until 2070]		
Kurds		
General, 1984	box IX 14	folder 18
Abuse of Civilian Population, 1993	box IX 14	folder 19
Attacks AgainstVillages, 1992-1994	box IX 14	folder 20
Children, 1993	box IX 14	folder 21
Clashes, 1993	box IX 14	folder 22
Clashes, 1993-1994	box IX 15	folder 1
"Common Day on Turkey" (1993 October 7), 1993-1994	box IX 15	folder 2
Demonstrations, 1993	box IX 15	folder 3
Due Process, 1987	box IX 15	folder 4
Ethnic IdentityDestruction of Ethnic Identity, 1992-1993	box IX 15	folder 5

	box IX 15	folder 6
International Monitors, 1993	box IX 15	folder 7
Kurdish Human Rights Project (UK) (1992), 1992-1993	box IX 15	folder 8
Kurdish Institute		
Belgium, 1993	box IX 15	folder 9
France, 1993	box IX 15	folder 10
Kurdish Life (newsletter), 1993	box IX 15	folder 11
Kurdish National Congress of North America, 1992-1993	box IX 15	folder 12
Kurdish Newroz Festival, 1993	box IX 15	folder 13
Kurdish Organizations, 1993	box IX 15	folder 14
North West Kurdistan Conference, 1994	box IX 15	folder 15
Outside TurkeyWestern Europe, 1993-1994	box IX 15	folder 16
Parliamentary Human Rights Group (UK), November 1993	box IX 15	folder 17
Police Harassment, 1993	box IX 15	folder 18
Political Parties		
General, 1993-1994	box IX 15	folder 19
Kurdistan Workers Party (PKK), 1993	box IX 15	folder 20
Politicians, 1993	box IX 15	folder 21
Press, 1993-1994	box IX 15	folder 22
Report: THE KURDS OF TURKEY, 1993	box IX 15	folder 23
Shop Closings, 1993	box IX 15	folder 24
Sirnak Raids, 1993	box IX 15	folder 25
State of Emergency, 1993	box IX 15	folder 26
UN Human Rights Conference, 1993	box IX 15	folder 27
Letters to the Editor, 1991	box IX 15	folder 28
LobbyingForms and Information, 1992	box IX 15	folder 29
Maps and Tourist Information, undated	box IX 15	folder 30
MediaRadio and Television, 1993-1994	box IX 16	folder 1
Minority Rights, 1993	box IX 16	folder 2
Olympics 2000, 1993, 2000, 1993	box IX 16	folder 3

People's Labour Party, 1993

	box IX 16	folder 4
Phone Contacts, undated	box IX 16	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2080]		
Physicians for Human Rights, 1990-1993	box IX 16	folder 6
Polat, Edip (political activist)Grant ApplicationIntl. Pen, 1993	box IX 16	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
PressFreedom of Expression		
General, 1993-1994	box IX 16	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
The Satanic Verses, 1993	box IX 16	folder 11
HRW Newsletter, 1992	box IX 16	folder 12
HRW Report, 1993	box IX 16	folder 13
Imprisoned Journalists, 1993	box IX 16	folder 14
Kidnapped Journalists, 1993	box IX 16	folder 15
Killed Journalists, 1993-1994	box IX 16	folder 16
Newspaper Distrubutor Attacks, 1993	box IX 16	folder 17
Press Clips, 1988	box IX 17	folder 1
Protest Letters, 1989-1994	box IX 17	folder 2
Provincial Administration Draft Law, 1993	box IX 17	folder 3
Public Relations (PR) Firms, 1988-1992	box IX 17	folder 4
Refugees, 1996-1997	box IX 17	folder 5
Report: Broken Promises, 1993		
Press Releases, 1992-1993	box IX 17	folder 6
Research Materials, 1992	box IX 17	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Research Notes, 1992 August	box IX 17	folder 9
Research Trip (1992 August), 1991-1992	box IX 17	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2068]

Torture, 1992	box IX 17	folder 11
RussiaForeign Relations, 1994	box IX 17	folder 12
Security Investigation Regulation, 1987-1991	box IX 18	folder 1
Semdinli Battle, 1992 September 30	box IX 18	folder 2
Sivas Incident, 1993 July	box IX 18	folder 3
Solidarity Association of Prisoners' Relatives (TAYAD), 1990-1991	box IX 18	folder 4
State of Emergency, 1988-1993	box IX 18	folder 5
Trials and Arrests, 1993-1994	box IX 18	folder 6
Turkish Embassy, Washington, DC, 1993-1994	box IX 18	folder 7
Turkish Human Rights Association (IHD), 1993	box IX 18	folder 8
UN Human Rights Committee, 1991	box IX 18	folder 9
United States		
National Security Council, 1994	box IX 18	folder 10
Turks in, 1989	box IX 18	folder 11
U.S. Congressional File, 1983-1984	box IX 18	folder 12
University, 1993	box IX 18	folder 13
Western Europe		
Influence of, 1993-1994	box IX 18	folder 14
Western EuropeRefugees, 1994	box IX 18	folder 15
Women's Issues		
Caseworks, 1995-1996	box IX 18	folder 16
Turkey Demographic and Health Survey, 1995 January 14	box IX 18	folder 17
Rape and Torture, 1991-1996	box IX 18	folder 18
Women and Law, 1992	box IX 18	folder 19
Women in Prison, 1991	box IX 18	folder 20
Women's Labor, 1989-1995	box IX 18	folder 21
Women's Movement, 1991-1998	box IX 19	folder 1
Women's Rights, 1989-1994	box IX 19	folder 2

United States

Human RightsU.S. Congress		
General, 1991-1993	box IX 19	folder 3
Hearings, 1992	box IX 19	folder 4
Legislative Action, 1990-1996	box IX 19	folder 5
Native Americans, 1992	box IX 19	folder 6
Rape Overview, 1990-1997	box IX 19	folder 7
U.S. Dept. of Justice (DOJ)		
Civil Protection Orders, 1989	box IX 19	folder 8
Violence Against Women, 1994-1995	box IX 19	folder 9
Women's Issues, 1988-1994	box IX 19	folder 10
U.S. Dept. of Labor: Women's Bureau, 1989-1990	box IX 19	folder 11
Women's Issues		
General, 1989-1996	box IX 20	folder 1
Anita Hill Hearings (sexual harassment), 1991	box IX 20	folder 2
Caseworks, 1994	box IX 20	folder 3
Domestic Violence, 1987-1992, 1994-1997, 1987-1992, 1994-1997	box IX 20	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Reproductive Rights, 1996	box IX 20	folder 6
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), 1996	box IX 20	folder 7
Women and Asylum, 1992-1996	box IX 20	folder 8
Women and Education, 1992-1995	box IX 20	folder 9
Women and Labor, 1991-1996	box IX 20	folder 10
USSR		
Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS) – "Near Abroad" Policy, 1994	box IX 21	folder 1
Contacts and Organizations, 1992-1997	box IX 21	folder 2
Correspondence, 1992-1997	box IX 21	folder 3
Foreign RelationsTurkey, 1992-1994	box IX 21	folder 4
Forensics, 1978-1979	box IX 21	folder 5
General Background, 1991-1997	box IX 21	folder 6
Housing, 1991-1997	box IX 21	folder 7
Islamic Fundamentalism, 1992-1993	box IX 21	folder 8

Laws		
General, 1993-1997	box IX 22	folder 1
Law Research, 1993-1996	box IX 22	folder 2
	box IX 22	folder 3
New Independent States, 1992	DOX IX 22	loider 3
Press Clips		
General, 1988 January-Apri), 1988	box IX 22	folder 4-7
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
General, 1988 May-June	box IX 23	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
General, 1988 July-October , 1988, 1988 July- October, 1988	box IX 24	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
General, 1988 November-December	box IX 25	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Refugees, 1994	box IX 25	folder 5
Russian Constitutional Crisis (1993), 1993-1994	box IX 25	folder 6
Russian FederationTHE REGIONS, 1992-1994	box IX 25	folder 7
Soviet Republics, 1991-1995	box IX 26	folder 1
TajikistanMilitary, 1993	box IX 26	folder 2
Women's Issues		
Press Clips, 1990-1997	box IX 26	folder 3
Reproductive Rights, 1991	box IX 26	folder 4
Uzebekistan		
Women's Issues, undated	box IX 26	folder 5
Helsinki Watch		
Annual Reports, 1981-1982	box IX 26	folder 6
Conference: "The Role of Women and the Transition to Democracy in Central and Eastern Europe", 1992 October 3-4, 1992 October	box IX 26	folder 7
Contacts		
Europe, 1992 August 3	box IX 26	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2068]

Organizations, undated.	box IX 26	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2080]		
Correspondence, 1993-1994	box IX 26	folder 10
EuropeCSCE Hearings, 1985	box IX 26	folder 11
MediaMentions of in, 1988	box IX 26	folder 12
Press ClipsGeneral, 1988, 1992-1995, 1988, 1992-1995	box IX 26	folder 13-15
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
TestimonyHouse Foreign Affairs Subcommittee on Human Rights and International Organizations (1984 May 15), 1983-1984	box IX 26	folder 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series X: International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights Files, 1975-1996

Scope and Contents

The International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights (IHF) is a self-governing group of nongovernmental, not-for-profit organizations that act to protect human rights throughout Europe, North America and Central Asia. The files in this series document the activities of the IHF and its committees. The files consist of correspondence, manuscripts, memorandums, newspaper clippings, photographs and research materials utilized in the development of reports. The files are arranged alphabetically by subject. The IHF closed in 2007.

Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1990-1994	box X 1	folder 1-5
Activities		
Summary, 1986-1988	box X 1	folder 6
Plan, 1987-1989	box X 1	folder 7
Annual Meeting		
Vienna, 1987	box X 1	folder 8
Belgrade, 1988	box X 1	folder 9
Warsaw, 1989	box X 1	folder 10
Moscow (Copenhagen), 1990	box X 1	folder 11
TT 1 - 1 - 1000		

Helsinki, 1992

	box X 2	folder 1
Istanbul, 1995	box X 2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Asylum Report (Proposal), 1987	box X 2	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Bellagio Conference		
Bulletins to Participants, 1982-1984	box X 2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Planning, 1982	box X 2	folder 5
Report, 1982	box X 2	folder 6
Biographies, 1982	box X 2	folder 7
Budget, 1983-1989	box X 2	folder 8
Bulletins, fact sheets and newsletters, 1984	box X 2	folder 9
Coordinating Committee Meeting		
Madrid, 1982	box X 2	folder 10
Vienna, 1983	box X 2	folder 11
Oslo, 1983	box X 2	folder 12
Stockholm, 1984	box X 2	folder 13
Correspondence		
General, 1985-1987	box X 2	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Vienna Office, 1988	box X 2	folder 16
General, 1989-1990, 1995-1996, 1989-1990, 1995-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box X 2	folder 17-18
CSCE (Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe) Ottawa		
General, 1985	box X 3	folder 1
Press release, 1985	box X 3	folder 2

Proposals, 1985	box X 3	folder 3
CSCE (Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe) Vienna, 1986-1987	box X 3	folder 4
Description and membership of affiliated groups, 1982-1986	box X 3	folder 5
Executive Committee		
Meetings, 1988-1990, 1996, 1988-1990, 1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box X 3	folder 6-8
Job description for Executive Director, undated	box X 3	folder 9
Finberg, Alan, 1987-1988	box X 3	folder 10
Funding		
Ford Foundation, 1988	box X 3	folder 11
Helsinki Watch Contribution, 1989	box X 3	folder 12
Proposals		
General, 1982-1988	box X 3	folder 13
Carnegie Corporation, 1988	box X 3	folder 14
J. Roderick MacArthur Foundation, 1988-1990	box X 3	folder 15
People for the American Way, 1983	box X 3	folder 16
IHF		
Fax Bulletins and Reports, 1995	box X 3	folder 17
Newsletters, 1986-1988	box X 4	folder 1
Independence of the judiciary (in Yugoslavia, Tanja Petovar), 1989	box X 4	folder 2
Interim Advisory Board, 1996	box X 4	folder 3
International Helsinki Association		
Constitution, 1980	box X 4	folder 4
Zurich, 1980	box X 4	folder 5
International Helsinki Movement: Madrid, 1980-1981	box X 4	folder 6
International Secretariat, 1982-1984	box X 4	folder 7
List of names (from other HRNGOs), 1979-1982	box X 4	folder 8
Mailings, 1982, 1989, 1982, 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box X 4	folder 9-10
Meetings		

Boston, 1995

	box X 4	folder 11	
Bratislava, 1990	box X 4	folder 12	
Second International Conference, Vienna, 1983-1984	box X 4	folder 13	
Member Committees			
General, 1986	box X 4	folder 14	
Austria, 1981-1986	box X 4	folder 15	
Belgium, 1982-1983	box X 4	folder 16	
Bulgaria, 1992-1994	box X 4	folder 17	
Canada, 1982-1989	box X 4	folder 18	
Croatia, 1994	box X 4	folder 19	
Czechoslovakia, 1988-1996	box X 5	folder 1	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2072]			
Denmark, 1982-1995	box X 5	folder 2	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2071]			
England			
General, 1982-1986	box X 5	folder 3	
General, 1988-1989	box X 5	folder 4	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2065]			
Finland, 1982-1994	box X 5	folder 5	
France, 1982-1989	box X 5	folder 6	
Germany, 1982-1985	box X 5	folder 7	
Greece, 1982-1991	box X 6	folder 1	
Hungary, 1989-1995	box X 6	folder 2	
Ireland, 1982-1984	box X 6	folder 3	
Italy, 1982-1988	box X 6	folder 4	
Macedonia, 1996	box X 6	folder 5	

Netherlands, 1981-1985, 1993-1994, 1981-1985, 1993-1994	box X 6	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Norway, 1982-1986	box X 6	folder 8
Poland, 1983-1995	box X 6	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Portugal, 1982	box X 6	folder 11
Spain		
General, 1982-1991	box X 6	folder 12
Boletin QuincenalNewsletter, 1994	box X 7	folder 1
Fellner, JamieMission, 1988	box X 7	folder 2
Sweden, 1975-1987	box X 7	folder 3
Switzerland, 1987-1995	box X 7	folder 4
Turkey, 1982-1986	box X 7	folder 5
Ukraine, 1990	box X 7	folder 6
Yugoslavia, 1987	box X 7	folder 7
Mission to Moscow		
General, 1987-1988	box X 7	folder 8
Aaron Diamond Foundation, 1987	box X 7	folder 9
Articles, 1988	box X 7	folder 10
Carnegie Grant, 1988	box X 7	folder 11
Delegation, 1987	box X 7	folder 12
Expenses, 1988	box X 7	folder 13
Follow up, 1987-1988	box X 7	folder 14
Funding proposals, 1987	box X 7	folder 15
Nagler, Gerald		
Correspondence, 1983-1986	box X 7	folder 16-18
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Correspondence, 1987	box X 8	folder 1
Narrative report, 1983-1987	box X 8	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Publicity		
General, 1979-1982	box X 8	folder 5

box X 8	folder 6
box X 8	folder 7
box X 8	folder 8
box X 8	folder 9
box X 8	folder 10
box X 8	folder 11
box X 8	folder 12
box X 8	folder 13
box X 8	folder 14
box X 8	folder 15
	box X 8 box X 8 box X 8 box X 8 box X 8 box X 8 box X 8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XI: USSR/Independent States Files, 1983-1997

Scope and Contents

The files consist of correspondence, manuscripts, memorandums, newspaper clippings, photographs and research materials utilized in the development of reports. These country and region files are arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Instances	
Armenia		
Armenia Assembly of America Daily Report , 1992	box XI 1	folder 1
Artsakh Info. Bulletin, 1991	box XI 1	folder 2
Azerbaijan		
Correspondence, 1995	box XI 1	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Azerbaycan Bulletin, 1993	box XI 1	folder 4
Ethnic Minorities, 1990-1991	box XI 1	folder 5
Foreign Broadcast Information Service (FBIS), 1988-1989	box XI 1	folder 6

Political Prisoners, 1992	box XI 1	folder 7
Press Clips, 1988-1992	box XI 1	folder 8
RefugeesBaku, 1992	box XI 1	folder 9
Baltic States		
Estonia, 1989-1992	box XI 1	folder 10
Helsinki Watch Report, undated	box XI 1	folder 11
Latvia, 1988-1992	box XI 1	folder 12
Lithuania, 1991	box XI 1	folder 13
Press Clips, 1989, 1991-1993, 1989, 1991-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box XI 2	folder 1-3
Russian Troop Withdrawal, 1992-1993	box XI 2	folder 4
Belarus: Post-Coup, 1990-1992	box XI 2	folder 5
Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS):		
Emigration, 1991-1992	box XI 2	folder 6
Migration ReportResearch Materials, 1991-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box XI 2	folder 7-8
Crmean Tatars, 1992	box XI 2	folder 9
Georgia		
Arrests, Disappearances and Killings, 1991-1994	box XI 2	folder 10
Correspondence		
General, 1995	box XI 2	folder 11
Government, 1994	box XI 2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
	1	
Advocacy, 1994	box XI 2	folder 13
Advocacy, 1994 Background, 1992-1993	box XI 2 box XI 3	folder 13 folder 1
•		
Background, 1992-1993	box XI 3	folder 1
Background, 1992-1993 Business, 1996	box XI 3 box XI 3	folder 1 folder 2

[restricted until 2068]

Foreign Affairs, 1992-1995	box XI 3	folder 6
Foreign Organizations, 1995	box XI 3	folder 7
Gamsakhurdia, Zviad, 1990-1995	box XI 3	folder 8
Humanitarian Aid, 1992-1995	box XI 3	folder 9
Journalists, 1992-1994	box XI 3	folder 10
Military		
General, 1992-1993	box XI 3	folder 11
Paramilitaries, 1992-1995	box XI 3	folder 12
Russian Army, 1992-1995	box XI 3	folder 13
Minorities, 1993-1996	box XI 3	folder 14
Missions		
Correspondence, 1994	box XI 3	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Notebook, 1994 June	box XI 3	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Missions, 1994	box XI 4	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Peacekeepers, 1994	box XI 4	folder 2
Politics		
Government Statements, 1992-1994	box XI 4	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Political Parties, 1990-1996	box XI 4	folder 4
Shevardnadze, Eduard, 1990-1995	box XI 4	folder 5

World Report, 1995	box XI 4	folder 6
World Report, 1995	box XI 5	folder 1
Georgia-Abkhazia		
Casualties, 1992-1993	box XI 5	folder 2
History		
Background, 1992-1993	box XI 5	folder 3
Chronology, 1992-1995	box XI 5	folder 4
Military, 1992-1995	box XI 5	folder 5
Mission Notebooks, 1992-1993	box XI 5	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Peace Negotiations, 1992-1995	box XI 5	folder 7
Press Clips, 1993-1995	box XI 5	folder 8
Report, 1992-1996 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box XI 6	folder 1-2
Russian Army, 1992-1994	box XI 6	folder 3
Georgia-South Ossetia		
Correspondence, 1992	box XI 6	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
General, 1991-1993	box XI 6	folder 5
Helsinki Watch Report, 1992	box XI 6	folder 6
Kazakhstan		
Country Report, 1986-1990	box XI 6	folder 7
MissionPreliminary Outline, 1990 April 21	box XI 6	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
PoliticsGovernment, 1990-1991	box XI 6	folder 9
Press Clips		
MediaPart 1, 1991-1995	box XI 6	folder 10

MediaPart 2, 1991-1996	box XI 7	folder 1
Post-Coup, 1991-1992	box XI 7	folder 2
Kyrgyzstan (Kirgizia), 1990-1991	box XI 7	folder 3
Moldova		
Background, 1992-1994	box XI 7	folder 4
Citizenship, 1990-1993	box XI 7	folder 5
Contacts, undated	box XI 7	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2081]		
Foreign Policy		
General, 1992-1993	box XI 7	folder 7
United States, 1995	box XI 7	folder 8
Helsinki Watch Reports		
General, 1990-1992	box XI 7	folder 9
Moldova Report 1993, 1992-1993, 1993, 1992-1993	box XI 7	folder 10
Laws		
General, 1989-1992	box XI 7	folder 11
Drafts, 1991-1994	box XI 8	folder 1
Minorities		
General, 1989-1994	box XI 8	folder 2
Gagauz, 1990-1995	box XI 8	folder 3
Russian, 1990-1994	box XI 8	folder 4
Mission, 1992		
Correspondence, 1992	box XI 8	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Notebooks, 1992	box XI 8	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
MissionsReports, 1991-1992	box XI 9	folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2068]

Ombudsmen, 1996	box XI 9	folder 2
Politics		
General, 1994	box XI 9	folder 3
Government Statements, 1992-1993	box XI 9	folder 4
Press Clips, 1995-1996	box XI 9	folder 5
Russian Army, 1992-1993	box XI 9	folder 6
Trials		
Notes, 1994	box XI 9	folder 7
"Tiraspol 6" Trial, 1992-1995	box XI 9	folder 8
Moldova-Dniester Republic		
Military, 1992-1994	box XI 9	folder 9
Politics, 1991-1994	box XI 9	folder 10
Press Clips, 1987-1992	box XI 10	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Report-Helsinki Watch, 1990-1991	box XI 10	folder 4
Nagorno-Karabakh		
Air Bombings, 1992	box XI 11	folder 1
Cease-Fire		
Agreement, 1992	box XI 11	folder 2
Negotiations:, 1991-1992	box XI 11	folder 3
Journalists, 1992	box XI 11	folder 4
Karabakh-Background, 1992	box XI 11	folder 5
Khojaly		
General, 1992	box XI 11	folder 6
Victims List, 1992	box XI 11	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Kurds, 1992	box XI 11	folder 8
Nakhichevan, undated	box XI 11	folder 9

Press Clips, 1988-1989, 1991-1992, 1988-1989, 1991-1992	box XI 11	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Press Releases, 1992	box XI 11	folder 12
Reports		
Christian Solidarity International (CSI), 1992	box XI 11	folder 13
Human Rights Advocates, 1992	box XI 11	folder 14
Immigration and Naturalization Center, 1992	box XI 11	folder 15
Russia, 1992	box XI 11	folder 16
Turkey, 1992-1993	box XI 11	folder 17
United StatesForeign Policy, 1992	box XI 11	folder 18
Tajikistan:		
Central Asia Bibliography, 1995	box XI 12	folder 1
Conferences and presentations, 1995-1997	box XI 12	folder 2
Contacts in Tajikistan, 1995-1996	box XI 12	folder 3
Correspondence re: Tajikistan, 1995-1997	box XI 12	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2073]		
HRW Reports on Tajikistan, 1994-1996	box XI 12	folder 5
ICRC PRESS (International Committee of the Red Cross), 1996-1997	box XI 12	folder 6
Making Things HappenGetting it Done 1996 Project Achievement Reports, Europe and the CIS, Regional Bureau for Europe and CIS, United Nations Development Programme, 1996, 1996, 1996	box XI 12	folder 7
Minority Rights Group Report: Tajikistan: A Forgotten Civil War by Nassim Jawad and Shahrbanou Tadjbakhsh, 1995 February	box XI 12	folder 8
Newswires and news clippings, 1995-1997	box XI 12	folder 9
Omri Daily Digest, 1995-1997	box XI 12	folder 10
Reports from Dushanbe, 1995	box XI 12	folder 11
Refugees		
Afghanistannewspaper and clippings, 1992-1993	box XI 12	folder 12
Returnees, 1995-1996	box XI 12	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2072]

Tajik and Afghan mission notebooks, 1995	box XI 13	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
General, 1993-1996	box XI 13	folder 2
The Gharm Valley: Continued Tensions (draft manuscript edited by Milbert Shin), 1997	box XI 13	folder 3
News clippings: FBIS and other news services, 1995-1997	box XI 13	folder 4
News service printouts re: Hostage taking, 1997 February- March	box XI 13	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Logistics, 1995	box XI 13	folder 7
Missions		
	box XI 13	folder 8
Notes, 1993-1995 Conditions Governing Access:	DOX AI 13	
	DOX AI 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box XI 13	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071]		folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] DushanbeNotebooks, undated Conditions Governing Access:		folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] DushanbeNotebooks, undated Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		folder 9 folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] DushanbeNotebooks, undated Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071]	box XI 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] DushanbeNotebooks, undated Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] North Afghanistanbackground information, 1993-1996 Briefing materials prepared by the Soros Foundations,	box XI 13 box XI 14	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] DushanbeNotebooks, undated Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] North Afghanistanbackground information, 1993-1996 Briefing materials prepared by the Soros Foundations, 1995	box XI 13 box XI 14	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] DushanbeNotebooks, undated Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] North Afghanistanbackground information, 1993-1996 Briefing materials prepared by the Soros Foundations, 1995 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box XI 13 box XI 14 box XI 14	folder 1 folder 2-3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] DushanbeNotebooks, undated Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] North Afghanistanbackground information, 1993-1996 Briefing materials prepared by the Soros Foundations, 1995 Physical Description: (2 Folders) UNCHR Report, 1996	box XI 13 box XI 14 box XI 14 box XI 14	folder 1 folder 2-3 folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] DushanbeNotebooks, undated Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] North Afghanistanbackground information, 1993-1996 Briefing materials prepared by the Soros Foundations, 1995 Physical Description: (2 Folders) UNCHR Report, 1996 UN Reports, 1994-1995	box XI 13 box XI 14 box XI 14 box XI 14 box XI 14	folder 1 folder 2-3 folder 4 folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] DushanbeNotebooks, undated Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] North Afghanistanbackground information, 1993-1996 Briefing materials prepared by the Soros Foundations, 1995 Physical Description: (2 Folders) UNCHR Report, 1996 UN Reports, 1994-1995 Uzbekistan free travel memorandumUnited States, 1995	box XI 13 box XI 14 box XI 14 box XI 14 box XI 14	folder 1 folder 2-3 folder 4 folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] DushanbeNotebooks, undated Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] North Afghanistanbackground information, 1993-1996 Briefing materials prepared by the Soros Foundations, 1995 Physical Description: (2 Folders) UNCHR Report, 1996 UN Reports, 1994-1995 Uzbekistan free travel memorandumUnited States, 1995 Press	box XI 13 box XI 14 box XI 14 box XI 14 box XI 14 box XI 14	folder 1 folder 2-3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6

Resource Page, 1995	box XI 15	folder 3
Fatarstan		
Press Clips, 1992	box XI 16	folder 1
Ukraine		
Independent OrganizationsUkrainian Committee "Helsinki-90", 1990	box XI 16	folder 2
Press Clips, 1989-1991	box XI 16	folder 3
ReligionUkrainian Catholics, 1990	box XI 16	folder 4
U.S.S.R.		
Background		
U.S.S.R.: Background, 1983-1988	box XI 16	folder 5
U.S.S.R.: BackgroundSoviet OfficialsBiographic Directory, 1989	box XI 16	folder 6
Censorship, 1983-1986	box XI 16	folder 7
Central Asia, 1990-1992	box XI 16	folder 8
Contacts, 1992-1995	box XI 16	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Demonstrations, 1992	box XI 17	folder 1
Economy, 1991-1992	box XI 17	folder 2
Elections (1989), 1989-1990	box XI 17	folder 3
Emigration Law, 1990	box XI 17	folder 4
Environment, 1989-1991	box XI 17	folder 5
Federalism,1990	box XI 17	folder 6
Freedom of Movement, 1989-1992	box XI 17	folder 7
Germany		
Ethnic Germans, 1991-1992	box XI 17	folder 8
German Unification, 1992	box XI 17	folder 9
Gorbachev, MikhailResignation, 1991	box XI 17	folder 10
Helsinki Groups, 1983-1991	box XI 17	folder 11
Human Rights, 1986-1991	box XI 17	folder 12
Khmara, Stepan, 1990-1991	box XI 17	folder 13

Law		
Dictionary, 1969	box XI 17	folder 14
Draft Legislation, 1992	box XI 17	folder 15
Media		
JournalistsDirectory, 1993	box XI 18	folder 1
Reform, 1989-1992	box XI 18	folder 2
Military, 1988-1991	box XI 18	folder 3
Minority Groups, 1989-1996	box XI 18	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2072]		
Mirzayanov, Vil, 1992-1994	box XI 18	folder 5
MoscowGovernment		
Correspondence, 1994	box XI 18	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Laws and Decrees, 1992-1995	box XI 18	folder 7
Statistics, 1993-1994	box XI 18	folder 8
Moscow Memorial Group, 1990-1991	box XI 18	folder 9
MoscowMission		
Notes, 1990	box XI 18	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2066]		
Notebooks, 1994-1995	box XI 18	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
MoscowReportDiscrimination 1992-1994, 1995, 1992-1994, 1995	box XI 19	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		

Policies

C C	î.	
Nationalities, 1990	box XI 19	folder 3
Nuclear Arms Control, 1991-1992	box XI 19	folder 4
Political Reform, 1990-1991	box XI 19	folder 5
Post-Coup Federation, 1991	box XI 19	folder 6
Press Clips		
General, 1991-1993	box XI 19	folder 7
General, 1994, undated, 1994, undated	box XI 20	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
General, 1995-1996	box XI 20	folder 2
Prisoners of Conscience (POCs), 1988-1992	box XI 20	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Prisons, 1989-1993	box XI 20	folder 5
Pyschiatric Abuses		
General, 1989-1991	box XI 20	folder 6
General, 1992-1994	box XI 21	folder 1
St. Petersburg, 1992-1993	box XI 21	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Visa Denials, 1987-1991	box XI 21	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
World Report, 1991-1992	box XI 21	folder 5
zbekistan		
Post-Coup, 1991-1992	box XI 21	folder 6
Press Clips, 1989-1991	box XI 21	folder 7

[^] Return to Table of Contents